VI.

VII.

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, June 7, 2021
Location: BOS will meet in the Meeting Room; Public will continue
to access via Zoom Meeting see pg. 2 for connection details

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes
A. Approval of Minutes of May 17, 2021

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Consider appointment of Sarah March to the Sustainability Committee effective June
7, 2021.

B. Consider appointment of Johannah Blackman to the Sustainability Committee
effective June 7, 2021.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Agenda for June 1, 2021
B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of May 4, 2021
C. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2021

Selectmen’s Reports

Unfinished Business

A. Extension of Temporary Agreement Between the Town of Mount Desert and the

Maine Department of Transportation, from September 6, 2021, through September 6,

2026.

Discussion of Proposed Tobacco Free Policy for the Town of Mount Desert.

Discussion of Memo of Maine to Adopt U.S. CDC”s New COVID-19 Guidance.

Memo from Finance Director, Jake Wright for recommendation to amend the

04/05/2021 meeting minutes to reflect prior Board approval of AP Warrant #2155.

Sign Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement with Maine Department of

Transportation.

F. Modify May 4, 2021, minutes to reflect Treasurer Transition Information and
Signatories as outlined in memo from Finance Director, Jake Wright.

OCOw

m

New Business

A. Interior Department TOMD Advisory Commission Representative

B. Integrating Parking Enforcement Systems

C. Request for Temporary Stipend for Front Office Employees

D. Informational Update from Kathy Miller of the Broadband Committee, including
request of approval for identified outreach efforts

E. Request to close the Town Office on June 21, 2021, to facilitate going live with Cash
Receipting Software.



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda June 7, 2021

F. Backroads, Lynny Kramm Public Space Special Event Application- Suminsby Park-
Use of Suminsby Park for Picnic Lunches, Various dates starting June 12, 2021
through October 11, 2021

G. Request authorization to pay Invoice #237351 to Kofile Technologies for Historic
Preservation Payment in the amount of $15,000.00.

H. Authorization to Increase the Hourly Rate for all On-Call Firefighters from $14.08
an hour to $18.00 an hour, effective June 14, 2021

I. Authorization to apply for and operate the Mount Desert Fire Department as a Non-
Transport Emergency Medical Responder Level Service

J. Liquor License Renewal - Eliza Bishop d/b/a Milk & Honey (Milk and Honey Kitchen
LLC) 3 Old Firehouse Lane, Northeast Harbor

K. Discussion with Mount Desert Elementary School Students concerning the potential
of having a Rainbow Pride Crosswalk in front of the Elementary School.

VIIl.  Other Business
Such other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2168 in the amount of $169,707.86
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2165,
AP2166, AP2167, and PR2127 in the amounts of $5,080.67, $72,195.31, $12,061.16
and 118,951.00, respectively
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants #13, #24, and #25 in
the amounts of $69,311.85, 173,613.88 and $92,653.83, respectively

X.  Adjournment
The next scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, June 21, 2021- Via Zoom.
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will

need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/248566175?pwd=RmozZ|BOVWhtUTOrRXR50QzFEZEEYQT09

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,2485661754#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)
+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Page 2 of 3


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09

Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda June 7, 2021

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting

now has a password.

Page 3 of 3



Board of Selectmen

Managers Memo

Location: Via Zoom
Date: June 7, 2021
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Agenda details:

I. Call to order 6:30 p.m.
Public, please hold comments until the BOS Chairman
opens the agenda items for Public Comment.

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None Scheduled

ITI. Post Public Hearing
None Scheduled
IV. Minutes

a. Approval of Minutes May 17, 2021

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

a. Consider Appointment of Sarah March to the Sustainability
Committee effective June 7, 2021.

b. Consider appointment of Johannah Blackman to the
Sustainability Committee effective June 7, 2021.



VI. Consent Agenda

a. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Agenda June 1, 2021.
b. Hancock County commissioners Meeting Minutes of May 4, 2021

c. Hancock county commissioners Meeting special Minutes of May
18, 2021.

V11. Selectmen’s Reports

V111. Unfinished Business

d. Recommendation by Finance Director Jacob Wright to amend
Board of Selectmen minutes of April 5, 2021. See memo from
Finance Director Wright.

A possible motion: Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll,
State Fees, & PR Benefits Warrants AP 2153, AP 2154, AP
2155, PR 2122, and PF 2123 in the amounts of $4,378.23,
$7,520.31, and $6,426.20, and $106,335.35 and
$103,304.15, respectively.

e. Review Town of Mount Desert COVID-19 protocols considering
the State of Maine’s decision to adopt the U.S. Center for Disease
Control and Prevention COVID-19 Guidance effective May 24,
2021. See memo from Town Manager Lunt in your packet.

c. Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement between Maine
Department of Transportation and the Town of Mount Desert on
Jordan Pond Road until a new drainage system is completed.

Page 2



Current Easement and a copy of the extension are included in
your packet.

A possible motion: Approve the Temporary Easement
between the Town of Mount Desert and the Maine
Department of Transportation from the period of
September 6, 2021 through September 6, 2026.

d. Discussion of draft Tobacco-Free policy for the Town of Mount
Desert. Please refer to the draft policy in your packet. We were
working on said policy prior to COVID-19.

A possible motion: to adopt as written or refer to Town
Manager for modification.

e. Amend May 4, 2021, minutes to modify Treasurer transition
information and signatories as outlined in memo from Finance
Director Jake Wright.

f. Sign the extension of the Temporary Easement Agreement with
the Maine department of Transportation under and across a
portion of Town owned property located on Jordan Pond Road
until a new drainage system for Jordan Pond Road and Route 3 is
constructed by Maine DOT.

1X. New Business

a. Meeting with Mount Desert Acadia National Park Advisory Commission Member Kendall
Davis. For your reference I have included a copy of the Acadia National Park
Advisory Commission Charter and Bylaws.

b. Meeting with Kathy Miller from the Broadband Committee for an information update and
approval to participate in The VETRO Cares for Maine Program. This program is designed
communities plan improved broadband using GIS mapping services. There is no cost to the
Town. Please refer to Kathy’s memo in your meeting packet.

c. Request from Fire Chief Mike Bender to license the Fire Department as a Maine EMS non-
transporting provider. See memo from Fire Chief Mike Bender in your packet. This will

Page 3



allow on-duty firefighters/EMT’s to respond to medical calls along with the ambulance
service.

A possible motion: Authorization to operate the Mount Desert Fire
department as a Non-Transport Emergency Medical Responder Level
Service.

d. Request for temporary stipend for front office personnel during the absence of the Town
Clerk. See memo from Finance director Jake Wright. During the Town Clerk’s absence, we
will be building flexibility and redundancies into the front office positions to minimize
downtime in the event of vacancies.

A possible motion to: create a temporary stipend of $500 bi-weekly for the
period of the absence of the Town Clerk to the Customer Service Clerks and
the Finance Clerk.

e. Request to close the Town office on June 21, 202 to facilitate going live with cash receipting
software. See memo from Finance Director Jacob Wright

A possible motion to: Grant request to close the Town Office on June 21, 2021,
to facilitate going live with cash receipting software.

f. Request to pay Historical preservation amount of $15,000 to Kofile Technologies for
historical preservation records. See cost breakout in memo from Town Manager Lunt in
your packet.

A possible Motion: to approve a payment in the amount of $15,000 to Kofile
Technologies for historical records preservation from GL Account # 1220220-
57800 Historical Preservation leaving a balance of $0.00 in this account.

g. Request from Fire Chief Mike Bender to increase the hourly pay rate for all on-call
firefighters from $14.08 per hour to $18.00 per hour effective June 14, 2021. See memo
from Chief Bender in your packet.

A possible motion to: Increase the rate of pay for on-call firefighters from
$14.08 an hour to $18.00 an hour effective June 14, 2021.

Page 4



h. Application from Backroads Bike Tours for a Public Space Special Events application to use
Suminsby Park for staging events. Schedule included as part of the application.

i. Request from Police Chief James Willis to integrate Mount Desert’s parking enforcement
system with Bar Harbor’s hosted and administered by IPS Group. See June 4, 2021, memo
from Chief Willis to Town Manager Lunt. Mount Desert’s current paper system is manual
and time consuming. It also does not have a formal system in place for collecting unpaid
fines.

A possible motion to: implement the plan as presented and to authorize the
release and expenditure of funds not to exceed $8,500 from GL Account #
4040100-24405 Police Equipment Reserve, with a current balance of $87,403.

j. Discussion with students from Mount Desert Elementary school concerning the possibility
of painting a rainbow crosswalk in front of the school. See information in your packet
concerning the Maine State Department of Transportation guidelines for crosswalks.

A possible motion to: Approve the painting of a rainbow crosswalk on Joy
Road in front of the Elementary School.

X. Other Business

Such other business as may be legally conducted.

Page 5



MINUTES



[am—
SV NDWIN =

W W W WWWWWWWENNNNNNNNDNDNDND S == = =

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 1

Town of Mount Desert
Selectboard Special Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 17, 2021

Location: Zoom Meeting

This Meeting was held via remote access.

Selectboard Members Present: Chair John Macauley, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman, Wendy
Littlefield, Geoff Wood

Town Officials Present: Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Treasurer
Jake Wright, Police Chief Jim Willis, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Part-Time Treasurer
Kathy Mahar

Members of the public were also in attendance.

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:01PM.

Public Hearing(s)
A. Special Amusement Permit Renewal Asti-Kim /DBA Asticou Inn/Class E
Chair Macauley opened the Hearing and asked for Public Comment.

There was none.
Chair Macauley closed the Public Hearing.

B. Post Public Hearing

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of Special
Amusement Permit Renewal Asti-Kim /DBA Asticou Inn/Class E, as presented.
Motion approved 5-0.

Minutes

A. Approval of Minutes of April 5, 2021

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Minutes
of April 5, 2021, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

B. Approval of Minutes of April 20, 2021

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Minutes
of April 20, 2021, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

C. Approval of Minutes of May 4, 2021
MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the Minutes
of May 4, 2021, as presented.



P
SO0V HhWN R~

DDA DDA DD UWUWWWWWWWWWNNDNDNDNNDNDNDNDN - = e e o o e
N H PN, OOV NEAE,WNNROOVEOENAOAUMBEWNRL,OWVLONO WUV A WN—

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 2

Iv.

<

Motion approved 5-0.

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Approval of pay rate for Joelle Nolan at $30.00 per hour as substitute for Claire
Woolfolk while she is on extended leave.
Town Manager Lunt reported that Ms. Nolan would be working at the Town Office
two days a week in Clerk Woolfolk’s absence. This would be adequate to keep
operations running.

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, Approval of pay rate
for Joelle Nolan at $30.00 per hour as substitute for Claire Woolfolk while she is on
extended leave, as presented and with thanks.

Motion approved 5-0.

B. Annual Employee Appointments
Manager Lunt noted the forms for signature have the correct dates. Other copies the
Board has seen may not.

Town Manager Lunt confirmed the Public Works Director is the Acting Town
Manager in the Town Manager’s absence. The position consists of signing
documents in the Town Manager’s absence.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, Annual Employee
Appointments as noted, and with the dates confirmed as correct.
Motion approved 5-0.

C. Approval to hire Nathan Formby of Bar Harbor as a Full Time Dispatcher to fill a
vacancy effective May 18, 2021 with pay rate of $23.09 for six-month probation.
MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval to hire Nathan
Formby of Bar Harbor as a Full Time Dispatcher to fill a vacancy effective May 18,
2021 with pay rate of $23.09 for six-month probation, as presented and with thanks.
Motion approved 5-0.

D. Resignation of Christopher Johansen effective May 15, 2021
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of
resignation of Christopher Johansen effective May 15, 2021 as presented and with
thanks.
Motion approved 5-0.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed
by the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for
discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the
agenda.)

A. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of April 6, 2021

B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2021



P
SOOI WNDHWN =

4 W WY W LW LW W W W W W NN DNDNDNDNDNDNDNDN = e e e e pd pd pd

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 3

VI

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of the
Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion approved 5-0.

Selectmen’s Reports

Ms. Dudman inquired about the MRC. Recent news regarding the MRC is confusing and
concerning. She wondered what the Town’s options are. Manager Lunt noted the Town
has the option to secede from the MRC. Manager Lunt suggested adding the issue to the
next agenda and inviting MRC representatives to speak.

Options outside of staying with the MRC include returning to PERC, or landfilling solid
waste. Ms. Dudman hoped those options could be outlined and explained. Manager Lunt
agreed to do so.

Ms. Littlefield inquired about the issue of the rainbow crosswalk. Manager Lunt reported
the Public Works Director is working with the DOT. Such a crosswalk is legal. Ms.
Dudman felt it would be helpful to have the students suggesting the idea present their
idea at a future meeting. Ms. Littlefield voiced concern over the safety of having a
crosswalk that may not be easily recognizable as a crosswalk.

Unfinished Business

Chair Macauley noted that at the end of Town Meeting, the Board traditionally votes on a
new slate of Board Officers. He requested nominations for Selectboard Chair, Vice-
Chair, and Secretary.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, nomination of the current
slate of Selectboard Officers for the coming year.
Motion approved 5-0.

New Business

A.  Request to pay costs associated with Annual Town Meeting from Selectmen’s
Contingency fund. Costs of 32,639.75 from GL Account # 1220001-59350 —
Contingency, leaving a balance of 87,360.25 in the account.

MOTION: Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of request to

pay costs associated with Annual Town Meeting from Selectmen’s Contingency fund.

Costs of $2,639.75 from GL Account # 1220001-59350 — Contingency, leaving a balance

0f $7,360.25 in the account, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

B.  Daniel Moreshead Public Space Special Event Application — Seal Harbor Village
Green; Wedding May 29, 2021 - 12:30-2:30 pm

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Daniel

Moreshead Public Space Special Event Application — Seal Harbor Village Green;

Wedding May 29, 2021 - 12:30-2:30 pm, as presented and with congratulations.

Motion approved 5-0.



O 00O\ W h WK -

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 4

C. MDI Farmers’ Market Public Space Special Event Application — Northeast Harbor
Village Green; Thursdays 9am — noon from June 18 — September 16, 2021

Mr. Wood noted the Application is for a single event, which occurs over a number of

Thursdays.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of MDI
Farmers’ Market Public Space Special Event Application — Northeast Harbor Village
Green; Thursdays 9am — noon, from June 18 — September 16, 2021, as presented.
Motion approved 5-0.

D. Public Space Special Event Application — Mount Desert Elementary School 8th
Grade Promotion — June 10, 2020, Northeast Harbor Village Green (Tennis Court
Parking Area)

Manager Lunt noted the request is similar to how the event occurred last year.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Public
Space Special Event Application — Mount Desert Elementary School 8th Grade
Promotion — June 10, 2020, Northeast Harbor Village Green (Tennis Court Parking
Area), as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

E. Discussion of Stanley Brook, Temporary Stormwater Mitigation Easement
Manager Lunt explained this was simply notification that a second five-year easement
would be exercised. The parties involved are within their right to do so. No action from
the Board is required.

It was noted this is in reference to the Jordan Pond Road, and where the hillside drains
down to Park Loop Road Access. The hillside there is eroding. Planning is underway to
figure out how to mitigate the problem.

F.  Harbor Committee parking concerns with regards to Backroads (bicycle tour
company'’s use of the Northeast Harbor Marina)

Manager Lunt clarified that the Backroads bicycle tour company has not yet applied for a

permit this year.

Howard Motenko noted that Chris Moore, James Black, and himself were present on
behalf of the Harbor Committee. Mr. Motenko reported that the Harbor Committee is
working on addressing the parking issues at the marina. Part of that task is to inform the
Board of the Harbor Committee’s concerns regarding issuing the Backroads tour
company an event permit for the Northeast Harbor marina.

Last year the company was issued a conditional permit, due to their lack of regard to the
marina in past years. Submitted in the Board’s packet is the Backroads company’s
itinerary. The group starts in Portland, taking vans to Northeast Harbor where lunch is
waiting for them. The bikes are outfitted for the bicyclists onsite. The group leaves
Northeast Harbor, bikes through the Park to Bar Harbor where they spend the rest of their



Pk
SOOI AN NDHEWN =

W WWWWWWUWWWNNNNNNNNNDNNE= == = =

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 5

time. The company has asked other visitors using the space to leave the picnic tables for
their exclusive use or they have commandeered the picnic tables ahead of time allowing
no others to use them.

Their vans and bike trailers are parked across six parking spaces. This is done so the
company has the space needed to outfit their tour groups on site. This is not the intent of
the parking spaces or the permit. The group has been informed that this is not acceptable.
The behavior continues to happen. In consideration of the parking, the Harbor
Committee requests that the Board deny a permit to the Backroads tour company for the
Northeast Harbor marina for this season.

If the Town feels they must try to accommodate the group, the Harbor Committee
suggests that Suminsby Park be considered. The site has bathrooms, picnic tables on the
water, and plenty of room to outfit the tours and will not impact the marina.

Mr. Motenko noted the touring company offers no benefit to Northeast Harbor. They
drive in from Portland, bring their food with them, and leave for Bar Harbor where they
stay. The group does this every Monday for approximately 10 weeks during the summer.

It was agreed the Harbor Committee should attend the meeting at which the Application
will be discussed.

Harbor Committee Member James Black noted that unlike other permits granted by the
Selectboard at this meeting, this permit is for a business asking for 10 or more dates to
run their business. There have been days when the marina is full and there’s been
overflow.

Police Chief Jim Willis noted that he’s worked with the Harbor Committee on this issue.
He tried to steer the company towards Suminsby Park. They seem to prefer the Northeast
Harbor marina. Chief Willis would be happy to discuss the issue with them.

G. Asti-Kim Corporation /DBA Asticou Inn Request for Liquor License Renewal
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Asti-Kim
Corporation /DBA Asticou Inn Request for Liquor License Renewal, as presented.
Motion approved 5-0.

H. Asti-Kim Corporation/DBA Asticou Inn Request for Special Amusement Permit
Renewal

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of Asti-Kim

Corporation/DBA Asticou Inn Request for Special Amusement Permit Renewal, as

presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

I Michael C. Boland/DBA COPITA (Choco-Latte, LLC) Request for Liquor License
Renewal



P
SOOI ANN IR WN—

B2 PADRADAMBAPLEDRDWUWLWWWLWWWWERNNNDNNDNNRNDE = - =
QAU DBV, OOVHINANANNAEWNP,OOVWOYIAUNBEBUWN—R,OOVOIAAWNDWN=

Town of Mount Desert Selectboard
Minutes of May 17, 2021 6

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Michael C.
Boland/DBA COPITA (Choco-Latte, LLC) Request for Liquor License Renewal, as
presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

J.  Journeys End Inc. d/b/a The Docksider 14 Sea St, Northeast Harbor request for
Liquor License Renewal

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Journeys End

Inc. d/b/a The Docksider 14 Sea St, Northeast Harbor request for Liquor License

Renewal, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

K. Elmer Beal Jr./D.B.A. Burning Tree Restaurant, Otter Creek Dr., Otter Creek
Request for Liquor License Renewal

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Elmer Beal

Jr./D.B.A. Burning Tree Restaurant, Otter Creek Dr., Otter Creek Request for Liquor

License Renewal, as presented.

Motion approved 5-0.

IX. Other Business

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted.
Manager Lunt reported that friends of Tom Savage have requested to donate a beech tree
to the Town, not as a memorial but as a gift to the Town, to be placed at the marina.

Ms. Dudman asked if there were a landscape plan for the area. Manager Lunt reported
that the Town did not have a master landscape plan, but the Garden Club has done some
work on area landscaping around the buildings.

Ms. Dudman felt the site requested for the beech tree placement seems fine. She worries
about future plantings. It would be wise to have a plan that would maintain some order
with respect to future requests like this one. Perhaps the Garden Club would be interested
in offering some ideas.

Harbor Committee Member Chris Moore recalled the Garden Club did some planning. A
plan would curtail random plantings that may not be a good fit.

The Board agreed with Mr. Moore’s assessment.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of the tree and its
planting as offered by the friends of Tom Savage, as presented and with thanks.
Motion approved 5-0.

Manager Lunt agreed to reach out to Garden Club members for their thoughts with the
intent to begin creating guidelines for plantings and bench placement on the Village
Green.



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard

Minutes of May 17, 2021 7
1 Chair Macauley reported there was an extra liquor license renewal request. Dawn Land
2 LLC, dba Jordan Pond House, 2928 Park Loop Road, Request for Liquor License
3 Renewal.
4
5 Manager Lunt noted this request came in too late to be included on the Agenda.
6
7 MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Dawn Land LLC,
8 dba Jordan Pond House, 2928 Park Loop Road, Request for Liquor License Renewal, as
9 presented.
10 Motion approved 5-0.
11
12 X. Treasurer’s Warrants
13 Part-Time Treasurer Kathy Mahar noted there was a new Warrant List presented, with
14 updated figures included for the Warrants on the Agenda.
15
16 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2164 in the amount of $570,622.09.
17 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval and signature of
18 Treasurer’s Warrant AP2164 in the amount of $570,622.09, as presented.
19 Motion approved 5-0.
20
21 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2163,
22 and PR2126 in the amounts of 359,282.97 and $109,465.20, respectively
23 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, signature of Treasurer’s
24 Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2163, and PR2126 in the amounts of
25 $59,282.97 and $109,465.20, respectively, as presented.
26 Motion approved 4-1-0 (Littlefield in Abstention)
27
28 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 12 and 23 in the
29 amounts of $34,855.32 and $77,233.22, respectively.
30 MOTION: Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of
31 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 12 and 23 in the amounts of $34,855.32
32 and $77,233.22, respectively, as presented.
33 Motion approved 5-0.
34
35 XI. Adjournment
36 MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, adjournment.
37 Motion approved 5-0.
38
39 The Meeting adjourned at 7:08PM.
40
41
42 Respectfully Submitted,
43
44
45

46 Wendy Littlefield



APPOINTMENTS
RECOGNITIONS
RESIGNATIONS



Town of Mount D EIVE D
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 -0248
Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax k07-276-323MAY 13 2021

Web Address www.mtdeseit.org

THE TOWN OF
MOUNT DESERT

Resndent Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name: &X(&&/\v u\&m/\ Date: 6 J] m/ !QJ\
o Phone: Home él(’{b( f)éﬂq

Address:
Mail

Address: MJ\/ \, M ) Mt: Work
E-mail: @ﬁm\ﬁ\(\&m@(\ﬂﬁ ¢ 0NN can_ A0TALG A% 30
Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? No

Appointment(s) requested: %\ﬁ%&x\(\ OU(CSM\'\?M\ (_O mm?d—‘U\

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience:

NSO

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

Lame oo ?DOOU peOPLa. pergdN |
Why are you interested in this appointment?

T wiarnct 1D Modee ME DSUE mone sslaiodsie

Move fuwsarcls (Limak. Changg detipn) qoM

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? T am_nN D:b

DN, I X Tl ’W\vf YY\AAl PaSe Jﬂ) nelee. Haona

T:\JDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc 3/2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and

return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name: Johannah Blackman Date: May 31, 2021

Street

Address: 89 Pretty Marsh Road, Mount Desert Phone: Home

Mail

Address: PO Box 726, Mount Desert 04660 Work

E-mail. johannah.blackman@gmail.com cepy  603-369-1998
Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? - No
Appointment(s) requested: Member of Sustainability Committee

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience:

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
For the past five years, I have served as a founding member and board member of A Climate to Thrive, helping to plan

and implement the organization’s work towards energy independence by 2030. This work will be directly relevant to the work of the
Sustainability Committee.

¥

tand a

P of two young Mount Desert residents, I am very

Why are you interested in this appointment? i & Moust Desest

proud that my town has declared a climate emergency. I want to help develop and implement the plan to respond accordingly, helping establish Mount Desert as a model
for MDI towns, towns in Maine and towns everywhere.

What are your go. als for this Board or Committee? That the Sustainability Committee develops an ambitious climate action plan,

successfully works with the Town's residents and officials to cultivate support, and impl ts the plan responsibly in a that makes the Town proud and
establishes Mount Desert as a leader in climate action.

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? Not at the moment.

T:\UDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc 3/20/.



CONSENT AGENDA



COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

The Hancock County Commissioners will meet at 8:30 a.m. on June 1, 2021.
Due to COVID 19 restrictions & social distancing guidelines, this meeting will be held

remotely via Zoom. The public can access the Zoom link through the Hancock
County website: www.co.hancock.me.us

AGENDA

Lunch break possible at approximately 11:30 a.m.
Adjustments to / approval of agenda:
Commission Business:

1. Public Comment

2. Meeting Minutes:
a. Approve the minutes of the May 18, 2021 Commissioners’ Special Meeting

3. Employee Recognition:
Frank Jennings, Detective, 5 years
Frank Shepard, Assistant Jail Administrator, 10 years
Michael Pileski, Corrections Officer, 15 years

4. Airport:
a. Monthly report
b. Request approval to hire Kenneth (Frank) Evenson of Ellsworth as a full time
airport maintenance person at grade 7 step C, effective June 5, 2021

S. Jail:
a. Request approval to extend CO Michael Butters working out of classification for
another 30 working days, effective May 29, 2021

6. RCC:
a. Monthly report

7. Maintenance:
a. Monthly report



8. Treasurer:
a. Approve monthly bills and warrants
b. Update on AR

9. Commissioners:
a. ARPA consultant / update and discussion



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 4,202 1\may 4, 2021 crm\may 4, 202 lcrm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us
Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday May 4,2021. Commissioner Wombacher,
Commissioner Paradis, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator
Rebekah Knowlton were also in-attendance, as well as several Department Heads, employees,
and members of the public. Due to Covid-19 social distancing requirements, the meeting was
held remotely via Zoom.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda:

MOTION: Move to approve the amended agenda as presented with the exception of adding
an item titled “ATV Grant Program Update” after item 3 (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Public Comment:

Rebecca Wentworth spoke about her concern regarding the procedure unfolding around the
County Treasurer.. She said her aim is to make local government better and wishes for more
discussion and not a lot of emotion around issues.

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the April 6, 2021 Regular Meeting and the

April 15, 2021 Special Meeting, both as presented (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Employee Recognition:
MOTION: Move to recognize and thank 911/Dispatcher David Brady for his 40 years of
Service (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to recognize and thank Hancock County Administrator Scott Adkins for
his S years of Service (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Update on ATV grant-

UT Supervisor Billings reported that he met with the Chairman of Acadia Trail Riders regarding
the Municipal Grant in Aid process through the Bureau of Parks and Land. The group is not
ready to begin the grant process for this year but are looking to work on the grant next year.

Sheriff:
MOTION: Move to congratulate Detective Steve McFarland on his retirement and thank
him for his 38 years of service (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to congratulate Deputy Daniel Harlan on his promotion to Patrol
Sergeant (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 4,202 1\may 4, 2021 crm\may 4, 202 lcrm minutes docx

MOTION: Move to congratulate Deputy Jacob Day on his promotion to Detective
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Discussion of costs for accreditation of HCSO-

Sheriff Kane said he was asking for a commitment from the Commissioners and presented 3 year
cost quotes from Power DMS and Dirigo Safety in the amount of $23,636.93, in addition to
various other costs. Shawn O’Leary of Dirigo Safety spoke about the program standards and the
process for achieving accreditation.

Commissioner Paradis said he was in support of this; he said he thought we needed to get to this
level of professionalism and this seems to be cost effective. Commissioner Wombacher agreed,
referencing the continued need for transparency. Commissioner Clark said only 10 agencies
have done this, and although this a good program it is a discretionary one, which should be
approved when the budget is set and not in the middle of the budget year. He also referenced the
cost as a concern- there are a list of fees that are not determined at this point.

MOTION: Move to support seeking accreditation of the Hancock County Sheriff’s Office
moving forward (Paradis/Wombacher 2-1, motion passed, Clark opposed)

Commissioner Clark said he was having a problem supporting this because of the cost and would
like to see a more proven track record of the company before getting involved.

MOTION: Direct the sheriff to provide us with a quarterly report with regards to the
status of this program to include all costs associated with that quarter, also if any forms
need to be signed with regards to providing this accreditation program that Commissioner
Wombacher be authorized on behalf of the Chair to sign those (Clark/'Wombacher 2-1,
motion passed Paradis opposed)

Commissioner Paradis questioned the need for quarterly reporting.

Discussion regarding purchase of Chevrolet Tahoes-

Sheriff Kane explained that the vehicles may not be available from Quirk until July, but are
currently available through Colonial Motor Group in Massachusetts; the vehicles meet most of
the specifications. Sheriff Kane is asking for Commissioner approval to purchase the Tahoes
from Colonial Motor Group.

MOTION: Move to purchase 4 Chevy Tahoe cruisers from Colonial Motor Group for the
sum of $134,015 as recommended by the Sheriff provided we have no liabilities concerning
the bid awarded to Quirk Auto Group (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

The financing that was approved earlier was not changed, only the approved dealership for the
purchase of the vehicles. Financing was previously approved as follows:

e E 10-70-300 / Dept. 10 / Vehicles $ 100,000 Budget line ... Balance to be applied to the total cost of
the vehicles

e GO01-3011-70 / SO — Twn Contract Vehicles / $ 70,594.35 / Balance on 05-04-2021 .... Balance of
vehicle financing to be from this account

e G 03-3025-06 / Comm Benefits / SO 21 Budget Vehicle / $ 50,000 — Transfer this $ 50k from the CB
to Dept. 10 / Revenue / R 10-900 / Reserve Trfr

Discussion of Airport security and tentative approval to hire-



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 4,202 1\may 4, 2021 crm\may 4, 202 lcrm minutes docx

Chief Deputy Kane explained that due to the increased demand for services at the airport,
additional staffing is required. Chief Kane said after interviews they have 2 new potential hires-
one to back-fill Detective McFarland’s departure and another for the additional coverage needed
at the airport. The total personnel cost (benefits included) will be $30.52 per hour, with an
additional cost of $2,000 for a laptop. Chief Kane said other equipment costs would be absorbed
by the SO budget. This would be through the remaining year; next year would be determined
through the budget process. CA Adkins said there is special grant funding through the airport
that will enable us to support a significant portion of this; the grant funding will not support the
purchase of additional equipment. . CA Adkins suggested the laptop be purchased through Dep.
14.

MOTION: Move to authorize the hiring of additional Sheriff Dept. personnel for airport
security as outlined and recommended by the Sheriff’s Dept., Airport Manager, and
County Administrator, the laptop funded through dept. 14 (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

The names of the new hires will be submitted for the meeting on May 18%.

Airport:
MOTION: Move to accept and file the Airport Manager’s April monthly report as presented
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve Jacobs Engineering enter into an agreement with Haley
Ward, Inc. for Eagle Nest Monitoring Scope of Service as presented and recommended
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve Lease of Office 100 in the Terminal Building to Maine Coastal
Flight Center, Inc. for the term June 1, 2021 to May 31, 2023 and approval for the
Chairman to sign (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

IT
IT Director Carter proposed changing the county’s'domain name from co. hancock.me.us to
hancockcountymaine.gov, as a matter of security.

MOTION: Move to authorize the Chair to sign the Hancock County Domain change
request as presented and recommended (Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Maintenance:
MOTION: Move to accept and file the Maintenance Director’s April Monthly Report as
presented (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve the color version of the top of the Annex sign as recommended
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve the hire of Ramsey Abraham II as part time janitor at the rate
of $13 per hour, limited to not more than 30 hours per week, effective May 1, 2021
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 4,202 1\may 4, 2021 crm\may 4, 202 lcrm minutes docx

Deeds:

MOTION: Move to approve hiring Tracy Young of Franklin as full time Deeds Clerk, at
Grade / Step 6C, effective May 15, 2021 as requested (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion
passed)

RCC:
MOTION: Move to accept and file the RCC Director’s April monthly report as presented
(Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Treasurer:
MOTION: Move to sign the Treasurer’s Warrants as presented (Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following:
April GF, Airport and Jail Payroll Warrants #21-12, #21-13, #21-14, #21-15, and #21-16, in the
aggregate amount of $493,473.16;

April GF, Airport and Jail Expense Warrants #21-20, #21-21, #21-22, #21-23, #21-24, and #21-
25 in the aggregate amount of $835,440.40;

April UT Payroll Warrants #21-39, #21-40, #21-41, #21-42, and #21-43 in the aggregate amount
of $1,372.55;

April UT Expense Warrants #21-19 and #21-20 in the aggregate amount of $86,051.14

County Administrator:
ARP Funding update- CA Adkins said he expected that money may be released in stages,

beginning next week, although it is still not clear what the funds can be used for. The county is
expected to receive a total of $10.6.million; $5.3 million in the first stage. CA Adkins said he
stopped the TAN process for the moment, as we may not require one this year.

Regarding the Finance Position for the Treasurer’s office, Commissioner Paradis said he would
like to see a document outlining exactly what is involved. CA Adkins said he would rework the
Jjob description and bring it back to the Commissioners. There was some discussion about a
county charter; the Commissioners agreed to take steps to consider the merits of a charter and
learn more about the process.

COVID-19 update-

Domestic travel restrictions have been lifted by the state, as well as the mandated wearing of
masks outside. CA Adkins will send an updated operational memo to staff reflecting the
changes.

MOTION: Move to adjourn 11:19 (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Meeting adjourned 11:19 a.m.



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 4,202 1\may 4, 2021 crm\may 4, 202 lcrm minutes docx

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator




m:\2021 cc meetings\may 18,2021\may 18, 2021 csm\may 18, 202 lcsm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us
Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday May 18, 2021. Commissioner Wombacher,
Commissioner Paradis, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator
Rebekah Knowlton were also in attendance, as well as several Department Heads and members
of the public. Due to Covid-19 social distancing requirements, the meeting was held remotely
via Zoom.

MOTION: Move to approve the trails grant application as presented in the amounts of
$40,917.50 for Acadia Area Riders and $39,415 for Airline Riders ATV and authorize the
Chair to sign the applications (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Joanna Russell of Northeastern Workforce Development Board provided an update on their
programs in Hancock County, including their use of the Opioid National Dislocated Worker
Grant. Program Coordinator Benjamin Hawkins, Loretta Alley and Leah Gulliver also spoke
about the progress of the programs and funding.

Adjustments to / approval of agenda:
MOTION: Move to adopt the amended agenda as presented (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Public Comment:
Rebecca Wentworth spoke about the proposed Finance position. Commissioner Paradis clarified
that the initiative for the anticipated Finance position in no way replaces any elected official.

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the May 4, 2021 Commissioners’ Regular

Meeting as presented (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

District Attorney:
MOTION: Move to accept the resignation of Victim Witness Advocate Amy Smith,
effective May 21, 2021 (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to advertise for a full time Victim Witness Advocate as requested
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff:

MOTION: Move to approve and sign the 2021 Town of Tremont Law Enforcement
Contract as presented and recommended (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

This represents an addendum to the contract that has already been approved, with an increase of
15 hours per week. The increase of services is effective July 1.



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 18,2021\may 18, 2021 csm\may 18, 202 1csm minutes docx

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Hunter M. Fernald of Bar Harbor at
Grade/Step 12A with a start date of May 22, 2021, as outlined and recommended by the
Sheriff’s Dept. (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Kamren C. Jennings of Amherst at
Grade/Step 12A with a start date of May 22, 2021, as outlined and recommended by the
Sheriff’s Dept. (Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of an In-Cruiser Camera System from Motorola
Solutions for $5,065 from account G 1-3014-00 SO Equipment and Technology as
requested and recommended by the Sheriff’s Dept. (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion
passed)

Chief Kane explained that this purchase is to support the additional hire working at the airport.
Motorola is the system cutrently in place and is the only option that will work with the software;
the Commissioners agreed this qualified for sole source.

MOTION: Move to hire Teresa Torrey of Hancock as part time as needed cook at the rate
of $14.00 per hour with no benefits, effective May 8, 2021. (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: Move to Promote Corrections Officer Alan Medina to temp full time at
grade/step 9A with sick and comp time accruals, effective May 22, 2021
(Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

RCC:
MOTION: Move to advertise for an anticipated Dispatcher vacancy as requested
(Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:

MOTION: Move to approve the Planning Contract with Jacobs Engineering Group for
Bald Eagle Monitoring as requested and authorize the Chair to sign (Paradis/Wombacher
3-0, motion passed)

County Administrator:
MOTION: Move to approve the Finance Assistant job description as presented and advertise the

position as requested and recommended by the County Administrator (Paradis/Wombacher,
motion and second withdrawn after discussion)

There was some discussion regarding the compensation code. As this is new and developing, the
Commissioners agreed that a specific salary did not need to be determined at this time in order to
advertise. They agreed that the compensation code should indicate To Be Determined Based on
Experience.

MOTION: Move to approve the Finance Assistant job description as presented with the
compensation code to be determined based on experience and advertise for the position as



m:\2021 cc meetings\may 18,202 1\may 18, 2021 csm\may 18, 202 1csm minutes docx

requested and recommended by the County Administrator (Paradis/'Wombacher 3-0,
motion passed)

Commissioners:

Frenchman Bay Conservancy / trail easement review

There was some discussion about the responsibility of maintaining the trail. The Commissioners
discussed the merits of including a clause in the trail easement that if at some point the trail
becomes impassable, the easement would be void. Commissioner Clark said he would like to
see language that obligates Frenchman Bay Conservancy to maintain the trail, rather than the
County. Commissioner Paradis said his goal was to have the trail maintained, however that is
achieved. Aaron Dority of Frenchman Bay Conservancy said he would work with CA Adkins on
language regarding maintenance and accountability.

ARP Fund - update / discussion

CA Adkins reported that he has not yet received confirmation that the County’s application has
been approved. The language in the law regarding appropriate uses is ambiguous. The
Commissioners agreed that CA Adkins should take steps to see what consultants may be
available and qualified for this project.

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Paradis/Wombacher, 3-0 motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



EXTENSION OF
TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

This Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term is made this day of

, 2021, by and between the Town of Mount Desert, a body corporate and
politic in Hancock County, Maine (the “Town”) and the State of Maine, acting by and through
its Department of Transportation (“MaineDOT”), with a mailing address of 16 State House
Station, Augusta, Maine, 04333.

Whereas, the Town and MaineDOT are parties to a Temporary Easement Agreement
dated September 6, 2016 and recorded at the Hancock County Registry of Deeds in Book
6646, Page 307 (“Temporary Easement Agreement”) in which the Town grants to
MaineDOT temporary easement rights under and across a portion of Town owned
property located on Jordan Pond Road until a new drainage system for Jordan Pond Road
and Route 3 is constructed by MaineDOT; and

Whereas, the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement will expire on September 6,
2021; and

Whereas, the Temporary Easement Agreement provides MaineDOT with an option of
extending the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement for one (1) additional term of
five (5) years, which would run from September 6, 2021 through September 6, 2026 (the
“Extension Term”); and

Whereas, the parties desire to extend the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement
for an additional period while MaineDOT pursues completion of construction of the new
drainage system.

Now therefore, the Town and MaineDOT hereby agree to modify the Temporary Easement
Agreement as follows:

1. The term of the Temporary Easement Agreement shall be extended to September 6,
2026.

2. All other provisions of the Temporary Easement Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect until this Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement expires.

3. The parties hereto represent that they have full authority to enter into this Extension of
Temporary Easement Agreement and to perform their respective obligations hereunder.

Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term
Page 1 of 2



In witness whereof, the parties have caused this Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement
to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above recited.

Town of Mount Desert, Selectmen:

By:

Witness John B. Macauley
By:

Witness Matthew Hart
By:

Witness Wendy Littlefield
By:

Witness Martha T. Dudman
By:

Witness Geoffrey Wood
State of Maine,

Department of Transportation

By:
Witness Steven Thebarge, Region Manager

Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term
Page 2 of 2



ORBK 6646 PGS307-311 10/06/2016 02:49:50 PM
INSTR # 2016015521 JULIEA CURTIS
HANCOCK COUNTY, ME REGISTER OF DEEDS

Scanned Date: 949 /st
DOCID: /S8¢325

TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this ﬁ day of W_, 2016, by and between the TOWN
OF MOUNT DESERT, a body corporate and pdlitic in Hancock County, Maine (the “Town”) and
the STATE OF MAINE by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (“MaineDOT™),
with a mailing address of 16 State House Station, Augusta, Maine. For consideration paid, the
Town hereby grants to MaineDOT a temporary storm water drainage easement under and across

a portion of the Town’s property on Jordan Pond Road in Mount Desert, Hancock County,
Maine, on the following terms and conditions (the “Easement”):

1. EASEMENT AREA: The easement area (the “Easement Area”) over which the Easement
rights may be exercised is under and across that portion of the property of the Town described in
the deed from Richard G. Rockefeller to The Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert, dated
January 1, 1980 and recorded in the Hancock County Registry of Deeds in Book 1375, Page 518
(the “Property”) which is depicted on Sheet Number 8 of the set of plans prepared by the State of
Maine Department of Transportation for “Temp Stormwater Mitigation Plans”, a copy of which
is attached hereto (the “Easement Plans™). In the event the actual as-built locations of any such
storm water improvements constructed in good faith in accordance with the terms and conditions
hereof varies from the locations depicted on the Easement Plans, the as-built locations shall
control and define the Easement Area, provided, however, MaineDOT shall prepare an as-built
plan of the same, in recordable form reasonably acceptable to the Town and upon recording by
the Town, any such plan shall be incorporated herein.

2. PURPOSE: This Easement shall be for the location of an underground storm water
pretreatment system with appurtenant underground pipes and manholes (the “Drainage System”),
and shall include the right to enter the Easement Area with men and equipment by MaineDOT’s
agents, employees, or contractors to install, inspect, clean, maintain and repair the Drainage
System.

3. PARTIES’ RIGHTS: It is understood and agreed that this Easement includes the right,
after MaineDOT’s consultation with the Town, (1) to excavate; (2) to clear and trim trees, shrubs
and other growth; (3) to temporarily remove fences, posts, and similar minor structures within
the Easement Area; (4) to fill and grade low areas in a manner as to prevent ponding of water
and to provide a minimum cover over said pretreatment system and underground pipes; (5) to
flow water through and from the Drainage System; and (6) to cross other portions of the Property
as necessary, within the narrowest practical confines, to accomplish any work related to the
Easement. The Town shall otherwise have full use and enjoyment of the Property (including the
right to pave and otherwise improve the Property) and it shall not be the Town’s responsibility to
maintain the ground surface of the Property.

{EP - 01776629 - v5 }

|
|




4. GRANTEE’S OBLIGATIONS: MaineDOT agrees that any exercise of its rights and
obligations hereunder shall:

(1)  cause the least disruption reasonably practicable to the Property and use thereof;
(2)  be confined to the narrowest practical limits of the Property;

(3)  not unreasonably impair the safe and reasonable flow of pedestrian and vehicular
traffic to, on and/or from the Property;

(4)  not unreasonably affect the use of the Property by the Town or the public;

(5)  be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations; and

(6) except in cases of emergency, be performed after notification to the Town, which
notice shall specify the work to be performed and an estimated timeframe for completion
of such work.

Further, MaineDOT agrees as follows:

(1)  Following any such installation, inspection, cleaning, maintenance or repair, it
shall restore the Property as nearly as practicable to its condition that was existing prior
to the same. Such restoration work shall include but not be limited to reseeding and
replacing any disturbed areas or foliage or other growth which was removed and
restoring any disturbed ground surface, including but not limited to re-graveling and
repaving, and restriping of the parking area.

(2) It shall keep the Drainage System in good maintenance and repair at its sole cost
and expense.

(3) In the event of any damage to the Property or improvements or installations
thereon caused by any activities hereunder or any exercise of the easement rights herein
granted and not corrected, repaired or restored by MaineDOT, the Town shall have the
right, but not the obligation, to conduct such repairs on behalf of MaineDOT and is
entitled to seek repayment from MaineDOT of the expenses and costs paid by the Town
and incurred in good faith to the extent reasonably related to such correction, repair or
restoration. MaineDOT shall promptly reimburse the Town for such expenses and costs
upon receipt of a statement or invoice for the same. The obligations of MaineDOT in
this paragraph shall survive the termination of this Easement.

(4) To the extent permissible by applicable law, MaineDOT shall defend, hold
harmless and indemnify the Town and its employees, agents, contractors, Successors and
assigns, from and against any and all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, liabilities,
costs and expenses (including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s and paralegal’s
fees, consultants’ fees, court costs and other reasonable litigation expenses) for injuries to

2
{EP - 01776629 - v5 }




any persons arising out of, in connection with, or as a direct result or consequence of
MaineDOT’s exercise of the easement rights herein granted. The preceding sentence
shall not waive any defense immunity or limitation of liability which may be available to
MaineDOT or the Town, its or their officers, agents or employees under the Maine Tort
Claims Act pursuant to the provisions of 14 MRSA Section 8101 et seq. or any other
privileges or immunities as may be provided by law. The obligations in this paragraph
shall survive the termination of this Easement.

5. TEMPORARY NATURE: The easement rights granted herein are temporary and being
granted until a new drainage system for Jordan Pond Road and Route 3 is constructed by
MaineDOT. The term of this Easement shall therefore terminate, without the need for any
further documentation or action, upon the earlier of (1) five (5) years from the date hereof or (2)
upon completion of construction of said new system. Construction shall be deemed complete
when the parties so agree in good faith, and the parties agree that upon request by either of them
at any time after construction is complete, they shall each without cost to the other party execute,
deliver and record a memorandum of the same confirming the termination of this Temporary
Easement Deed. Upon termination of this Easement, MaineDOT shall (1) remove the Drainage
System and any other personal property on the Property, (2) reasonably repair any damage
caused by such removal, and (3) restore the Property as nearly as practicable to the condition as
of the date hereof. (Such restoration work shall include but not be limited to reseeding and
replacing any disturbed areas or foliage or other growth which was removed and restoring any
disturbed ground surface, including but not limited to re-graveling and repaving, and restriping
of the parking area.) However, if MaineDOT is not in default hereunder and if MaineDOT has
been pursuing construction of said new system with all due diligence but it has not been
completed for reasons beyond MaineDOT’s control, then MaineDOT shall have the right to
extend the term of this Easement for one (1) additional term of five (5) years on the same terms
and conditions set forth herein and on the condition that it pursues completion of construction of
said new system with all due diligence (as determined in the Town’s reasonable discretion).
MaineDOT shall give notice of its intention to renew or not renew this Easement one (1) year
prior to the end of the initial term.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be signed and
sealed in their names by the undersigned this b dayof _@Ptgmm,, 2016.

Town of Mount Desert, Selectmen:

(EP - 01776629 - v5 }




By: Y\N\W

Matthew Hart

Martha Dudman

State of Maine, Department of‘ﬁiwil}figl

Name: David Bernhardt

Its: Commissioner

STATE OF MAINE

Hanceck  County _&qi&uﬁab_. 2016

Personally appeared the above named MM%MM f“f
of the Town of Mount Desert and acknowledged before me the going instrument to be

his/her free act and deed in his/her said capacity and the free act and deed of the Town of Mount Md
Desert. Ma

Q] RNAT Oudmet

Notary Public/

(aice COolGolll

Print or type name as signed

CLAIRE WOOLFOLK
NOTARY PU|
HANCOCK cousurw:v

MAl
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APRIL 8, 2022

{EP - 01776629 - v5 }




Dater2/5/2016

Username: pdonovan

Division: HCHWAY

Filename: ...\000_HDPon..02.dgn

HIGHUAY PLANS

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PN

®) £|DOT X

/
=
)
H
TENPORARY ABOVE | GROUND x
SWOPE DRAIN £
%
\ :
3
3
w |8
£ 18
2
; 218
o A
3 & 13 1)
2 : : | % | 2 15 |
AGGING 102400 sy g ISP HCOPT 09 /RN 1. vl
o N e e e —_—————e| ) ?
L g T > 3 N69f13'14.9%8 5 \. = &
uRvE
e el uw 5
4 = e2ohpbiNase

iy

7 -
S L]
AP 4
b
s
~ <
¥
w
~
-
%

TEMP STORMWATER MITIGATION p=zam
PLANS

SHEET NUMBER

| 8

OF

SCALE




TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Tobacco-Free Policy
Adopted by the Board of Selectmen
(insert date)

The Town of Mount Desert strives to provide a healthy and productive work environment for employees
and a safe and smoke-free municipal environment for residents and visitors. Effective [date], this policy
prohibits all smoking and use of tobacco 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, at the following Town
properties:

A. All Town of Mount Desert owned, leased, and affiliated buildings and grounds
B. All town of Mount Desert owned, leased, or rented vehicles
C. All Town of Mount Desert Green spaces including, but not limited to:

o Northeast Harbor Marina Village Green

e Otter Creek Playground

e Pond’s End Long Pond

e Seal Harbor Beach

e Suminsby Park

e Seal Harbor Village Green

[This tobacco-free policy applies to all people utilizing Town of Mount Desert space, including organizers
of, and attendees at, public events using Town of Mount Desert owned, leased or affiliated property.
Everyone is required to abide by the Town of Mount Desert’s tobacco-free policy.]

DEFINITIONS

A. “Smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette,
pipe or joint, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant project intended for inhalation,
including hookahs and marijuana whether natural or synthetic in any manner or in any form.
“Smoking also included the use of an electronic smoking device which creates an aerosol or
vapor, in any manner or in any form, or the use of any oral smoking device for the purpose of
circumventing the prohibition of smoking in this policy. Non-smoked marijuana products
including, but not limited to, edibles and dabs are also included in this policy.

B. “Tobacco” is defined as all tobacco-derived or containing products, including but not limited to
cigarettes. Cigars, cigarillos, bidis, kreteks, all smokeless and dissolvable tobacco products,
including but not limited to, dip, spit/spit-less, chew, snuff, snus and nasal tobacco; and any
product intended to mimic tobacco, containing tobacco flavoring or delivering nicotine,
including, but not limited to electronic nicotine delivery systems, e-cigarettes, e-cigars, e-
hookahs, vape pen or any other product name or descriptor. Or the use of any other type of
tobacco or nicotine product for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of tobacco in this



policy. This does not include products specifically approved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) for the purpose of cessation or nicotine replacement therapy.

PROCEDURES

1. This policy will be communicated through tobacco and marijuana free signage at all Town of
Mount Desert public spaces as well as at the entrance of all buildings owned and/or operated by
the Town. Labels reading “No smoking in Vehicle” shall be installed in all vehicles owned, leased,
or operated by the Town of Mount Desert.

2. This policy shall be included in the policy manual provided to all employees and on the Town of
Mount Desert website.

3. Aviolation of this policy may result in reprimand, dismissal, or reassignment of the offender.

4. In the case of a non-official/employee who violates this policy, said person(s) may be barred
from utilizing town owned/operated facilities in the future by action of the Board of Selectmen.



Town of Mount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt Jr., Town Manager
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org
manager@mtdesert.org

To Board of Selectmen
From: Durlin E. Lunt
Date: June 7, 2021

Subject: Maine to Adopt U.S. CDC’s New COVID-19 Guidance

Maine has been one of the national leaders in the effort to vaccinate its citizens. More than 70% of
people aged 18 and up have received at least oneCOVID-19 shot. Maine is one of the national leaders in
the percentage of population fully vaccinated, and adjusted for population, is fourth in the nation for
fewest numbers of both cases and deaths.

As a result of this information Maine will begin to transition to U.S. CDC guidelines as appropriate.
Governor Mills will be putting changes into effect on May 24, 2021. Businesses and other organizations
consistent with legal obligations may adopt policies requiring vaccination, or proof of vaccination to
avoid wearing a mask.

The following are highlights of the State of Maine policy changes:

1. Fully vaccinated individuals need not wear face coverings indoors effective May 24, 2021.

2. Physical distancing requirements at indoor public settings where people are eating and drinking
and therefore removing their face coverings are lifted. This includes bars, restaurants,
congregate living facilities, and break rooms.

3. All capacity limits and physical distancing requirements at outdoor and indoor settings are lifted.

In light of these changes what protocols including public meetings customer transaction area, and access
to areas currently restricted to staffs be considered?



5/19/2021 Maine to Adopt U.S. CDC'’s New COVID-19 Guidance | Office of Governor Janet T. Mills
Select Language | ¥

ALERT:

O

Contact | Newsroom

Search Office [:

Home About ~ Newsroom ~ Official Documents ~ Contact +

Horne — Maine to Adopt U.S. CDC's New COVID-19 Guidance

Maine to Adopt U.S. CDC’'s New COVID-19 Guidance

May 14, 2021

Following a review by the Maine Department of Health and Human Services and the Maine Center for Disease
Control and Prevention, Governor Janet Mills announced today that the State of Maine will adopt the U.S.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s (U.S. CDC) new guidance which allows fully vaccinated Americans
not to wear face coverings indoors, effective May 24, 2021.

Maine will also lift the physical distancing requirement at indoor public settings where people are eating or
drinking and therefore would be removing their face covering - such as indoor restaurants, bars, dining areas
in camps or in congregate living facilities, and break rooms.

Consistent with the U.S. CDC's guidelines, it is recommended that people in Maine who are not fully vaccinated
wear face coverings in indoor public settings. The U.S. CDC requires people to wear masks on all planes, buses,
trains, and other forms of public transportation.

The May 24th date aligns with Maine’s previously-established timeline to remove restrictions and allows those
who have not yet been vaccinated to receive at least their first shot prior to the change. This includes youth
ages 12 to 15 who just became eligible for a vaccine this week. To schedule a vaccine appointment, visit
Maine.gov/covid19/vaccines or call 1-888-445-4111.

“We welcome this new guidance and we agree - being vaccinated is the best way to protect you and your loved ones
from COVID-19,” said Governor Janet Mills. “After a review of the new guidance, we are adopting the U.S. CDC’s
recommendations, and we continue to strongly urge all Maine people to get their shots. There are appointments
available across the state right now. As we get back to normal, rolling up your sleeve is going to ensure that you stay
healthy and alive. Please don't wait. Get your shot now.”

“For people who are not vaccinated, including children too young to receive a COVID-19 vaccine, wearing a mask
remains one of the most effective ways of protecting yourself and your family against this highly contagious disease,”
said Jeanne Lambrew, Commissioner of the Maine Department of Health and Human Services. “We thank
those who are fully vaccinated for doing their part to protect themselves and their communities, and ask them to
consider wearing a mask in public places to give children the example they need to continue wearing one until a
vaccine is available for them.”

“Getting vaccinated is the best way to protect yourself and your community from COVID-19,” said Dr. Nirav D. Shah,
Director of the Maine CDC. “Vaccines are available throughout the state for people age 12 and older. If you have
not been vaccinated, please take the time now to get shots for yourself and your loved ones age 12 and older.

Yesterday afternoon, the Mills Administration updated the Moving Maine Forward Plan to lift all capacity limits
and physical distancing requirements in all outdoor public settings. The Administration also lifted capacity
‘imits for indoor public venues and physical distancing requirements, except in settings where people would
se removing their face coverings.

The U.S CDC issued its new guidelines at the same time the Mills Administration released its update to the
Moving Maine Forward Plan. Overnight, the Department of Health and Human Services and the Maine Center

https://www.maine.gov/governor/mills/news/maine-adopt-us-cdcs-new-covid-19-guidance-2021-05-14#:~:text=Following a review by the which allows f... 1/2



Town of Mount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

financedirector@mtdesert.org

Board of Selectmen,

We recommend amending the 4/5/21 meeting minutes to reflect the following change. The highlighted
portion would represent an addition to the minutes previously approved.

“Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2153, AP2154, AP2155,
PR2122 and PF 2123 in the amounts of 54,378.23, $7,520.31, and 56,426.20, and $106,335.35 and
$103,304.15, respectively

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State
Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2153, AP2154, AP2155, PF2122 and PR 2123 in the amounts of...” (page
5)

Per review of the BOS video from the 4/5/21 meeting at 52 minutes and 2 seconds, warrant AP2155 was
identified and the amount of $6,426.20 was approved. Therefore, it appears sufficient to amend the
minutes to accurately reflect the Board’s vote and no further action pertaining to this issue is necessary.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



EXTENSION OF
TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

This Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term is made this 7th day of June, 2021, by
and between the Town of Mount Desert, a body corporate and politic in Hancock County,
Maine (the “Town”) and the State of Maine, acting by and through its Department of
Transportation (“MaineDOT”), with a mailing address of 16 State House Station, Augusta,
Maine, 04333.

Whereas, the Town and MaineDOT are parties to a Temporary Easement Agreement
dated September 6, 2016 and recorded at the Hancock County Registry of Deeds in Book
6646, Page 307 (“Temporary Easement Agreement”) in which the Town grants to
MaineDOT temporary easement rights under and across a portion of Town owned
property located on Jordan Pond Road until a new drainage system for Jordan Pond Road
and Route 3 is constructed by MaineDOT; and

Whereas, the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement will expire on September 6,
2021; and

Whereas, the Temporary Easement Agreement provides MaineDOT with an option of
extending the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement for one (1) additional term of
five (5) years, which would run from September 6, 2021 through September 6, 2026 (the
“Extension Term”); and

Whereas, the parties desire to extend the term of the Temporary Easement Agreement
for an additional period while MaineDOT pursues completion of construction of the new
drainage system.

Now therefore, the Town and MaineDOT hereby agree to modify the Temporary Easement
Agreement as follows:

1. The term of the Temporary Easement Agreement shall be extended to September 6,
2026.

2. All other provisions of the Temporary Easement Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect until this Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement expires.

3. The parties hereto represent that they have full authority to enter into this Extension of
Temporary Easement Agreement and to perform their respective obligations hereunder.

Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term
Page | of 2



In witness whereof, the parties have caused this Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement
to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above recited.

Town of Mount Desert, Selectmen:

By:

Witness John B. Macauley
By:

Witness Matthew Hart
By:

Witness Wendy Littlefield
By:

Witness Martha T. Dudman
By:

Witness Geoffrey Wood
State of Maine,

Department of Transportation

By:
Witness Steven Thebarge, Region Manager

Extension of Temporary Easement Agreement Term
Page 2 of 2



INSTR # 2016015521 JULIE A. CURTIS
HANCOCK COUNTY, ME REGISTER OF DEEDS

Scanned Date: ‘7/‘7//¢
DOCID: /S5 63285

TEMPORARY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made this ﬁ day of W, 2016, by and between the TOWN
OF MOUNT DESERT, a body corporate and politic in Hancock County, Maine (the “Town”) and
the STATE OF MAINE by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (“MaineDOT™),
with a mailing address of 16 State House Station, Augusta, Maine. For consideration paid, the
Town hereby grants to MaineDOT a temporary storm water drainage easement under and across

a portion of the Town’s property on Jordan Pond Road in Mount Desert, Hancock County,
Maine, on the following terms and conditions (the “Easement”):

1. EASEMENT AREA: The easement area (the “Easement Area”) over which the Easement
rights may be exercised is under and across that portion of the property of the Town described in
the deed from Richard G. Rockefeller to The Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert, dated
January 1, 1980 and recorded in the Hancock County Registry of Deeds in Book 1375, Page 518
(the “Property”) which is depicted on Sheet Number 8 of the set of plans prepared by the State of
Maine Department of Transportation for “Temp Stormwater Mitigation Plans”, a copy of which
is attached hereto (the “Easement Plans™). In the event the actual as-built locations of any such
storm water improvements constructed in good faith in accordance with the terms and conditions
hereof varies from the locations depicted on the Easement Plans, the as-built locations shall
control and define the Easement Area, provided, however, MaineDOT shall prepare an as-built
plan of the same, in recordable form reasonably acceptable to the Town and upon recording by
the Town, any such plan shall be incorporated herein.

2. PURPOSE: This Easement shall be for the location of an underground storm water
pretreatment system with appurtenant underground pipes and manholes (the “Drainage System”),
and shall include the right to enter the Easement Area with men and equipment by MaineDOT’s
agents, employees, or contractors to install, inspect, clean, maintain and repair the Drainage
System.

3. PARTIES’ RIGHTS: It is understood and agreed that this Easement includes the right,
after MaineDOT’s consultation with the Town, (1) to excavate; (2) to clear and trim trees, shrubs
and other growth; (3) to temporarily remove fences, posts, and similar minor structures within
the Easement Area; (4) to fill and grade low areas in a manner as to prevent ponding of water
and to provide a minimum cover over said pretreatment system and underground pipes; (5) to
flow water through and from the Drainage System; and (6) to cross other portions of the Property
as necessary, within the narrowest practical confines, to accomplish any work related to the
Eascment. The Town shall otherwise have full use and enjoyment of the Property (including the
right to pave and otherwise improve the Property) and it shall not be the Town’s responsibility to
maintain the ground surface of the Property.

{EP - 01776629 - v5 }




4. GRANTEE’S OBLIGATIONS: MaineDOT agrees that any exercise of its rights and
obligations hereunder shall:

(1) cause the least disruption reasonably practicable to the Property and use thereof;
(2)  be confined to the narrowest practical limits of the Property;

3) not unreasonably impair the safe and reasonable flow of pedestrian and vehicular
traffic to, on and/or from the Property;

4) not unreasonably affect the use of the Property by the Town or the public;

5) be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations; and

(6)  except in cases of emergency, be performed after notification to the Town, which
notice shall specify the work to be performed and an estimated timeframe for completion
of such work.

Further, MaineDOT agrees as follows:

(1 Following any such installation, inspection, cleaning, maintenance or repair, it
shall restore the Property as nearly as practicable to its condition that was existing prior
to the same. Such restoration work shall include but not be limited to reseeding and
replacing any disturbed areas or foliage or other growth which was removed and
restoring any disturbed ground surface, including but not limited to re-graveling and
repaving, and restriping of the parking area.

2) It shall keep the Drainage System in good maintenance and repair at its sole cost
and expense.

(3) In the event of any damage to the Property or improvements or installations
thereon caused by any activities hereunder or any exercise of the easement rights herein
granted and not corrected, repaired or restored by MaineDOT, the Town shall have the
right, but not the obligation, to conduct such repairs on behalf of MaineDOT and is
entitled to seek repayment from MaineDOT of the expenses and costs paid by the Town
and incurred in good faith to the extent reasonably related to such correction, repair or
restoration. MaineDOT shall promptly reimburse the Town for such expenses and costs
upon receipt of a statement or invoice for the same. The obligations of MaineDOT in
this paragraph shall survive the termination of this Easement.

(4) To the extent permissible by applicable law, MaineDOT shall defend, hold
harmless and indemnify the Town and its employees, agents, contractors, Successors and
assigns, from and against any and all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, liabilities,
costs and expenses (including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s and paralegal’s
fees, consultants’ fees, court costs and other reasonable litigation expenses) for injuries to

2

(EP - 01776629 - v5 }




any persons arising out of, in connection with, or as a direct result or consequence of
MaineDOT’s exercise of the easement rights herein granted. The preceding sentence
shall not waive any defense immunity or limitation of liability which may be available to
MaineDOT or the Town, its or their officers, agents or employees under the Maine Tort
Claims Act pursuant to the provisions of 14 MRSA Section 8101 et seq. or any other
privileges or immunities as may be provided by law. The obligations in this paragraph
shall survive the termination of this Easement.

5. TEMPORARY NATURE: The easement rights granted herein are temporary and being
granted until a new drainage system for Jordan Pond Road and Route 3 is constructed by
MaineDOT. The term of this Easement shall therefore terminate, without the need for any
further documentation or action, upon the earlier of (1) five (5) years from the date hereof or (2)
upon completion of construction of said new system. Construction shall be deemed complete
when the parties so agree in good faith, and the parties agree that upon request by either of them
at any time after construction is complete, they shall each without cost to the other party execute,
deliver and record a memorandum of the same confirming the termination of this Temporary
Easement Deed. Upon termination of this Easement, MaineDOT shall (1) remove the Drainage
System and any other personal property on the Property, (2) reasonably repair any damage
caused by such removal, and (3) restore the Property as ncarly as practicable to the condition as
of the date hereof. (Such restoration work shall include but not be limited to reseeding and
replacing any disturbed areas or foliage or other growth which was removed and restoring any
disturbed ground surface, including but not limited to re-graveling and repaving, and restriping
of the parking area.) However, if MaineDOT is not in default hereunder and if MaineDOT has
been pursuing construction of said new system with all due diligence but it has not been
completed for reasons beyond MaineDOT’s control, then MaineDOT shall have the right to
extend the term of this Easement for one (1) additional term of five (5) years on the same terms
and conditions set forth herein and on the condition that it pursues completion of construction of
said new system with all due diligence (as determined in the Town’s reasonable discretion).
MaineDOT shall give notice of its intention to renew or not renew this Easement one (1) year
prior to the end of the initial term.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be signed and
sealed in their names by the undersigned this b6 day of ‘Q_‘Pg_mg[_, 2016.

Town of Mount Desert, Selectmen:

{EP - 01776629 - v5 }




By: W\«M

Matthew Hart

By Lﬂ@ﬂb@t@d\l@
Martha Dudman

State of Maine, Department of Transportation

Name: David Bernhardt

Its: Commissioner

STATE OF MAINE

Hancock  County Septomber o 2016

Personally appeared the above named %ﬂ&ﬂm% MM f"d'h“)
of the Town of Mount Desert and acknowledged before me the fdfegoing instrument to be H"‘t

his/her free act and deed in his/her said capacity and the free act and deed of the Town of Mount

and
Desert. M"-Hm.

(s L0 >

Notary Public/Atterney-atti-aw—

QJQI[; @QO‘&”‘

Print or type name as signed

CLAIRE WO
NOTARY ngflgm
CoCK N(':Eounw

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APRIL 8, 2022

{EP - 01776629 - V5 }




Fiename: ...\0DB_HOPian . 02.0gn Division: HIGHWAY

Usernome: pdonuvon

Dete:2/5/2016

of

'3

Rl

————

/.)

&
@ VIS = —

”

3.6 P1.ELEIN
R — R AL L S
——————
00+20TC

|

\ NIVHO. F0TS
— ONNOYD 3A0EY AIVHOIN 3L

L ST+ENT ‘WIS ~ Jd /

o =
'L T
.
Ovoy aNod NYONOF | |
o s R STATE OF MAINE
A Ero s DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2 (@) 7| TEMP STORMWATER MITIGATION jeimedradm ™
g o P NUSIBER
2 PLANS e BATE o Bt s

®) £|DOT x




Town of Mount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

financedirector@mtdesert.org

Board of Selectmen,

We recommend amending the 5/4/21 meeting minutes to remove Claire Woolfolk from the list of
signatories for the safe deposit box lease agreement and VISA card account as she is currently on
extended leave. See the attached exhibit from the minutes for the proposed corrections in red.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN, TOWN OF MT DESERT
DATE: May 4, 2021
FROM: KATHRYN A MAHAR, TREASURER

RE: TREASURER TRANSITION

PLEASE ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING LIST OF BANK INFORMATION AND SIGNATORIES AS A FORMAL TRANSITION OF
ALL THE DUTIES AND LEGAL RESPONSIBLITIES ASSOCIATED WITH THESE ACCOUNTS FROM MYSELF (KATHRYN A

MAHAR) TO JACOB D WRIGHT EFFECTIVE MAY 17™, 2021:

Bar Harbor Banking & Trust Co

General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr (continue), Lisa Young (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright
(add)
General Fund:
Checking Account — #8066/#7618 — General Ledger account #100-10100
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Sweep Account - ICS - #8066/#7618 — General Ledger account #100-10100-0422
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Mount Desert Elementary School:
Checking - #1610/#7832 — General Ledger account #100-10112
Signatories: Durlin Lunt {continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright {add).
Sweep Account - ICS - #8066/#7618 — General Ledger account# 100-10112-0422
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Student Account — #0502/#7766 — General Ledger account # n/a
Signatories: Gloria Delsandro (continue), Angelique Hodgdon {continue), Kathryn A
Mabhar (delete), Jacob D Wright {add).
DEP Projects:
Checking - #7511/#7857 — General Ledger account #100-10117
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Payment Processing:
Checking — #7028/#7881 - General Ledger account # 100-10110
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Sweep Account - ICS - #8066/4#7618 — General Ledger account# 10110-0422
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright {add).
Safe Deposit Box: - #248 delete
Signatories: Claire Woolfolk (cantiaue), Durlin Lunt Jr (continue), Elizabeth Yeo
(continue), Jennifer Buchanan (continue), Jacob D Wright (add).

Page 10f2



Custodial Money Bags: #1311, #1796, #1832
Signatories: Lisa Young (continue), Megan Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar {delete),
Jacob D Wright (add).
Night Deposit Money Bags: #1884,1876
Signatories: Lisa Young (continue), Megan Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete),
Jacob D Wright (add).
VISA Cards — Account #4798-5100-4312 _ _ _ _
Signhatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Anthony Smith (continue), Michael Bender (continue},
James Willis {continue), Kevin Edgecomb (continue), John LeMoine (continue),
Kyle Avila (continue), Kimberly Keene (continue), Lisa Young (continue), Benjamin Jacobs
(continue), Claire Woolfolk {continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
delete

First National Bank:
General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr {continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete}, Jacob D Wright (add).
General Fund:
Money Market NP # - #2216 — General Ledger account #100-10137
Signatories: Durlin Lunt {continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).

First National Wealth Management:
General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Investment:
Trust - #2643 — General Ledger accounts #100-11110, #400-11110, #600-11110
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).

Bar Harbor Trust Services:
General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).
Investment:
Trust - #7900A — General Ledger account #500-10200
Signatories: Durlin Lunt (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete)}, Jacob D Wright (add).

Machias Savings Bank:
General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr (continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).

Maine Municipal Bond Bank:
General Business Contacts:
Durlin E Lunt Jr {continue), Kathryn A Mahar (delete), Jacob D Wright (add).




NEW BUSINESS



U. S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service

Acadia National Park Advisory Commission
Charter

Committee’s Official Designation. The official designation of the Commission is the
Acadia National Park Advisory Commission (Commission).

Authority. The Conunission was established by Section 103 of Public Law 99-420,
September 25, 1986, as amended by Public Law 110-229, Consolidated Natural
Resources Act of 2008, May 8, 2008. The Commission is established in accordance with
the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), as amended, 5 U.5.C.,
App. 2.

Objectives and Scope of Activities. The Commission is to consult with the Secretary of
the Interior (Secretary) on matters relating to the management and development of
Acadia National Park including, but not limited to, the acquisition of lands and interests
in lands (including conservation easements on islands), and termination of rights of use
and occupancy.

Description of Duties. The duties of the Commission are solely advisory and are as
stated in paragraph 3 above.

Official to Whom the Committee Reports. The Commission reports to the Secretary
through the Designated Federal Officer (DFO).

Support. The National Park Service will provide administrative and Jogistical support to
the Commission.

Estimated Annual Operating Costs and Staff Years. The annual operating costs
associated with supporting the Comimission’s functions are estimated to be $50,000,
including all direct and indirect expenses and .40 in staff years.

Designated Federal Officer. The Designated Federal Officer is the Superintendent,
Acadia National Park, National Park Service who is a full-time Federal employee
appointed in accordance with Agency procedures. The DFO will approve or call all
Commmission and subcommittee meetings, prepare and approve all meeting agendas,
attend all Commission and subcommittee meetings, adjourn any meeting when the DFO
determines adjournment to be in the public interest, and chair meetings when directed to
do so by the Secretary.



10.

1L

12.

Estimated Number and Frequency of Meetings. The Commission will meet
approximately 2-4 times per year, and at such time as designated by the DIFO.

Duration. Continuing.

Termination. The Commission will carry out its duties until September 25, 2026, at
which time the Commission will terminate pursuant to Public Law 99-420, September 25,
1986, as amended by Public Law 110-229, Consolidated Natural Resources Act of 2008,
May 8, 2008. All appointments will terminate with the Commission. The Commission
will not meet or take any official action without a valid current charter.

Membership and Designation. The Commission shail be composed of 16 members
appointed by the Seeretary, as follows:

{a)

&

O

three members at large;

three members appointed from among individuals recommended by the Govemor
of Maine;

four members appointed from among individuals recommended by each of the
four towns on the island of Mount Desert;

three members appointed from individuals recommended by each of the three
Hancock County mainland communities of Gouldsboro, Winter Harbor and
Trenton; and

three members appointed from among individuals recommended by each of the
three island towns of Cranberry lsles, Swans Island, and Frenchboro.

Members may be appointed as representatives or special Government employees.
The Department of the Interior will provide materials to those members serving as
special Government employees.

Members will be appointed for 3-year terms. A vacancy on the Commission will
be filled in the same manner in which the original appointment was made.
Members serve at the discretion of the Sccretary.

Members of the Commission and its subcommittee members serve without
compensation. However, while away from their homes or regular places of
business, Commission and subcommittee members engaged in Comuuission
business, approved by the DFO, may be allowed travel cxpenses, including per
diem in lieu of subsistence, in the same manner as persons employed
intermittently in Government service under Section 5703 of Title 5 of the United
States Code.



3.

14.

15.

The Commission shall elect its own Chairman,

Ethics Responsibility of Members. No Commission or subcommittee member will
participate in any specific party matter including a lease, license, permit, contract, claim,
agreement, or related litigation with the Department jn which the member has a direct
financial interest. In addition, the Department of the Interior will provide materials to
those members appointed as special Government employees, explaining their ethical
obligations with which the members should be familiar. Consistent with the ethics
requirements, members will endeavor to avoid any actions that would cause the public to
question the integrity of the Commissions” operations, activities, or advice. The
provisions of this paragraph do not affect any other statutory or regulatory ethical
obligations to which a member may be subject.

Subcommittees. Subject to the DFO’s approval, subcommittees may be formed for the
purposes of compiling information or conducting research. However, such
subcommittees must act only under the direction of the DFO and must report their
recorumendations to the full Commitiee for consideration. Subcommittees must not
provide advice or work products directly to the Agency. The Commission Chair, with the
approval of the DFO, will appoint subcommittee members. Subcommittees will meet as
necessary to accomplish their assignments, subject to the approval of the DFO and the
availability of resources.

Recordkeeping. The records of the Commission, and formally and informally
established subcommittees of the Commission, shall be handled in accordance with
General Records Schedule 26, Ttem 2 or other approved Agency records disposition
schedule. These records shall be available for public inspection and copying, subject to
the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.

m\ 0 HAR 29 201
2 Q/Qla?@fl/

Secretary of the Interior = Date

MAR 2 8 201

Date Filed



Bylaws: General

The bylaws (which are in the process of being amended) contain detailed information about the
purpose, membership, meetings, and committees of the commission.

Ratified on Nov. 16, 1987

Amended Jan. 11, 1988

Amended May 13, 1996

Amended August 5, 1996

Article | - Name

The official designation of the commission is the Acadia National Park Advisory Commission,
established by Public Law 99-420, Section 103.

Article Il - Purpose

The purpose of the commission is to advise the Secretary of the Interior through his designee, the
superintendent, Acadia National Park. The superintendent shall conduct with and request the advice
of the commission on matters relating to the management and development of the park including,
but not limited to, each of the following:

The acquisition of lands and interests in lands (including conservation easements on
islands). Termination of rights of use and occupancy.

Article lll - Membership

The commission shall be composed of sixteen members appointed by the Secretary as follows:

o three members at large as selected by the Secretary;
e three members appointed from among individuals recommended by the Governor of Maine;

o four members appointed from among individuals recommended by each of the four towns on
the Island of Mount Desert;

¢ three members appointed from among individuals recommended by each of the three
Hancock County mainland towns of Gouldsboro, Winter Harbor, and Trenton; and

o three members appointed from among individuals recommended by each of the three island
towns of Cranberry Isles, Swans Island, and Frenchboro.

The terms of the commission members shall be three years except for that for the initial
appointments under each paragraph, one member shall serve for a term of one year, and one

member shall serve for a term of two years.

Members may serve beyond the termination date of their appointment and may continue to serve
until they are reappointed or replaced. Any vacancy on the commission shall be filled in the same
manner in which the original appointment was made.



The commission will elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and secretary by a majority vote. The term of
each officer will be for twelve months or until elections can be held. Should any officer not be able to
continue to serve a full term, an election shall be held at the next meeting to select a replacement.

Members of the commission shall serve without compensation as such, except that the National
Park Service is authorized to pay the expenses reasonably incurred by the commission in carrying
out its responsibilities.

The superintendent, Acadia National Park, will provide staff support to the commission.
Article IV - Meetings

All meetings of the commission will be held in accordance with properly constituted notice and will be
open to the public. The commission will meet at least three times a year. All meetings shall be called
by the chairman, and additional meetings may be called at the request of a majority of the
commissioners.

Seven commissioners shall constitute a quorum for a commission meeting. In the event a quorum
fails, those present may constitute themselves as a committee and make recommendations to the
full commission. Any municipal member may defer for one meeting any motion or recommendation
affecting that municipality.

The agenda for meetings shall be developed by the chairman and superintendent, Acadia National
Park, and be included in the published notice of meetings. Commissioners with proposals for
inclusion in the agenda shall notify the chairman in sufficient time for them to be included in the
public notice of the meeting. The chairman is responsible for the approval of the commission
meeting agenda. Matters not on the agenda set forth in the notice may be added to the agenda at
the meeting by unanimous vote of those present.

Any private individuals interested in addressing the commission may avail themselves of the
procedures provided in the public notice of the meeting or request their town/state/federal
representatives to include their interests in the formal agenda. The purpose of these provisions is to
provide an avenue for individual public input within the parameters of an orderly meeting.

The proceedings of the commission will be recorded by a court reporter. The transcript of these
proceedings will be submitted to the secretary of the commission for review and acceptance. The
secretary will prepare a summary report on each of the commission meetings based on the
transcript and supply copies of the summary to the commissioners at least seven days prior to the
succeeding meeting. The commission, by resolution, will approve the report. Copies of the transcript
will be available to commissioners upon request.

Article V - Absence from meetings

Any commissioner who shall be absent from three consecutive meetings of the commission, unless
excused by resolution of the commission, shall be deemed to have vacated his or her office, and the
appropriate official will be requested to appoint a new member to the commission.

After two absences a commissioner shall be notified of this possibility by the chairman. In advance of
any meeting, commissioners shall notify the chairman or secretary if they are unable to attend and
the reason for the absence.



Article VI - Committees

Committees will be established by the commission for specific purposes and will report to the
commission. Wherever possible, committee meetings will be held on the same day as the
commission meetings. All committees will have a minimum of three members and a maximum of
five, including one federal, one state and one to three municipal representatives. Exceptions to this
general rule of committee composition may be altered by resolution of the commission. Committee
chairmen, with the concurrence of the commission chairman, may call meetings or workshops to
develop information on the subject matter assigned to the committee. The National Park Service will
supply staff support to these committees.

Article VIl - Media Communications

All media contacts regarding commission actions or reports shall come from the commission
chairman, vice-chairman or secretary.

Article VIl - Annual Report

The commission will submit to the Secretary of the Interior an annual report on the actions of the
commission beginning with the first report for the year ending December 1987.

Article IX - Amendments

These Bylaws may be amended or added to by a majority vote of the commission at a meeting
notified in part for that purpose.

Article X - Termination

The commission will terminate on September 25, 2006.



BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT

POLICE DEPARTMENTS
James K. Willis, Chief of Police

BHPD MDPD

37 Firefly Lane 21 Sea Street, PO Box 248

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662

Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111

iwillisebarharbormaine.gov jwillisemdpolice.or
MEMORANDUM

To:  Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: James Willis

Subj: Integrating Parking Enforcement Systems
Date: June 4, 2021

We would like to replace Mount Desert’s parking enforcement system by integrating Mount
Desert’s Parking Enforcement with Bar Harbor’s system hosted and administered by IPS Group.
Mount Desert uses paper parking tickets, which are tracked for accountability through a manual

system which takes a considerable time and effort. We currently do not have a formal system in
place for collecting unpaid fines.

Our department helped select the vendor, implemented and now manage Bar Harbors paid and
permit parking program, which includes enforcement. The vendor for the entire program is IPS
Group and we’ve found their enforcement system to be extremely effective and functional.
While Mount Desert’s parking enforcement volume and associated revenue is much smaller than
Bar Harbor’s, the same responsibilities accompany administering a program. Ticket
accountability, system integrity and formal collection processes for unpaid fines are important.

We’ve explored other programs for Mount Desert and found them to be cost prohibitive. I
recently spoke with representatives from IPS and learned we can join Bar Harbor’s enforcement
system for substantially less compared to developing an independent system for Mount Desert.
We will be able to manage the program with existing staff, share lessons learned share
equipment and benefit from in house support.

A few small changes to Mount Desert’s Traffic Ordinance will be necessary to make this
integration easier and cost effective. We’ll need to match our fines for parking violations to Bar
Harbor’s and align our late fees with Bar Harbors. Currently, Mount Desert’s fine for most

parking violations is $20.00, for handicapped parking its $100.00, (state statute regulates it at
$250) and there are no late fees.



To align with Bar Harbor we will need to change the fines for the $20.00 violations to $30.00,
increase the fine for blocking a fire hydrant or fire lane to $50, and increase the handicapped
parking violation to $250. We need to add a $5.00 discount for early payment (within 14 days of
issuance) and implement a $20.00 late fee for the fire lane and hydrant violations as well as all
$30 fine violations (late is more than 30 days from issuance). Mount Desert’s current $20.00
fine amount was implemented in 2000.

We will not need to purchase everything on the attached quote because the system is already
implemented. We do need to purchase a citation device (smart phone and printer) and pay the
set up and integration fees. There will be recurring monthly charges for a data plan, device
support and API (vehicle owner query system) as outlined on the quote.

I’ve discussed this plan with both Town Managers and Finance Directors and all are in support
with moving forward.

If approved, this plan is responsive to the following goals contained in the current Police Chief
Sharing Agreement;

e Continue information technology integration to include records management systems,
software, hardware and secure remote access capabilities.

e Improve efficiencies between the departments in the two communities.
This plan is responsive to currently established goals of the MDI League of Towns of;
e Municipal Collaboration

Additionally, by integrating with the Bar Harbor system, Mount Desert will have a wide variety
of options available to assist with managing parking in the future. Kiosks for paid parking and

permits are any reasons that develop will be easily implemented if the town chooses to use those
tools.

I am asking for authorization to implement the plan as presented and for the Board of Selectmen
to authorize the release and expenditure of funds not to exceed $8,500 from 4040100-24405
Police Equipment Reserve, current balance $87,403.



V /L7

GO~

MOUNT DESERT ME.

ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM

Our Mobile Enforcement Solution puts you in charge. Select a 1-piece or 2-piece design, Android or i0S
operating system. IPS provides a quick and efficient citation issuance process. Electronic citations are
immediately loaded into the Enforcement Management System (EMS) allowing timely access to citation
information for your Agency and the public. IPS can also utilize existing agency Android and/or iOS
devices or can supply new ones as provided below. Paper rolls subject to final volume, approval of
artwork design and layout. Pricing does not include any applicable sales tax.

Handheld Enforcement Solutions
IPS can utilize existing agency Android and/or iOS devices or can supply new ones as provided below. Town

can provide equipment separately if desired. IPS also supports 1-piece and 2-piece devices or any
combination thereof.

2 PIECE ENFORCEMENT SOLUTION

UNIT PRICE

Samsung Note 8 with ruggedized case, charger, and cradle $995.00
i0S iPhone 10 with ruggedized case and charger, and cradle $1,495.00
Zebra ZQ510 3in BT Printer (or equivalent) $995.00
Additional warranties or items to be priced as requested To be quoted

Handheld Enforcement Support

Mobile Enforcement Solution Units Unit Price
Mobile Data Plan (Only charged if Agency uses IPS data plan) Per unit /per month $50.00
Handheld Support Per unit/Per month $60.00
Software License (one-time fee) Per Unit Included
Mobile Citation Paper (per roil) QTY 100 Agency will be using Per roll $11.95
current
Estimated Trave! Expenses for Installation Per trip $2,000.00
On-site training and installation Per day $600.00




Enforcement Back Office and Processing Services

Enforcement Management System thnits Unit Price
One Time Setup Per Unit $3,000.00
Annual System License for EMS Per user Included
Monthly Minimum Citation Issuance Fee Included in Bar Per unit N/A
Harbor Contract
Per lssuaqc? Fee if over 3k Citations Issued per month Bar Per Unit N/A
Harbor Pricing
RO Acquisition Per unit $1.00
Delinquent Notice Processing fee (Includes Postage) Per unit $1.00
Per Integration Per Integration $1,500.00
APl Maintenance Fee Per API Per month $75.00
Online & IVR Secure Credit Card Payments - Gateway Fee $2.00 or 3%
Note: Charged to the Public - assumes the use of the Client Per transaction whichever is
Merchant Account higher
$2.00 or 3%
IF IPS is MERCHANT of Record for Town Per Transaction whichever is
higher
Additional Letters and Correspondence Per unit $1.25

*Local DMV rates may be free based on Agency relationship with DMV Pricing can vary based on this relationship.
*IVR, Lockbox and Customer Call Center to be quoted, upon request

Ticket Collection Services

Collections Unit Price

Advanced/Delinquent Collections % of amount collected 35% of amount collected

NOTE: Pricing does not include any applicable state or local taxes that are required to be paid by the Town currently or in the
Suture. This pricing is FOB, IPS Group, San Diego, CA. Sales taxes and shipping charges will be added to the final invoice
IPS shall have the right to adjust Agreement pricing due to increases in Inflation as published by the US Bureau of Labor
Statistics for All Items Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) for the U.S. Town Average, and will not exceed
3% compounded annually.



Town of Mount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

financedirector@mtdesert.org

Board of Selectmen,

As you all know, Claire Woolfolk is on extended leave for an indefinite amount of time. This has caused
considerable strain on the employees that have been asked to take over her duties with little
preparation. Lisa Young, Elizabeth Yeo, and Jennifer Buchanan have all met this challenge with
determination and grace. In addition to the full-time duties that they were all charged with prior to
Claire’s leave, all three employees are now juggling another full-time job. In foresight to this issue, Joelle
Nolan was brought back into the Town’s employment in an attempt to carry some of the workload.
However, Joelle only works about two days a week and is, herself, learning new procedures instituted
since she retired. With that being said, progress is being made. Everyday, these employees learn new
aspects of the Town Clerk position, adding more and more value to the Town of Mount Desert. Creating
redundancies in the front office positions creates flexibility for the future and minimizes downtime from
vacancies in those positions. However, this value does not come without considerable burdens to those
creating it. As the Town is receiving additional benefits from these employees, we propose that a
stipend should be awarded to each in recognition of the additional workload that they now bear. We
propose that a stipend of $500 be paid on a bi-weekly basis to Lisa Young, Elizabeth Yeo, and Jennifer
Buchanan for the entirety of Claire Woolfolk’s extended leave. When Claire comes back to work with the
Town, the stipend would cease being paid to these employees upon her arrival. In the event that Claire
does not return to her position as Town Clerk, we would propose that the stipends be extended for the
first three months of the new Town Clerk’s employment to account for training time. Please see the
attached excel schedule which details the thought process and calculation that determined the $500
stipend value.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



MEMORANDUM
May 20, 2021
TO:  Mt. Desert Board of Selectmen
FR:  Broadband Committee
RE: Broadband Planning Update & Approvals

The Broadband Committee has been developing plans to expand services across the Town and
wants to provide you with an update, as well as get your approval to move ahead with some
plans.

VETRO CARES FOR ME

The Town of Mt. Desert has been invited to participate in a program designed to help
communities plan for improved broadband services using GIS mapping services. The VETRO
Cares for Maine Program offers a six-month subscription to use the VETRO FiberMap
Platform™, with instruction and support from VETRO FiberMap staff, at no cost to the Town.
The program was announced in fall 2020 in conjunction with the ConnectME Authority. We are
participating in Cohort 2.

One of the benefits of the program is that VETRO will do an auto-design of a fiber-to-the-home
(FTTH) plan for the entire town. The plan would assume no other services are already in place
and serve as a basis for future planning, including a Bill of Materials and construction cost
estimates. They would need some information from the Town before they begin the work.

1. We should identify a location for a central office (CO). That could be a stand-alone
structure or part of another existing structure. It would require electricity and a
generator for backup power. It makes most sense to locate it close to where the fiber is
coming into the Town and should perhaps be a municipally owned building. Somesville
might make the best option, and perhaps the fire station.

2. They provided some details as defaults, and we could weigh in on accepting these
defaults or make adjustments. The only question raised by our committee is noted in
red below

AutoDesign Parameters:

* Splitter Design - Homerun vs Splitters

* Maximum Drop Length - Default is 1500 Feet

[ would this work for roads/driveways in Town?]

* Maximum number of addresses served by a pedestal - Default is 2

* Fiber Sizes - Defaults are 12, 24, 48, 96, 144, 288, 432, and 576

* Fill Factor - Default is 88%
If we're concerned about the price difference between homerun and standard, they
can run the design in both scenarios for our comparison.



Would the BOS support us moving forward with this auto-design, using these parameters?

Would the BOS and Fire Dept support naming the Somesville fire station as the central office for
this auto-design?

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Working with the Island Institute, we propose the Town hold a series of public meetings to
engage community members in the process of determining what services the Town needs and
how that might come to fruition. Knowing the State of Maine is keenly interested in broadband
expansion, and seeks regional approaches, the Committee recommends we reach out to
neighboring communities via the League of Towns to determine if and how we may work
together for expanded access and digital equity. We also recommend we engage with the
incumbent providers Spectrum and Consolidated Communications to determine the status of
their own plans for expansion, and that we connect with the ConnectME Authority, Maine
Broadband Coalition and the National Center for Digital Equity to give residents and
stakeholders a strong sense of where things are going and how we might get there. A list of the
suggested public meetings is attached.

We recommend a survey of community members be done to help inform the process. Those
surveys would be done with a mailing to each property along with the annual tax bill, as well as
online surveys. We will work with the Island Institute to draft that survey. Committee members
will create Google docs and use Survey Monkey to gather the responses.

We recommend creating a website, or adding to the Town’s website, to collect all related
documents, provide public meeting schedules and links, and generally provide information to
the public on the status of the process as it develops.

Does the BOS support these recommendations and approve of these outreach efforts to
residents, stakeholders, outside entities, and neighboring towns?




Proposed public events with dates TBD, roughly 2 per month starting in early June, before the
end of the school year if possible:

1. Kickoff Meeting

e Define “broadband” and how it’s used, or value in the future
Tell what has been done so far regarding broadband expansion

o Spectrum to Pretty Marsh

o School systems and hot spots for COVID coverage

o Police Department connections to BH via fiber
¢ Introduce a Town Broadband Website as a site for gathering and sharing info
¢ Introduce upcoming community survey — online and paper
Start collecting stories of needs, uses, possibilities
Point out efforts by other communities, the variety of ways to expand services
Introduce future funding possibilities from state or federal sources
Introduce FTTH/P planning efforts through VETRO Cares for Me program
Plans for future public events

2. Conversation with Island Institute-ME Broadband Coalition-ConnectME Authority
e [mportance to community values — economic, education, health, social
e Learn about various technology options, and state’s position on growth
e Learn about funding options and other resources for expansion
o New proposal for Maine Connectivity Authority
o Requirements to be eligible for grant funding

3. Conversation with National Digital Equity Center
e Learn what digital equity and digital literacy are and its potential impact
e Learn how a community can ensure digital equity for its residents

4. Conversation with Incumbent Provider - Spectrum
e Ask about where their services are currently — coaxial cable vs fiber optic
e Ask about what their plans are for any expansion, geographically or to fiber optic
e Ask about anticipated costs for services in the future

5. Conversation with Incumbent Provider - Consolidated Communications
e Same questions as for Spectrum

6. Conversations with Other Communities to tell of their process of expansion
e Communities that worked with incumbents for expansion
e Communities that created their own public-private entity

7. Update from Broadband Committee
e Survey Results
e FTTH/P design and cost implications



e Proposed options for expansion
o Timeline
o Business/Financial Model

These meetings would be open to the public and could be beneficial to other communities as
well as Mt. Desert. We hope that members of the League of Towns will join these sessions and
have the various towns consider the option of working together for mutual benefit.



Town of Mount Desert
Jake Wright, Finance Director
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address ~ www.mtdesert.org

financedirector@mtdesert.org

Board of Selectmen,

We recommend that the Town office be closed on Monday, June 21 to facilitate going live with our
new cash receipting software, TRIO. The software company has advised us that the process will go much
smoother if they are able to program all our systems at once. This appears to be superior to going live
one system at a time and troubleshooting while attempting to care for customers. Our IT professional,
Robert Bickmore, has been made aware of this date and will be on call to assist with the process.

Thank you,

Jake Wright

Finance Director



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and
30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: DATE OF EVENT: Multiple dates. See table below TIME: 11:30am - 1:30pm

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park X Otter Creek Playground
Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)
(circle one)

APPLICANT: Backroads, Lynny Kramm LW KW'L%
(Print) v (Siéﬁature)
MAILING ADDRESS: 801 Cedar St. Berkeley CA, 94710
PHONE: 510-292-2115 ext. 0115~ 415-637-7357
(Home) (Business) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: Lynny Kramm@Backroads.com 510-527-1444
(Email) (fax)

AGENT:

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:
PHONE:

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:

(Agent email) . (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) _Corporation

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No_X
If yes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (4pplicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)
Backroads guests will be shuttled by Backroads to Suminsby Park and provided a picnic lunch before starting

an afternoon bike ride on Carriage Road. Prior to leaving Suminsby Park, guests will be provided bike
safety instructions, route maps, and have their bikes fitted.

1t should be noted that it is a public space and your event will not preclude other people from using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking place.

Approved this day of , 20__, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



Saturday, June 12, 2021
Monday, June 14, 2021
Saturday, June 19, 2021
Monday, June 21, 2021
Wednesday, June 23, 2021
Saturday, June 26, 2021
Monday, June 28, 2021
Monday, July 05, 2021
Saturday, July 10, 2021
Monday, July 12, 2021
Saturday, July 17, 2021
Monday, July 19, 2021
Saturday, July 24, 2021
Monday, July 26, 2021
Monday, August 02, 2021
Saturday, August 07, 2021
Monday, August 09, 2021
Thursday, August 12, 2021
Saturday, August 14, 2021
Monday, August 16, 2021
Saturday, August 21, 2021
Monday, August 23, 2021

Monday, August 30, 2021

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

11:30 am

Monday, September 06, 2021 11:30 am

Monday, September 13, 2021 11:30 am

Monday, September 20, 2021 11:30 am

Description

Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park

Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park



Monday, September 27, 2021 11:30 am Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park
Monday, October 04, 2021  11:30 am Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park

Monday, October 11,2021  11:30 am Picnic Lunch & Bike Staging — Suminsby Park



Town of Mount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manager@mtdesert.org

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: June 1, 2021

Subject: Historic Preservation Payment

Request permission to pay invoice # 237351 to Kofile Technologies in the amount of $15,000 from GL
Account # 1220220-57800 Historical Preservation. This will leave a balance of $0.00 in this account. The
work performed is as follows.

Marriages 1995-1999- $1,400

Birth Depositions- $1,300

Town Records 1916-1924- $2,085

Town Records 1924-1939- $1,865
Miscellaneous records 1850-1926- $1,950
Box of deaths 1944-1958- $4,000

Imaging & microfilm- $2,300

NouhswNRE

Total : $15,000



Mount Desert Fire Department
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org
firechief@mtdesert.org

Memo

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: June 2, 2021

Re: Pay Increase for On-Call Firefighters

| would like to request authorization from the Board of Selectman to increase our
hourly pay rate for all on-call firefighters from $14.08 an hour to $18.00 an hour,
effective June 14, 2021. | have had a few of our on-call staff ask for this increase
and based on my estimates, we should be able to implement this increase while
staying within the upcoming budget.

Thank you.



Mount Desert Fire Department
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org
firechief(@mtdesert.org

Memo

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: June 2, 2021

Re: EMS Licensing for the Fire Department

I would like to request authorization from the Board of Selectman to apply for,
and if approved, operate the Mount Desert Fire Department as a Non-Transport,
Emergency Medical Responder Level service. The Northeast Harbor Ambulance
Service (NEHAS) will remain as the primary transporting EMS provider for the
Town.

Licensing the fire department as a first responder service will allow our on-duty
firefighters/EMT’s to respond to medical calls along with the ambulance service.
The NEHAS Service Chief has indicated that they expect to experience some
staff shortages this coming summer and any assistance the FD can offer would
be helpful. Licensing the FD would be necessary to start that process. It would
also permit the FD to respond to medical calls within Town if no NEHAS EMS
staff are available. Acquiring this EMS license now can make transition to a full
transport service a smoother process when the NEHAS ceases to exist in 2023.
On occasion, FD staff may also be asked to provide a driver for the ambulance
when no other options are available. With the addition of the newly created
position in the FD, we should be able to accommodate this request without
interfering with our fire calls response. The NEHAS fully supports this decision
and has offered their assistance in acquiring our EMS license.

Thank you.



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1viISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Sk 22
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
OK with SOS:  Yes No O
Section I: =~ Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; e 58 -
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
Milk and Honey Kitchen LLC Milk and Honey
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s) Physical Location:
Eliza Bishop 3 Old Firehouse Lane Northeast Harbor ME 04662
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
PO Box 1044 Northeast Harbor
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
eliza@milkandhoneykitchen.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
2074154161 2072764003
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
45-4584291 23257
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

RES-2017-10239

www.milkandhoneykitchen.com

O

X

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

New

Renewal

Expected Start date:

Expiration Date: 06/21/2021

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration datc above:

Food:

Eﬂ_(o_\')/ Beer, Wine or Spirits: M

| Y

Guest Rooms:

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

XMalt Liquor (beer) O

X Wine

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

Spirits

Page 1 of 11




; Indica}e the type of license applying for: (choose only o‘p@)

P  Restaurant [0  Class A Restaurant/Lounge O  Class A Lounge
(Class I, I1, 11, IV) (Class XI) . (Class X)

0  Hotl T Hotel - Food Optioril O  Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, 11, 111, IV) (Class I-A) '  (Class V)

13 Golf Course (includeﬁoptional liéenses, please check if apply) [ Auxiliary | Mobile Cart
(Class 1, IL, J11, IV) ol by i

O  Tavem - O Other:
(Class IV)

O Qualified Caterer O Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Catgrers Only)

Refer to Section V. for. the License Feé Schediile on page 9

. Business records are located at the following address:

1444 Tremont Rd Seal Cove ME
. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens of the United States? M Yes O No
. Isthe licensee/applicant(sé) a resident of the State of Mz%ine? ﬁ( Yes O No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a
business entity.

. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

K Yes 0O No  If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

. For a licensee/applicant who is a business éntity as noted in Séction I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

O Yes 2 No

O Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 20f 11



10. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

O Yes X No

If yes, please provide details:

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? O Yes & No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the

licensee/applicant. Provide maiden nanie, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format) :

FullName. 0 i 1 DOB Place of Birth
Eliza Johnson Bishop i , 09/04/1983  Portland, ME

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years

Name Address:
Eliza Bishop 1444 Tremont Rd Seal Cove ME 04674
Name Address:
Némié ' e . Address:
Name : Address:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 3 of 11



13. Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?
O Yes X No e

If Yés, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

‘1¥4 Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been conivicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any Staté‘cg%
- theUnited States? O Yes X No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: ( Date of Conviction:
Offense: . L Location: g
Disposition:

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? [0  Yes X No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additiorial pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: , Date of Conviction:
Offense: : Location: :
Disposition: &

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held-a Maine liquor license? [1  Yes x No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? O Yes X No

1f No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

NEH Real Estate LLC Po Box 15 Bar Harbor ME 04609

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available:

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This descnptlon 1S in addltlon to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

Cafe and catering company with patio and indoor seating

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or paﬁsh
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: Seaside United Church of Christ

Distance: = ¢ 2’ 2

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Signature (}f\Dm;) Authorized Person Signature of Duly Authorized Person

ELita Va5 heg

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page S5of 11



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers dnd County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the ‘process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers of

E] County Commissioners of County

Please Note: Th¢ Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirth that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau‘for the type of alcohol to be‘sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Plegse check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding fhe approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www mainelegislature org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653 html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the caseofumncorporatedplaces the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hean'ng for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been ﬁled against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

- A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed. ;

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application, Rév. 3/2020 Page 10 0f 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized teiritories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
tertitories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the ap!)lication.

Class of License Tm‘e of liquor/Establishments included Fee
@Elass 1 For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00

his class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering'privileges;
Dining Cars, Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor I¢e-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Quallﬁed
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class I1 For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class Il For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class III and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a,Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includés only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

1. Exact legal name:

MlCe AV oGy yTeHEeEN  eC

2. Doing Business As, if any:

ML AP NoEn

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 2/_/ 22 [ L Satein which you are formed: MVE

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

-5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of
Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
EUTA Bisnof  [Muwteenonrge o, | 4|85 Onee | (o=

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

Page 11 of 11




Durlin Lunt
m

From: Tony Smith

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Durlin Lunt

Subject: Rainbow Crosswalk

| just spoke with Patrick Adams at DOT. He is the person who attended one of our BOS meetings to discuss rules and
regulations related to crosswalks. He had sent me written guidelines about the rainbow-colored crosswalk painting
requested by the grammar school students and called to see if | had any questions. In summary, following are the
requirements for painting the requested crosswalk:

e Paint a typical crosswalk of the required size using white paint to paint the white bands separated by unpainted
sections of the street.

e Use colored paint in between the white bands to create the rainbow coloring within the crosswalk.

e The white bands have clear reflective glass beads sprinkled on them, so they reflect light from vehicle headlights
and are more visible at night. These beads are placed by hand after the white bands are painted and before the
paint dries. The same bead treatment is required for the colored bands.

e The crosswalk from the school side to the library has been painted with the white paint. The rainbow pattern
can be easily painted by filling in between the white bands.

e Colored chalk can be substituted for colored paint. Some communities use chalk as a first step to see what
people think of the idea then, at times, follow-up the chalk by using paint. Others keep re-chalking the bands as
they wear off.

Thank you.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743

Fax. 207-276-5742
director@mtdesert.org

God Bless America




TREASURER’S
WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 6/7/2021

Description # Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices  AP2168 06/08/21 S 169,707.86

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits = AP2165 05/19/21 $ 5,082.67
AP2166 05/26/21 S 72,195.31
AP2167 06/02/21 S 12,061.16

Town Payroll  PR2127 05/28/21 S 118,951.00

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices #13 6/2/21 S 69,311.85

School Payroll  #24 05/21/21 ¢  173,613.88

#25 06/04/21 $ 92,653.83

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $  713,577.56

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx060721



A1e32.095 ‘playaiT H Apuam

poom A Aa1yj0a9 uewuiey) 3diA ‘UeH [ maylep

uewpnq | eyuepn uewuiey) ‘Asinese g uyor

‘uaudv|as

9INP3aYyds siyy ul paweu
saiued ayy ojun Aed 01 pa3dalip aJe noA pue sweu yoea jsuiese 19s wns ay}
anoge paisi| suoneudosdde ay) 03 ajgeasieyd pue anp si 313y} 18y} A 03 SI SiyL

98°£0L‘69T $ SIN3IW3SYNAESIA 1V10L
SYI9YD PIpPIOA - S V/N ysnoayy V/N *¥IGNN XD 10 143
sjuawAhed HOV 0€°6€8°C€  $ 0S6T ysnoayy LE6T "43IQNNN 143
sjuswAed ouos3)3 - S V/N ysnosyy V/N *YIGNNN MDIHD
sjuawAed y0ay) 95°898°9ET  $ LOTSTE ysnoay) TSOSTE *MIQINNN MIIHD
120Z ‘g aunf :31vA ¥D3HD

89T¢ #dV INVHIVM

ANVYYVM 318VAVd SINNOIIV
14353d INNOIN 40 NMOL



H3dd HOEL/LI 05Z%S 000T2ZT €2°SSO0’T
@0T33J0 umol 3xoddns LI 90LL020Z :9dTOAUI
€2°SS0°T 891¢2dVY 1202/0T/S0 soLLOZOCT "ONI ‘@¥¥M AdTIVH 91T 143 120Z2/80/90 Z¥6T
0S°¢C6T SIVIOL 0961 ADIHD
TYDIQAN/gY] JAISLNO 009%S 00802CT 0S°C6T
s3 burase] bnap Aordwsaxd/wopuey ZZLIZI9 :90TOAUT
05°¢C6T 89124V 1202/0€/%0 CCTLTZTO ONI NIHFIOSH ST6T I1d3 120Z/80/90 0%6T
0S°SPE’'D STIVIOL 6€6T1 ADFHD
TYOHIT 00S¥S 0LLOCTZTI 0S°¢C9C
SI933BN 9SN puerd L0L08S :9DTOAUTL
0s°29¢ 89TZdVY 1202/L0/S0 LOLO8BS MYT IV SAINJOLLVY AdO€9Vdd NOLVA
NINAY-ILNVLTINSNOD €ESPS 00602CT 00° 1SS
T2uuosxad $0L08S :@dTOoAUT
00 TSS 8912dVY 1202/L0/S0 v0L08S MYT IV SAINYOLIV AdO€EYdd NOLVA
NINAY-ILNVYILINSNOD €€SPS 006022T 00°CI8'T
suoT3leTlobau IO0qeT ‘TaUUOSISD] 90L08S :3DTOAUT
00°CI8'T 89TZdVY 1202/L0/S0 950L08S MYT IV SAINJOLIVY AQOdVdd NOLVA
TUDET 00S%¥S OTTOZZT 00°086
NINAV-INVLINSNOD €€ESPS 00602CT 00°0F%L
9suaDTT IonbTT ‘uoTiels 91TJ ‘IH sS993 Teber S0L08S :9DT0AUT
00°02L'T 891¢2dV¥ 1202/L0/S0 S0L08S MYT LV SAINYOLIV AdOdVdd NOLVH 18T 1dd 1Z20Z/80/90 6€6T1
00°122'% SIVIOL 8€6T1 AADEHD
(M3N) Z snd - SIAW 9016 00Z6S O00T066T 00 12T’V
TV JOSNAS SV ANV JITOO0D ¥DI Z#snd T0:676T0000TY :®DTOAUT
00°TCT'Y% 891¢2dVY 1202/02/%0 TO:676T0000TY I HOWYVD ¥ HDOIAYHS THSHIA TTIAMIOD ¥CT Idd 120Z/80/90 8€6T
90°S8% SIVIOL LE6T ADEHD
SOAS DNIdVYOSANVT CZZSS 000CSST T8'SSE
rg butdeospuet TZ6TTH :9DTOAUL
18°SS¢ 89TZdV¥ 120Z/0€/%0 TZ6TTY NIQIYD ¥ ONIJVOSANVT SNOS¥Yd O ¥V
SOAS ODNIJVOSANVT 22295 000CSST SL°96
s3 spaq IamoTd ¥E6TIY :90TOAUI
SL°96 89124V TZ0Z/0€/%0 PEETTIY NIQIYD 3 DNIAVOSANVT SNOSYVYd O Y
AS €S-INIVW ® dIV4AIS DATd €€¥ 002SS O0€EEOPPT 0S°C¢
€ uotaels butdeospuel 0LBITV :9DTOAUI
0s°¢¢ 89TZdavY 1202/0€/%0 OLBTTIVY NIQIVD B ONIJVOSANVT SNOSYYd O ¥ T Id3 TZ0Z/80/90 LE6T
JSdd TLId FADIOANI
L3N LNVIIYM od dLVAd ANI IDIOANI HWVYN JOANIA AJXL dLVd dHD ON JDJIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qgspysode TYNJIAOL SINIWISINEGSIA HSYD d4/¥ noA15069
6%:60 TZOZ/€0/90

T d

33989 JUNOW JO UMOJ,




Ta0d ONILYAH 00%¥€ES 00TOSST 0S°62¥%
rg ANYdOodd Teb 00S 90€96% :9DTOAUL
05°62¥% 891ZdvY 1202/21/S0 90€96¥ ANVAWOD STIO STII¥A ON S09¢ Id3 120Z/80/90 9¥%6T
00°%¥91 TYIOL SP6T MDFHD
INIVW 3 JIVddd 9a1d 0025S 000ZSST 00°68
£d TOYLNOD ISHd €879SLY :9dTOAUL
00°68 89TZdY 1202/81/S0 €8CTISLY ONI SHDIAYAS LSAd NAIAOW
HS ZS-INIVW 3 JIVdad 519 ZEVY 002SS O0EEOPPT 00°SL
¢ UOTlels TOIJjuod umwnm 0L0Z9LY :9DToAaUul
00°SL 8912dvY 1202/8T/S0 0L0OZOLY ONI SADIAMAS ISAd NIIAOW Z¥TIZ Id3 TZ0Z/80/90 Sb6T
LS°TSE PTYIOL ¥H6T MDFHD
INIYW 3 S¥IVAFd NID 00%SS 00TOSST SP €TT
g LIM MYSOIC S$96%%80€6 :9DTOAUL
SYTETT 8912dvY 1202/2T/S0 SP96¥¥80€6 SIONA0¥d NOSMY'T
INIVA 3 SYIVdFd NID 00%SS 00TOSST 8T°09
rd sdI17ddnS dOHS 9%¥96¥%¥80€6 :9DTOAUL
8T1°09 891ZdvY 1202/21/S0 9%¥96¥¥80€6 SIONAOYd NOSMY'T
INIVIN 3 S¥IVdA¥ NAD 00%SS O00TOSST €S €9
TV SLAN ANV SI70d9 dOHS 0€€ETHPHB0EE :2DTOAUT
€5°€9 89TZdY 1202/01/S0 0EETHPB0EL SIONAOYd NOSMY'I
INIVN 3 S¥IVdId NID 00%SS 00TOSST TH STT
TV STAFHM YAddYTd JOHS TEETHPPB0EE :9DTOAUT
IV°STT 89124V 1202/0T/S0 TEEZPP80€E6 SIDNAO¥d NOSMYT L¥6 149 120Z/80/90 ¥¥6T
S9°VL6'T PTYIOL €V6T MDIHD
NOILONYLSNOD O0TLLS ZTS0000E S99 ¥L6'T
s3] °esnoy 3teqg TI-V%€08T :SdTOAUT
S9°¥L6'T 8912dY 1202/%1/S0 TT-Y$€08T ONI NOISHA 3 ONIYIANIONA ANIJHATH L8T 143 120Z/80/90 €¥61
€1°98L'€E IYIOL Z¥61 MDIHD
g94 HOAL/LI 0SZ¥S 000TZZT 0L 66€°'T
201330 Tedrotunn 3xoddns LI S€08020C :9@dTOoAUL
0L 66€’'C 8912ZdY T202/L2/S0 S€£08020C "ONI ‘@¥v¥M AFTVH
HYIYMAQIVH HOAL-d1N0d 00%LS 00TOTO09 0Z TE€E
3IOM 3T S0LLOZOZ :®DTOAUI
0T TEE 89T2dy T20Z/01/S0 S0LL0OZOCT "ONI ‘Q¥v¥M XITVH
DSHA 1A FDIOANI
LAN INVIIVM O0d  FIVA ANI HDIOANI AWYN JOANIA TIXAL  IIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 Pung Texsusd HE-53D 00T0T 00T :INNODDV HSVD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISANISIA HSVD d/¥Y noAT5069

3I989(0 JUNOK JO UMOL

6%:60 TZ0OZ/€0/90




o0TAazS9s dund Tenuue §J, S6LS0T :9dTOAUIL
0Z°89¢ 8912dVY 1202/T0/90 S6LSO0T DOTT1 SNLVYIVAAVY AODNIDYHNWH ILSVIHLION
vd TYENS 90-JIVdTA HTDOIHIA V0EVY O0TSS O€EE0OPPT ZCTI 06T
Zd o3 satedsy 89TS0T :3dToAaUuT
cT 06T 89T2d¥Y 120Z/10/90 89TS0T DOT1T SNIVIVAAV ADNIDIYIWH LSYIHIJON
vd TVHNS 90-¥IVddd JTDIHIA YO0EY 00TSS O0E€E0PPT 0T 6%%°'C
y3 03 satedsy €ZTSOT :3DTOAUT
0z 6¥¥v’c 8912dY 1202/10/90 €ZTSO0T DOTT SNILVIVAdVY ADNIEDYIWH LSYIHLION
v3 TYHAS 90-¥IVddY FIDIHHA _ $OEY 00TSS OEEOPHT 9T €96
zawtad pg 03 satedsy TLZSOT :odTIOAUT
9C° €96 89124V TZ0Z/10/90 TLZSOT OTT SNIVIVAAVY ADNIDYINWH ILSVIHLAON
73 TVYHNS 90-¥IVddd HTOIHEA v0€EY O00TSS O0€EECO0PPT PE ¥CH
¥3 03 satedsy 0TS90T :9dToAUI
ve vy 89T2dVY TZ0Z/10/90 O0TS90T D11 SNILVIVAAVY ADNIDIIWH LSYIHLION
INIVIW ® SYIVddd NID 00%SS 0€E0VPT 66°CT
Io03TUOW Seb o3 satedsy 88601 :9D0TOAUT
66°CT 8912dVY ozoz/1z/Lo 886701 OTT SNILVIVAIV ADNHADYIAWH LSYIHIJON
LNINd IN0d 00TLS O0f€E€0PPT 9S°SLS
seb uoTileIqITED 8G€90T :9dToAUT
9GS °SLS 8912d4dVY 1Z02/€0/S0 8G€90T OT1 SNLVIVAIY ADNIDYIWH ILSVYHHIYON
ININd I100F O0TLS O€EEO0¥P¥PT 00°SET
I03TUOW Seb IO0J IaY3IDL 09€90T :9DTOAUI
00" SET 8912d4VY 1202/€0/S0 09€90T D71 SNILVYVdAdV ADNIADYIWH LSYHHINON
SHITddNS TYIdINED OTTES O0€EO0¥VPT 9S5°09¢€
ysem 3onaL €8€90T :9dToAUT
96°09¢ 8912dVY 1z02Z/€2/%0 €8€90T DOT1 SNIVIVAV ADNIDIYHIWH ILSVYIHILYON TETT 133 1Z0Z/80/90 6%6T
€0°8€E :TYIOL 8¥6T pirekcizr)
THNA ONILVHH 00¥€ES 8990SST €0°8¢€¢E
W3-BbuTilesH 4IMM HS Tond Z# STVD T 69T TS098% :8dToaur
€0°8€¢€ 89124V 1202/90/S0 TS0987% ANVANWOD TIO STIIY¥d ON €192 LJdd TZO0Z/80/90 8%6T
S5°918°9 SIVIOL L¥6T ADHHD
TdNd JTIDIHHA OTLES OOTOSST SS°918°9
TISAIA AQ¥Od NO 1eb €°598¢ 9569617 :a0TOAUT
SS5°918°'9 89124V 1202Z/LT/SO 956967 ANVAWOD TIO STII¥d ON L09C 1dd 1T20Z/80/90 L¥6T
0s°62% SIYIOL 9961 JDHEHD
OSdd 1L FDIOANI
LIN INVIIVYM od dILVd ANI dDIOANI JWUN JOONIA HJXL dIVd YHO ON MDIHD
9908 Ppung Texdusd HE-5)D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDY¥ HSVD
qspysode TYNJINOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD 4/V noATG069
€ d 6%:60 TZOZ/€0/90

Uo1I010s

31989 JUNOW JO UMOJ,

=




SWIOAINN 008¢€S OTTIOPVYT 66 PET
sjued wrioTun - JFSTUD GGHETZ :9D0TOAUT
66" VET 89124dY TZ0Z/%C/S0 SSVETC ONI ALIAVYS 3 HIId TYIINAY
SWIOAINN 008€S OTTIOPPT 0% PET
sjued wIioTun - 3)eD L 0V0ETZ :9DTOAUT
0¥ %ET 89124dY 1202/T1/S0 0P0€ETC ONI ALFAVS ® HIId TVIINAY
SIWIO4INN 008€S OTTIOPPT 06°60T
JoTYD - 23xTyYs » saued s7dwes 06SCTIC :9DTOAUT
06°60T 89124dY 1z02/€2/%0 06SCTC ONI ALIAVYS B HIIA TVIINAY 9T ardd 120Z/80/90 TSOSTIE
96 LLT SIVIOL TSO0STE ADFHD
AS €S-INIVW ® ¥IVddad 5d714 €€V 00CSS O0€EEO0PPT 96 LLT
uoTlelsS 9ITJ STTTASSWOS IIOM 3ISTTOI 60775 :90TOAUI
96 LLT 89124dY 1202/01/S0 60%%S ONI TIVYDINVHOHIW WY LLPT drdd 120Z/80/90 TSOSIE
L8°9%C IYLOL 0S6T ADHEHD
INIVN 3 JYIV4ddd OaI1d 002SS 000CSST L8°9%C
SdITddNS DNINVHTO €ELBSEEET :9DTOAUL
L8 9%C 8912dY 120Z/%0/S0 €ELBSEEET ONI '@NITA €SST 144 TZ0Z/80/90 0S6T
¥6°98%'6 IVIOL 6%6T ADFHD
11 exexasad 60-dYIV4ddad HTOIHIA TOEy 00TSS 0€€0PPT $#S5°96S
a2oTAxas dund Tenuuy 16LS0T :90TOAUT
¥5°96S 891¢2dY 1202/T0/90 T6LSOT DOTT SALVIVAAY ADNIADYHNH LSVIHLION
¥d TVENS 90-¥IVddY HTOIHAA v0EY 00TSS O€EEOPPT 88 E€ETIL
2oTAI9s dund Tenuue pH Z6LSOT :9d0TOAUT
88 €TL 891Cdv T20Z/T0/90 C6LSOT DOTT SNLVIVAAY ADNIDIYHNWH ILSYIHLION
93 exexasq €T -¥YIV4ddY HIDIHIAA 90€¥ 00TISS OE€EOPPT €1°08%'T
ooTAx9s dund Tenuue 97 €6LS0T :9DTOAUT
€T°08%'T 89124dvY 1202/T0/90 €6LS0T DTT SNILVIVAAVY ADNIDYINWH LSYIHILION
C¢d Id LT-YIVdHY JTOIHIN C0EVy 00TSS O0€€0PPT 08 PFPL
90TAx9s dund Tenuue zjm $6LS0T :9DTOAUI
08 " ¥¥L 891¢Cd¥Y T20Z/T0/90 P6LS0T DTT SNLVIVAVY ADNIDYINWH ILSVIHIION
Cd Id LT-¥IVdFY JTOIHIA Z20e€Ey O0TSS O0EE0¥PPT 9€°CLY
saitedax zd 9.ZS0T :9DTOAUI
9e°"CLY 8912dvY 1202/10/90 9LTSOT DTT SALVIVAdY ADNIADIHINH LSVIHLION
SL exexxsad ZI-¥IV4AIA HTDIHIA S0€E¥ 00TSS 0€e0bPT 02°89¢€
JS3d LA FOIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dIVA ANI HDIOANT JWUN JOANIA FJAL dL¥d dHD ON dDIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-63D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDV¥ HSYD
qspysode TUYNINOL SINAWASYNLISIA HSYD d/V noATS069
¥ a 319890 JUNOW 3JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

- cm::_uw..




HSNAdXH ¥YOW NMOL 00LZS O0TTO0Z2CTI 00°%ZC
SL3S T - SNODIS HOVIIIA NMOL HHIL LNIVd 6LLL :9d>TOAUl
00°¥2c 8912Zd¥ €¥%¥10120¢C 120C/LT/SO NMOL HFHL INIVd 6LLL SHDIAYES JIIWINAIYD
INIVN ® SYIVdEY NED 00¥SS 000ZSST 9% 918
£d ¥IV4d3y MOWYD I¥NOD SINNAL ILATHIV NYIJYAS ¥980 :SdToaul
9% 918 89TZd¥Y 1202/6T/SOILATHIY NYIYYdS %980 SHDIAYES YHIWHNAITO
INIVN ® SYIVdHEY NIOD 00¥SS 00SZSST 9% €¢€8
0£d TYLNIY ¥HFILS dAINS STUINIY LTIINNS 8200 :8dTOoAUL
9% €€8 89TZd¥Y 1202/6T/SOSTVINAY ITIENNS 8200 SADIAYES JIIWINAITD
T304 FTIDOIHIA OTLES O0O0TOSST 00°0S
s3] 994 [nuuy 33SeM zeH OYdS VWIW 08¥%S :@dTOAUL
00°0S 8912dvY 1z02/22/20 OddS VWIEW 08%S SHDIAYES YHIWHNAIYD L66 aryd T202/80/90 9S0STE
6L FEY IYILOL SSO0STIE MDEHD
dqid0d ANS 0Z-¥YIVddd JTOIHIA CIT¥ 00TSS OTTIO¥P¥PTI 8Z°9
IL93TTd TTO €TLSLZ8BPE :aDToaUI
8C°9 89TZd¥Y 1202/0€/%0 €TLSLTZ88YE dINOZO1LNY
@304 ANS 0Z-¥YIVddEd HTOIHIA CITY 00TSS OTIOVPT 06°€8€E
PIOd 0Z0Z SI030x R Sped o3exd LEBSLTZB8FE :8@dTOoAUT
06" €8¢ 89T2ZdY 1z02/0€/%0 LEBSLTBBYE ANOZOLNY
6L-¥IVddy HTOIHIA 60€Yy O00TSS OEE0PPT 19 ¥
6 OniL I03J sixed 98L6LZ88%E :SDTOAUL
IO v¥ 89TCdY 1202/TT/S0 98L6LT88BYVE INOZOLNVY TO0oLZ aryd 120Z/80/90 SSOSIE
69°CTS TIVLOL ¥SOSTE JADHHD
INIVIN ® SYIVAIA NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 69°C1S
rg satedsy 3311 DL80TS :9@dToaul
69°C1S 8912dY T20Z/LT/S0 OL8OTS OTT STO0L FOVYVD HFAILOWOLANY T99Z dardd TZ0Z/80/90 ¥SOSTE
00" %0% ‘9 STV¥I0OL €S0STE ADFHD
INIYIW NOILVLS dWnd 0TZSS TSSOSST 0S°"I€¥v’€E
WI-0Z0Z-60 WwoxJ butuesald uorlels dung ZZTITITI :90TOAUT
0S"TEV'E 89124V 0z0Z/60/0T CZITT ONI SEDIAY¥IS TYINAWNOYIANA SNATIV
INIVW NOILVLIS dWnd 0TZSS TSSO0SST 05°2L6°T
W3-0202/6 wox3y butuesad uoTilels dung 9TTITT :°dToaul
0s°2L6'T 8912dV¥Y 0202/60/0T OSTTITIT ONI S3HDOIAYAS TVLNIWNOJYIANA SNATIV 8C ar¥d TZ0Z/80/90 €SOSTIE
62°6LE TIYLOL ZSO0STE ADHHD
OSHA 11d FOIOANI
LAN ILNVIIVM od dLVd ANI FOIOANI dWVYN JOONIA FJXAL dLVa dHD ON MdDIHD
9908 Punj Texausp HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIAWASYNESIA HSYD d4/VY nok15069
S d 6¥:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

jIes89Qq

JUNON JFO UMOJ,




WOOZ- HJIVYMLAOS 068 0€€SS 000TZZT 00°0S
sbutjssw A3toedeo abiel wooz SN"WO0Z LOTIZ :3dTOoAUI
00°0S 89124V 1Z02/21/50 SN"WOO0Z LOTIZC SHOIAYIS JIIWINTIYO
SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS 0SS02CT 66°
INOHAI SVHYL Y04 IDOWAOLS dNOIDI d7ddY 2L90 :9d5ToAul
66" 89124V 1Z0Z/L0/S0O d7Tdd¥ 2CL90 SHOIAYIS YHIWINAAVO
SHITddNS NOILDATH 056€S T€E0CZT 80°0€
UOTID9T2 UMO] sIayIom TTod UOT3IDST3 I0J PoOOTF HYOLS S.LLOD 0€6C :°DOTOAUT
80°0¢€ 891¢2dv 1202/%0/S0 J40LS S.ILIOD 0€6C SHOIAYES YHIWINTITO
SHITddNS NOILDHATH 0s6€S TEE0ZZT 9% 09
SI9XIOM TTOd UOTIOSTH UMOJ, I0J pPoog HYOLS S.:LLOD 9¥%S8 :9dTOAUT
9%°09 89124V TZ0Z/€0/S0 HJJOLS S, LLOD 9%S8 SHOIAYIS JIIWINAAYO
ISNAJXH dOW NMOL 00LZS OTTOZZT 007096
sjuatdsoax sue) 3sSod uUO3lsog IOJ Juepusd AJTIMIL MVHS ST €18L :90ToAul
00°096 89TZd¥ T20Z/0€/P0XYTAMAL MVHS ST €T8L SHOIAYIS JYIIWINAIYD
SHITddNS NOILDITH 0S6€S TE€E€0CCT 9T°LZT
sxoxxom T1od -uOT3IDSTH UMO] IOF POOd YALNIDYAINS WM ¥098 :SdTOoAUL
91" LZT 89TZdav T20Z/20/S0 JAINIDYAINS WM $098 SEDIAYIS JYIIWINAITO
LANYIINI /TIVNE O¥TSS 000TCZT 8S°1IS
2Inzy 31JOSOIDTIW LASW ¥E€CT :Sd5ToAaul
8S9°TS 89TZdvY TZ0Z/91/S0 LASKN ¥€CT SHDOIAYIS JYIIWINAITD
LANJIINI /TIVNE O0¥TISS 000TZZT 00°0CT
Juswixiedsqg 9OTTOd S9OTAISS SUITUQ TIESW LJOSOYDIN L¥LE :9D0TOAUL
00°0ZCT 891Cdv TZ0Z/9T/SOTIESN IJOSOYDIN LFLE SHOIAYIS JIEWINAIYD
LINYALNI /TIVNE O%TSS O000TZCT 6€£°€ELT
S8DTAISS SUITUO IJOSOIDTI LASIW OL6T :9°0ToAaul
6€°€LT 89TZdY 120Z/€0/S0 LASK 0L6T SHOIAYIS JYIIWINTIYD
LANMIINI /TIVNE 0%TSS 000TZZCT 00 ¥%OT
S9DTAISS SUITUQ IJOSOIDTK ILASW S6€8 :9DTOAUI
00°%0T 89124V 1Z02/€0/S0 LASK S6€8 SADIAYIS JYIIWINTATD
dDYLs0od 0¥TES ZSS0SST 8L°0S
WE-s3jueld € buriseg Dv/lIM Tenuuy xoj Butddrys sdn HYOLS SdN FHL 0TZE :3DToAUI
8L°0S 89124V T20Z/6T/S0 HYOLS SdN FHL 01ZE SHDIAYIS JIIWIANAITO
dInda €v'1l 0Z8€S TSS0SST 09°99¢
WZ-X23eT TX SOTIJAJANI pawriadwss-Saa0TD qel OD SHHONH SY¥Y TL8S :39O0TOoAUL
097992 891¢2d¥Y T202/€2/%0 OD SHHONH S¥ TL8S SHOIAYIS JYIGWINTITD
INIVA ® SYIVAId NID 00¥SS 000ZSST 9S°C¥-
XYI NO dNNJdYd ILATHIV NVIJVdS SE€TI0 :3DTOoAUT
98°¢Cv- 891c¢dv T20Z/6T/SO0ILATHIV NYI¥VYdS SE€T0 SHOIAYAS JYIIWINAIYD
JSIA TLAd FDIOANI
LIN LNVIIVM od dJIVd ANI IOIOANI JWVN JOANIA HAJAL JILVA XHD ON XDIHD
9908 pung Texsusp HL-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODOV¥ HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNESIA HSVD d4/V¥ noL15069

3I9S8@ JUNOK JO UMOJ

6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




SO INN 008ES O0EEOPPT €T €ELT
swIojrTun "ONI ‘TT°S 958§ :@dTOoAUT
ET €LT 89TZd¥ 9%T0TZ0Z 120Z/0€/%0 "ONI ‘TT°S 958§ SEDIAYES YHAWINAUYD
INAN 1IN0 00TLS O00TOTO09 66°ST
SIDATIPMOIOS NZWY LS8Z :9D0TOAUI
66°ST 89TzdY T202/12/%0 NZWY LS8T SHDIAYES YAGWINAAYD
SHITddNS HDIJIO0 000€S 00TIOTO09 S¥°T8
sar1ddns a5T1330 NZWY 9€89 :9dTOAUI
S¥°18 8912dv 1202/12/%0 NZWY 9€89 SEHDIANES VAGWINAAYD
INIWd IN0H 00TLS O00TOTO09 00°28<C
mesuteyd NZWY SCLT :9dTOAUT
00°28¢ 891ZdY 1202/50/50 NZWY SZLT SADIANIS YIGWINAAYD
INIWdINOF 00TLS 00TOT09 66 06T
sarTddns eutzew NZWY LETV :90T0AUL
66°06T 8912dY 120Z/50/50 NZWY LETY SEHDIA¥ES YAIWIANAIYD
ONINIVIL 00TPS OEEOPFT 00°SL
Bututexy BuriiTd SWI HSYIAVAT YWW 93 ZLSO0 :92ToAUT
00°SL 89TZd¥ 6€T0TZ0Z 120Z/90/SOHSIAAVAT VWA €3 ZLSO SADIANES JTANINAIYD
SIV¥QTd/SONIJOOW-d 1IN0 TZILS O00TOTO09 TE°SH
sat1ddns butqunid 3no dund 68 - d9ddM "M°'d 0869 :9d0Toaul
T€°SY 891Zav¥ TZ0Z/LT/S0 68 - ddAM "M'd 0869 SHDOIAYES JAGWANAIVD
SEITAdNS FDIAIQ 000€S 00TOT09 TTI 6T
mw._”anMSm NZIWY 9822 :90Toaul
TT 6T 89TezdyY 1202/12/%0 NZWY 982 SHDIA¥AS ATIWIANAIYD
ASVHO¥Nd DMd FUYMIJAOS 0Z9€ES O0EEOPPT 88 6LT
Sqope 0¥dOJOVY HHOAY SE0F :8dToAUI
88 6LT 89TZdY L¥T0TZ0Z 120Z/%0/S0 OJJOIOV FEOAY SEO0F SHDIANES YATWINAIYD
SIVQTd/SONIJOOK-dI100d TZILS 00TO0TO09 00 S¥I
Teutbtao asusdTT 3ded wepy YW LHOYAW-DISNELZY :9DTOoAUT
00°S¥T 891ZdY 1202/22/%0 YW LHDYAW-DISNELZY SADIANAS YATWIANAITD
ONINIVIL 00TPS O0EEOPHT TL'ZTE
mﬁ.wﬂ._”MHu IOJ Ss3deus mﬁﬂdﬁnoz TIOJAUYNNVH 9LEV :@dTOAUT
zL-zeg 89TZd¥ 9€T0TZ0Z 1Z0Z/0€/%0 QYOAYNNVH 9LED SHDIAYAS YAGWANAIYD
ONINIVIL 00TPS OEEOPHT 0G°S6€
mGﬂQﬂMHU I0J sayodunig QUOAVYNNVH 8C€Z :9d0TO0AUT
0S°S6€ 89TZdY SE€T0TZ0Z TZ0Z/T0/S0 QIOJUNNYH 82€T SHDIAYAS YHGWIANAITD
SIY0Td /SONINOON-dI1ndd TZILS O00TOTO9 00°S6
Temaual 9su=a2dTT 3ded uyop W-LHOYIAW-DOSN 06T9 :3dTOoAaUul
00°56 8912dY 1202/22/%0 W-IHO¥AW-DOSN 06T9 SHDOIAYAS JYTTWANAITD
DSEA TIA FOIOANI
13N INVIEYM od  HIVd ANI TDIOANI HSWYN YOANIA SdAL  HIVA YHD ON MDHHD
9908 pung T[exsusd HI-53D 00T0T 00T :INNODDOV HSVD
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWASINASIA HSYD d/V nok15069

L d

" Uonnjos d

33989 JUNOK JO UMO]J,

6%:60 TZOZ/€0/90




puniax 310D SEE6€I :9dTOAUT
00°0¢2- 89TZdv 0z0zZ/6T/TT sege6eedI DONI INHWAINOE QIVDIINVHEL
INIVIN ® SYIVAIY NIED 00%SS O00TOSST 06°LY
Ld SYIOVISISYTHSYM 8T156¢dI :3°ToAaul
06°LY 89124V ozoz/1t/2T 81S6¢€4dI ONI INAWAINOE ayvDIINVIL
LNIVIN 3 SYIVAII NAD 00¥SS 00TOSST ZT L6
£d AINTd NOISSIWSNWIL 9CT6EdI :9d0ToAaul
CcL L6 8912dvY 0z0z/9z/01 9¢TlecdI ONI INFWAINOE QIVOHIINVHE
LNIVIN 3 SYIVAII NID 00%SS O00TOSST 6L°SL
rd 440l DITOVIAAH d8C06¢dI :3¥dToAUL
6L°SL 89TZdvV 0z0Z/6T/0T g8c06¢dI ONI INFWAINOHE qIVOIINVEL ST6T ar¥d 1202/80/90 8S0STE
00°8T¢€ IYLOL LSOSTE ADHHD
STVIYHLVN-DSIN 0€LES O00TOSST 00°8TE
rd WYOT €LSCCC :9d0TOAUT
00°8TE 8912dv 120Z/1T/S0 gLscee ONI NOILOQYLSNOD W O 9 6§ ardd 120Z/80/90 LSOSTIE
20 TI8%’8 STTYLOL 9S0STE ADIHD
LANJIINI /TIVNE O%¥TSS 000TZZT 00°SZCT
S9DTAISS SUTTUO LASW T¥Z6 :9D0ToAUI
00°S2T 891T¢2dv T2Z0Z/20/S0 LASN 1%Z6 SHDIAYIES YHIWINAIVD
dSYHO¥Nd DMd JIYMLIAOS 0Z9€S 000TZZT €6°0ST‘T
Dd Oxd 3eqoIdy d90aV¥ 90%¢ :3dTOAUTL
€6°0ST’C 89124V TZ0Z/T0/S0 H900Y 90%<C SHOIAYIS YIIWINAIVD
SdITddAS dDIA40 000€S OTTIOPPT SE€°C8
3}O0T 3xeWs yjoolaniq - abpod S6poH dT1d0dd MD0T JHL T600 :3DTOAUTL
9e°28 89124V 1Z0Z/0T/S0HTdOdEd D01 HHL T600 SHOIAYIS YIIWINAIVD
SHITddNS HADIAJAO 000€S OTTOPPT L6 6C
dt1o 239yood yatm ToO3 TATNW IXN - UOZBRUY NOZVWY ¥%06T :3d5TOoAUIL
L6°6C 89124V T202/0€/%0 NOZVWY V06T SHDIAY¥IS YHIWINAIVD
SdITddNS TYIENID 0TTES 0€e0PPT 1S°6-
IDYVHD JYIAO ¥O4 LIAIID JY0LSYEdNS dI¥ I¥99 :3DToAaUL
1s5°6- 89124V T20Z/LZ/S0 AIOLSYIINS dIAY TH99 SHOIAYIS YHININAIVTO
LANJALNT /TIVNE 0%TSS 000TZCCT ¥T°68
2Inzy 23JOSOIDT LASN $8%0 :3dTOoAUI
vi°68 8912dvY TZ0Z/91/%0 LASW S8%0 SHDINYHS YIIWINAITD
dSVYHOUNd OMd HIYMILAOS 0Z29€S 000TCCT 99°S0C
Dd ©0xd 3eqoOIdY 0¥d0oy¥dV¥ HH0d¥ L¥ST :3dTOAUT
99°590¢ 89TCd¥ TZ0Z/LT/S0 O¥dOYDY ALOAY L¥ST SHOIAYES YIIWINAITO
OSdd TLd IDIOANI #
LIAN INVIIVM od dIVAd ANI IDIOANI dWVN JOANIA JJAL JILVA XHO ON JDIHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp HE-53D 00TOT 00T :ILNNODOVY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISYNISIA HSVD d/Y noAT5069

3I989 JUNOW JFJO UuMmMo],

6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




00°09¢ fIVLOL €90STE ADHHD

g34 HOdL/LI 0SZ¥S 0080%%¥T 00°09¢
120Z/S0 IUTBW ® 9SU=DTT Xoguado Tenuuy HWNT6-S0-TZ :=adTOoAUT
00°09¢ 8912dY 120Z/LT/SO HNT6-S0-TZ ONI TI 40 SIOdFL0¥d ¥YIALNJWOD 6€E€T dalLyd TZ0Z/80/90 €90STE
9T°66C fIVLOL C90STE ADHHD
INIVW ® SYIVdHEE NID 00%SS OOTOSST 00°SLT
r£d 4oy THILS SEPTE :8dTOAUT
00°SLT 89TZdVY 1202/80/S0 SEPTE ONI dOHS ENIHOVIW O ® D
SLY0Td/SONIJOON-d IN0d TIZILS O00TOTO9 9T ¥CT
IsppeT xo3 adtd ZSPIE :9o0T1TO0AUT
91°%CT 89124dvY T2Z0Z/8T/SO CSYTE ONI dOHS HANIHOVIW O ® D %Z¥v1 aryd 120Z/80/90 T90STE
00°L0S SIVIOL T90STE ADHEHD
SOAS TYOINHOHAL 09C%S TSSO0SST 00°6LCT
WI-HS Pue HIN UT burisal molIyoed Z-TZTIS :90TOAUI
oo-e6eLZ 89124V 1202/21/S0 C¢-TZCTIS ONILSHL MOTJIMOVd SNOLODNIAOD
INIVW ® JIVddd DAId 00ZSS O0OTOTO0S 00" ¥%TT
usws3iyojleA 3S23 MOTIOeq 8-TZTTS :9DTOAUT
00°%1T 89124V 1202/TIT/S0O 8-TCTTS ONILSHIL MOTAMOVE SNOLONIAOH
INIVIW 3 JIVddd DA1d 00ZSS OO0TOTO9 00°¥%TT
I23SPWIOqIRY 3S33 MOTI 3Oeq L-TZITS :9DTOAUT
00" 91T 8912dV¥ 1202Z/1T/S0 L-TCTIS DNILSHL MOTAMOVd SNOLONIAOH 69 alLdd T2Z0Z/80/90 T90STE
8Z VL6 VT SIVIOL 090STE ADEHD
ONIAVA 0SZ€S OO0TOSST 8T ¥L6°¥C
rd LAH¥LS AVAd dIAVd ¢00T0089 :@DToAUT
82°¥L6'¥T 8912dVY 1202/92/S0 ¢00T0089 DNIAVd LSVIHIYON €SST alryd T20Z/80/90 090STE
09°26¥% *IYIOL 6S0STE ADEHD
INIWNd I100d O00TILS O0OtecO¥v¥PT 09°C6VF
umoxg ) IOJ S300gJ Jnouiny 286927 :9d0TOAUT
09°C¢6¥ 8912ZdY 1Z02/6T/S0 286922 ONIHIOTO HAILOHLOYd NOJIOYHA LSLT aryd T1Z0Z/80/90 6SOSTE
I8°00¢C *IYIOL 8S0STE ADHHD
INIVIN ® SYIVdHIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°0C-

JSdd ILd FDIOANI

LIN INVIIVM od dLVYAd ANI HDIOANI dWVYN JOANIA FAJAL dLVd XHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Texausp HA-5iD 00TOT 00T :ILNNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNJOOL SINIWHSINESIA HSVD d4/Y noA15069

6 a 319890 JUNOR FO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




JdIHD HDITOd-SHENOHd TTdD
LSISSVY NIWAV-SINOHd TTHD

880%8 0ETSS
11618 0€TSS

OTTOP¥PT €T TIC
OTTIOVPT ¥CT 8%

SHNOHd TTdD 0€TSS OTTIOPPT Z6°6LT
sauoyd TI2D TZ0Z/S0 TZ0ZSZS0 :=@DTOoAUT
6L°CS9 891¢2dY 1202/22/50 T20CSZS0 ALITIHON I3IV €¥¥C ardd TZ0Z/80/90 OLOSTE
00 PTIT STIVLOL 690STIE ADFHD
SHITddNS TIINIAD OTTIES O0€€0PPT 00 PTIT
SI93TTI 1s°91 2ITJ TZ956T :9DToAUL
00 PTT 89T<Cd¥Y 1202/%1/S0 TZ9S6T ANVYTIONZ MAN A0 ALHAVS 3 HOdL HYIA STC aldd T2Z0Z/80/90 690STE
89°GS¢ SIVIOL 890STE ADFHD
ANOHdHTHL 0ZTSS 0002ZSST 89°SS€E
901330 umo], a2uoydsra3l 12ZLZS0 :9DToAUI
89°9S¢ 891¢CdvY 1z02/L2/S50 TZLCSO TSNOILVYDINNWNOD JHILVYAITOSNOD L6LT ardd 120Z/80/90 890STE
SO°LTT fTIVLOL L90STE ADHHD
dDVSA-dNOHddTHL 0ZTSS 000TZCZT S9°LIT
dlMM IOoqIeH Teas suoydetal TZLZSO :9DTOAUI
SO°LTT 89TZdY 1202/L2/S0 TZLTSO SNOILVDINNWNOD dILVAITOSNOD 96LT dardd 120Z/80/90 L90STIE
vz zs TYIOL 990STE MDHEHD
SHNOHd TT6d 0CTSS 0080%PT ¥C°CS
IT6-d abxeyd auoydatal 12.2S0 :adToAUTL
vz-cs 89TCdY T202/LZ/S0 TZLZSO SNOILVDINNNWNOD QILVAITOSNOD ¥6LT aldd 1TZ0Z/80/90 990STIE
88 °8€T SIVIOL S90STE ADIHD
JIVdad JTIDIHIA 00TSS 2S9S0GST 88°%CT
NI -SOpeTd pue SISITTJ ISMON UIN] OIDZ MM 988CTT :92TOAUT
88°9%CT 89124V 1202/S2/S0 988CTT ONI MVSNIVHD HIMOMSTTH
INIVIN % SYIVdEY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°¥%T
IV 97109 JdIWNI¥Yd ¥EIIOovMagam SGS9CTIT :=8dToAauTl
00" 9T 89T2d4dY 1202/02/S0 GG9CTIT ONI MUSNIVHD HIMOMSTTH L6T aldd 1z0Z/80/90 S90STE
TS 765 fTIYIOL ¥90STE ADFHD
@04 ANS 0C-¥IVddy HTOIHIA CTTV 00TSS OTTIOPVPT 1S ¥6S
ZITVy ATquessy aqnli 908958 :=dToAUT
TS ¥6S 89T2ZdY 120Z/S0/S0 908958 SONITIVA 6T8 ardd 120Z/80/90 ¥90STE
DJSHA TLd FADIOANI
LAN LNVIIUM od JILVd ANI dDOIOANT YN JOOANIA FAJAL d1LVvad dHD ON JDHEHD
9908 Pund Texauad HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWASYNLESIA HSVD d/Y noAT5069
jI9seQ JUNOR IO uUMOJ 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

0T d




Ld A¥dds dnd €0T80¥¥y :9d0TOAUL

Z1 LT 89Tzdy 120Z/81/S0 €0T80¥¥ ANVAKOD ¥ILGWOT ANOWWYH
STYIYIIYN-DSIN 0ELES O0O0TOSST PL E¥
£ XIN ¥YLYOW €6L9LEY :9DTOAUI
BLTED 89TzdyY 1202/0T/S0 €6LILEY ANVAWOD ¥AEGWOT ONOWWYH
INIVW 3 JIVdEd Da1d 00ZSS 000ZSST 96 86T
rd INIVd 9EPL9EY :o0TOAUT
96°86T 89TzdY 1202/L0/S0 9EVLIEY ANVAWOD ¥HLGWNT ANOWWYH 26SZ  aldd 1Z0Z/80/90 9LOSTE
00°0ST :TYIOL SLOSTE MDFHD
IDNA3d AIW=YdH ST%ZS 0080ZZT 00°0ST
294 UTWPY VdH 28Z0009T0-90TZT :odTOAUI
00°0ST 89TzdY 1202/¥%1/S0 Z8Z0009T0-90TZT ONI DIWYNAQ dNO¥S 0L¥T  aAldd 120Z/80/90 SLOSTE
€9°L99°2 :TYIOL $LOSTE MDHHD
SOAS ONIJdYDSANYT TTTSS 000ZSST €9°L99°T
£ SNHF¥O QIIVANI ANY QIZTILIEd 89208 :9DTOAUT
£9°199°C 89TzdyY 1Z0Z/TT/S0 89208 ONI EDIANAS NMY1 €WOHL NIFTED 092 ar¥d 120Z/80/90 ¥LOSTE
05°89 ITYIOL €LOSTE MDEHD
251-ddNS NOISSIDNOD TL9 0EZES 00TOTO9 0S°89
SoT $66€8ST-0T :9DTOAUI
05°89 89Tzdy 1z02/82/S0 $66€8ST-0T ONI so¥d TTIHOLED 9%LT  AlLdd TZ0Z/80/90 E€LOSTIE
HL°LOE’CT :TYIOL ZLOSTE MDFHD
NOIIDNILSNOD OTLLS ¥S0000€ ¥L LOE‘ZT
83 g °Sseyd uoT3IdNIJISUOOI3; X 86T 3IA COPETTTIO :=dToaul
$LLOE'TT 891Zdy 1202/12/S0 T9PETTTO DT1 SHIVIDOSSY 3 NOLSNHOC 4 O I62Z  QLid 120Z/80/90 ZLOSTIE
S9° 1% :TYIOL TLOSTE MDFHD
sMo0d 0€ETES OTTOPHT S9° T¥
spied ssaulsnq - PIOIPTTND 9¥L¥6 :9DTOAUI
S9°T¥ 89Tzdy¥ 1202/82/50 9VLYE ONI OD ONIINI¥d ¥OONVE 66£Z  AI¥d TZ0Z/80/90 TLOSIE
6L°2S9 *TYIOL OLOSTE MDIHD

dd ¥dH ¥vg-SENOHd TTHD 880%¥8 0ETSS STITOPIZ ¥8°1¢
LDS HDITOd-SINOHd TTIdD 8%L98 0€TSS OTTOP¥PT T9 6TE
LT dDITOd-SENOHd TTdD 8¥%9%8 0€1SS OTTIOPPT S6°TS

DS3d TLAd FDIOANI

IIN INVIEYM od  =FIVd ANI IDIOANI IWVYN JOANIA HAAL FIVA YHD ON MDHHD

9908 Ppunj Texsusd Hd-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVD
nmvnmomm_ TYNINOL SINSWASINESIA HSVD d/V noA15069
1T d

3I989(@ JUNOW JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

uonnjos dis ;




0S°60T 8912dY 1202/0€/%0 g998TCLT €0T ILSOd IHOI¥YM AJTAINT
ILNIVN ® SYIVAIY NAD 00¥%SS 00SCSST S¥ ST
sI00WI ® S3 SiIels pue sbely suexsilsp ¥S98TZLI :9DTOAUT
S¥ st 8912dY 1202/12/%0 YS98TCLT €0T LSOd IHOI¥YM AIAINT CTV ardd TZ0Z/80/90 TBOSTE
00°000°ST STIVLIOL 080STE JDdHD
NOILVAYISTdd TYOIVOLSIH 008LS 02Z0ZZT 00°000°ST
SjusunoOog UOTIPAISSDIJ OTIOISTH IS€LEZ :9DTOAUT
00°000°ST 8912dvY ozoz/1€/2T TseLee ONI NOILVAYISHYd dTIAOA €SLT arLyd TZ0Z/80/90 080STIE
0C €8¢ STIYIOL 6LOSTE ADHHD
spunjay-saTqeded s3junoNdy 0T00C 00T €€°L8
TZ0Z-s9Xel HY TZ02T 00T S9°LTICT
TZ0Z-s3axel dY TZ20CT 00T <CC"8L
INWAd ¥IAO ANNATA aNNJd3y :9dToaul
0Z- €8¢ 891¢2d¥Y 1z02/20/90 aNnNagd ONIM VIDYVIN 0LLT ardd 1202/80/90 6LOSTE
L5°292'2 SIVIOL 8LOSTE ADHHD
INIVIN NOILVLS dhnd 0TZSS <TSSO0GST LS T9T'T
WH-SBUuTy-0 pue sTeas ‘siaTToduI :sixed ddny uewion 8L2ZFT00 :9DTOAUTL
Ls°z9T'e 891¢2dav T20Z/%0/S0 8LZCZVTOO0 (OM-TO0) -ONI dWNd STAVH S8C ardd 1202/80/90 8LOSIE
00°089°'C SIVLOL LLOSTE ADHHD
TOYLNOD HA €ITES 9990SST 00°0%E’T
N3Z-dIMM HIN OT3sned $0G/Tox3uod HA 00€Z9T00E :3dTOAUL
00°0%E’'T 89124V 1202/8T/S0 00€Z9TO0€E ONI STUDIWHHD SOYDUVH
TOJYLNOD HA €12€S 8990SST 00°0%E'T
WE-dIMM HS DT3asned £05/Tox3uo)d HA 66CZ9T00€E :9dTOAUTL
00°0%€’'T 89124V 1202/8T/S0 66229T00¢€ ONI STUYDINAHD SO¥YDYVH #90T dardd 120Z/80/90 LLOSTE
S9°68% STIVLOL 9L0STE ADHHD
SIVOTd/SONIYOONW-dIn0d TCILS OO0TOTO09 6% TTIC
so1Tddns xT1edsax 30o0p 9GZEEVP :9DTOAUT
67" TTIC 891TZd4dvY 1202/%2/S0 EET4AXN 474 ANYANOD ¥HIWNNT ANOWNYH
INIVN 3 SYIVdHdY NID 00¥SS 00TO0GST PE"8
rd SMEIDS 8T0S6EY :3DTOAUTL
ve'8 89124V 1202/%1T/S0 8TO0S6EY ANVANOD JIHIWNT ANOWWYH
INIVIW ® SYIVdTFd NID 00¥SS O00TOSST ZT°LZ
OSHA TLAd ADIOANI
LIN INVIIVYM od dIVA ANI IDIOANT dAWYN JOaNIA JAJXL FLVA dHD ON dDAHD
9908 Pung Texausd HE-563D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SININASYNISIA HSVD d4/V noA15069

Uonnjos dia s

3I9S9 JUNOW JO UMOJ,

6%:60 TTOZ/€0/90




INIVW ® SYIVAIE NED 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°0TZ'T
£d IOVIVYD AVMHOIH IV SMNVILI ONIATIOH Q3adWnd Z9ZST :8dTOoAUTL
00°0TZ'T 8912d¥Y TZ02/L0/SO z9zst NIMJOOD AJJYONA LVET airyd 1z0Z/80/90 LBOSTE
€ES°LTI9‘T TYIOL 980STE MDHEHD
ININd I00H 00TLS O0O0TOTO09 €S €8T'T
3oop s3aybrT =23epdn 09902 :90TOAUT
€S°€8TC 8912dvY 1Z0Z/LZ/SO 09902 ONI DI¥LDITI W D W
INIVW ® SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00 ¥EP
SYIVdId IHOIT IIIJLS 0T90C :8dTOoAUL
00" vEY 89124V TZ0Z/€T/S0 0T90¢C ONI DI¥IDIETHE W O W €TV ardd 120Z/80/90 980SIE
99°6S¢t *IYIOL S80STE MDEHD
LNIVW ® SYIV4AIA NID 00%SS O0OTOSST 99°6S€E
£d SIYVd duvl 6GLEL :9DTOAUT
99°6S¢€ 891TZav TZ0Z/LZ/S0 6SLEL ONI OD INIWAINOH ANIVW 6T% airyd 1zoz/80/90 SBOSTE
vT €8T *IVIOL ¥80STE MOHEHD
LNIVW 3 JIVdad DATd 002SS 8990SST ¥T €8T
WNI-dLMM HS IOJ ISDUSTTSISATTA uZ PIBPPOIS €E0y :9@D0ToAUT
vY1°€8T 89124d¥Y 1Z02/S0/S0 €e0d NOILVIOdY0D ¥YHHVIN HHL €56 ardd 1z02/80/90 ¥80STE
00°LLY'T IYIOL €80STE MDEHD
INIVW ® SYIVAII NID 00%SS 00TOSST 00°LL9'T
rd TIAYED TTITS :3DToAUT
00°LL9'T 89T2dav 1202/0T/S0 ITTS ONI NNINODVIW JTIO¥VH %IV ardd 1202/80/90 €80STE
00°06%°‘T *IYIOL Z80STE MOHFHD
INIVIW 3 SYIVddEd NID 00%SS L990SST 00 €E¥0'T
INIVA NOIIVIS dilNd 0TZSS TSS0SST 00° LYV
WZ-SAdA/sSwIeTy dIMM AS pue sd a@ousd AS ITeday ISO0T :3dToAaul
00°06%'T 89124V 1202/%1/S0 TS0T ONI ANVdWOD OI¥IDITH D W ¥9S¢ dalLyd 120Z/80/90 ZTBOSTIE
S6°VET *IVIOL T8O0STE MDFHD
LNIVW ® SYIVdId NID 00%SS 00S2SST 0S°60T
S3 weTqwe pue belJ sSueIalaa gS98TCLT :9dToAUTl
OSHA TILAd FADIOANI
LIN INVIIVM od dLVd ANI dOIOANI JWYN JOANIA FAJAL dIVd XHD ON dDIHO
9908 Pung Texausd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :LINNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNJAOL SINAWASINESIA HSYD d4/VY noA15069
€T d

- gonnjos d

3JI983 JUNOW JFO UMOJ,

6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




€6 I8T 89Tcdv 1202/T1/S0 9G6968¢ SLY¥Yd OILNV TIYILSYO0D
INIWAINOT JYIHLO 006€S <CSS0SST 887 ¢€¥
WH-S3YDITH ISTTeIL MM X0 dITD Utd L9LZ-SSL €0TS8¢E :8dToaul
88 €V 89124dvY I20Z/T1/S0 €0TS8¢E SI¥Yd OLNV TYLSVYOD
INIWAINOA YTHLO 006€S ZSSOSST ¥¥°0C
WI-ISTTeIl ISMOW 103 Z X x93depy Z9STISSL 8€9¥8¢€ :3DTOAUL
¥v°0¢C 8912dY T20Z/01/S0 8€9¥8¢ SILY¥d OLNV TYISVYOD 0912 drdd 120Z/80/90 Z60SIE
T10°€95’8 STIYIOL T60STE ADEHD
WO¥D HHA ONI4J4dIL Z0SSS O0O0STSST 10°€9S°8
s3 997 dr3 TesodsTp MSW 23TS-31Te 1Tady €T6C :9dTOAUIL
10°€95'8 89TZd4dY 1202/90/S0 €T6C JILLINNOD MIIAHY IVdIDINAOW 9S€T ardd Tzoz/80/90 I60STIE
00°09 STTYIOL 060STE ADIHD
ONINIVIL 00T¥S 0Cc0ZZT 00°09
pututexl o€ 913TL YIT90%000T :3DTOAUI
00°09 891Cd¥Y 1202/0€/%0 VYITS0P000T LVIDOSSY SMYATO ALID ¥ NMOL ANIVW SEV drdd 1202/80/90 060STE
0Z %91 STYIOL 680STE ADIHD
SHITA4ANS dDIAJ0 000€S OOTOTO09 00°€
I93em butads TIZ%0 86%6 :9dTOoAUI
00°¢€ 89124dvY 1202/22/%0 TZ¥%0 86%6 YILUYM DNI¥dS ILddSHAd ILNNOW
INANGINOA YTHLO 006€S TSS0SST 0C 6V
Wa-doys -3uteW HEN I0J I93eM IZ%0 $TS6 :3D0TOoAUT
0Z 6% 891Zd4dY T20Z/0€/%0 TZv0 ¥1S6 YILVYM ONI¥YdS L¥dSHAd ILNNOW
INIVIN 3 SYIVdIY NIHD 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°96
rd d4LVM DNI™dS TZ¥0 P¥S9 :=DTOAUT
00°96 89T2dvY 1202/0€/%0 TZ¥0 ¥¥S9O YIALYM ONI¥YdS L¥dSHA LNNOW
SAITAANS TYIINAD OTTES O0€EO0PPT 00°9T
I93em paT3l0q IZ%0 0¥¥66 :=0TOAUTL
00°9T 89124dvY 1202/0€/%0 IZv0 0¥v¥66 JILVM DNI¥dS I¥ISHAd LNAOW <0S ardd 120Z/80/90 680S1¢€
Z6° €66 *TYIOL 880STE ADHHD
INIVIN ® SYIVdEY NID 00%SS 8990SST Z6° €66
WH-I9MOTg I91896TQ HS IO0J IOQOW DOTIIOSTH JH ST 8EVSPE-LOTIN :3D0TOAUT
26 €66 89124V 1202/82/S0 8EVYSHE-LOTN SHIJYLSNANI NOIILOW €€ST ardd 1202/80/90 880STE
00°0TZ'T STIYIOL L80OSTE JADHHD
OSdd TLAd ADIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dIVA ANI HOIOANTI dWUN JOANHAA HJXL JILVA dHD ON dDIHD
9908 Punj Texsaus HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODODY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINAWASYALESIA HSVD d/V noA15069
3I989Q JUNOK JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

v d




INIVW ® SYIVAIE NID 00%SS OOTOSST ¥6°6S
rd LIX dWYID L6€98T :3dTOAUT
¥6°6S 89TZd¥Y T2Z0Z/90/50 L6EEIBT dN 40 d¥00 ANIT-YWdEd S9S aiyd 120oz/80/90 S60STE
627589 IVIOL $60STE ADEHD
gIOVSN-INOHdHTHL 0ZTISS 000TZZT 6Z°S89
sabxey) suoydsial IZS0 :eodTOoAUT
6C°S89 8912dvY 1202/01/S0 TZS0 SNOILVDINNWNOD LIO 0TIZ ar¥d 1T2Z0Z/80/90 ¥60STE
00°SZT'¥ STIYIOL €60STE MDHHD
uoTiIdoNIJ3SUo) OTLLS 8%0000€E 00°SCT'¥
s sjuswaaoxdwt e3s dung 19601 :9do10AUI
00°SZT'¥ 891T2Z4dY IZ0Z/TI1/S0 19601 ONI ‘SIILVIDOSSY ¥HAATO V6L drdd 1T20Z/80/90 €60SIE
16°2%S TIVYIOL Z60STE MDHHD
INIVA 3 SYIV4dIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST ¥9°SOT-
IZ/TIT/S WO¥d 1ISOdad dF¥0D 9.898¢ :9DTOAUL
¥9°S0T- 8912d¥Y TZ0Z/%1/S0 9L898¢ SIJY¥d OIN¥Y TYILSVOD
INIVIW 3 SYIVATI NIED 00%SS 8990SST 0L 81Z
WZ-s3Ted-A PUl DH x2dns 009XAS 6L26LS :9DTOAUT
0L 81C 8912d¥Y 1202/ST/S0 6LZ6LS SI¥Yd OLAY TVYISY0D
INIVW ® SYIVATI NIED 00%SS O0O0TOSST 09°L¥
rd TINd dIXINgdd 09T88¢ :9dTOAUT
09°LY 8912dVY 1202/¥%1/S0 09188¢ SI¥¥d OLNV TY.ISYOD
LNIVW ¥ SYIVdIY NID 00%SS 00SZCSST €6°66
£d ANNOYDAYId HS IV ADNA JYO4 ONIAVAS TIOD INOI4 98998¢ :adTOAUTL
€6°66 8912Zdv¥ 12Z0Z/%1/S0 98998¢ SI¥Yd OINY TYISVYOD
¥ snd - SIAW 7016 00Z26S O00TO066T ¥E°8T
TV JANVATD ¥v#sSnd 66¥€8E :9DTOAUT
ve's1 8912Zd¥Y 1202/90/S0 66¥€8¢E SI¥vVd OLNVY TYISYOD
INIVIW ¥ SYIVATI NHD 00¥SS O0OTOSST 8T €T
TY sd1Ind LHOIT JyHAVOT 9¥188¢ :adTOAUT
8C €T 89T124dVY 1202/81/S0 9%188¢€ SIYVd OLAV TYLSYO0D
LNIVIW ® SYIVAHI NHD 00%¥SS O0O0TOSST S¥ ¥
TV 97109 YIWIId IDIOYMATIM STZ68E :9DTOAUL
SV v 89124dY 1202/02/50 S1Z68¢E SI¥V¥d OLNV TVYILSVYOD
€ sSnd - SHAW €0T6 00Z6S OOTO066T €6 18T
TV¥ YINOISNIL ANV 17139 €#sSnd 95968¢ :9dTOAUIL
OSdd 1ILd SOIOANI
LAN INTIIVM od dILVd ANI IDIOANT dWVYN JOANIA HJXL JILVAd XHD ON JDHHD
9908 Ppund Texsusd H-B3}D 00T :INAODDVY HSYD
qspysode TUYNJAOL SINIWASINESIA HSVD d/¥ noAT5069

ST d

i

319890 JUNOW JO UMOL

6¥:60 TZ0OZ/€0/90




dSYdT ¥IIJ0D 02¢€S9S O000TZZT 00°08¢€
9seaT I93juTid pue xatdo) LILTELZYY :oDTOAUT
00°08¢ 8912dv 1202/90/50 LTLTELZYVY ONI FONUNIJA INJIWAINOT MNVd S N S9%T aldd 120Z/80/90 OO0TSTIE
19°696°'T SIYLOL 660STE ADHHD
H0I440 NMOL-LINYALNI /ATIYED 0LLT O0STSS 000T22T T9°696°T
©D0TJJO UMOJ 3I3aux=a]jul TZ0ZS0TO09LTISL69 :®DTOAUL
19°696°T 89124V 1202/02/S0 TZ0CZSO0TO9LTSLES d19Y0 JINIVYM HWIL OLLT aldd 120Z/80/90 660STE
00°0L TIVIOL 860STE ADFHD
ILd3d "ADITOd-IIANIALNI /ITIYD TLLT OSTSS 000TZZT 00°0L
SUOTILD TUNWWOD I}29I) I9330 I2UISJUL TZZZSO0T09S8LSTL :8dTOoAUT
00°0L 89TCdY T20Z/22/S0 TZZZSOTO09S8LSTL d19dY0 JIANYVM JWIL TS drdd 120Z/80/90 860STIE
00°0¢€ SIVIOL L60STE JADHHD
1d3d FDITOd - LANJALNI /dTIYD TLLT 0STSS 000TZZT 00°0€
soT3edTunuwo) peoy Ao Isuiajul TZZZSOTO0SS8LSTL :9DTOAUT
00°0€ 89124dY TZ0Z/22/S0 TZZZSOTOSSBLSTL J19Y0 JINJYM JFWIL TT1SC ardd 120Z/80/90 L60STIE
08°9¢€6 STYLOL 960STE ADHHD
dOVLS0d 0FTES 00S0CCT 61°C2S
HOVLSO0d O¥TES <2SS0GST LS €
AOVILSOd 0bTES OTTIOPPT 2S°CT
HOVISO0d dd 0¥TES 0¥P0CCT ¥C ¥CT
dDV.LSO0d 0¥TES O0O0TOTO9 99°99
IOVILSO4d 0PTES O0€E0PPT LS €
IOYLSOd OPTES 00S0CCT 0L LPT
HOVLSOd 0PTES 02202CT €176
HOVYLSOd 0PTES 0LLOZTTT 9S°0ST
ADVLS0d 0PTES OTTIOPPT TP €6
dOVILSO0d 0FTES 09902CT TL"6CT
dOVLSO0d O¥TES OTTOCZT TS €PT
TITAdd dDVISO4 TZ8ZV¥0 :=dDTOAUT
08°9¢€6 891¢2dY 1z02/82/%0 1Z8C¥0 SAMOd AINLId TI8S ardd 1202/80/90 960STE
142828 STIYIOL S60STE ADFHD
SNOIS LIEAYLS TEEES O00TOSST 059796
£d SNOIS SG0G98T :8dToAUT
05796 89124dY 1202/61/S0 S0598T AN 40 4900 HINIT-VYWJEd
DSHA TLd ADIOANI
LIN LNVAIVYM od HLVA ANI dOIOANI HAWUN JOONIA FJAL dILVAd dHD ON ADIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-653D 00TOT 00T :INNODOY HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWASUNLISIA HSVD d/¥ noA15069
d 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90

9T

3I989(C0 JUNOK JO UMOJL



LL"9TO’E 89TZdY 020Z/0€/60 I¥6 0Z0€E60 XJASYHIL SALYLS QILINN
¥OId 00€ZS 00TOTIO09 TO°
TYOAT 00S%S O0TT0ZZI ¥0°0S
TYDET 00S%S O0TTI0ZZI €6°2S
SNI HLIVIH 00ZZS O00TOSST 9% 8LZ
IO IAAN 0T€EZS O00TOSST 6Z°L
JOILDFIIA Md 00TIS O0O0TOSST 65°20S
SNI HLIVAH 00ZZS O00TOTIO09 ¥L°9LE
FIYDIAAN 0TEZS O00TOTIO09 S¥°8
JALSYW JOGIVH ALNdIA 0ZTTS O00TO0TIO09 ¥Z €8S
SNI HLTVAH 00ZZS 0080%¥T 09°€L8
IO IATN 0TEZS 008BOFPT €6° €T
_ Y¥EHOIV4SIA 0ZZIS 0080%¥T 8S5°0S9'T
A3T3uS 3A0D  POMOTTVY 3ION TSdd TP6 0Z0E90 :dDTOAUT
98°LOV'¥ 89TZdvY 0Z0Z/10/L0 I¥6 0Z0E90 XJNSVAIL SALVLIS QILINN L88 ardd 1Z0Z/80/90 ZOTISIE
T0°S6L :TYIOL TOISTE MDIHD
SINOAINN 008€S 00TOSST 88°90T
SINOAINN 008€ES 00SZSST 00°0Z
SINOAINA 008€S O0O0STSST 00 SE
WH-sSwIOITUnN MSW/D3d/AMH ZEVLEBZLTZO :@DTOAUL
88 19T 891ZdVY 1202/02/50 TEVLEBTLZO dd0D LS¥IJINN
SWNOAINN 008€S TSS0SST 66°00T
WI-SWIoITun MM €EVLEBZLTZO :@DTOAUT
66°00T 8912ZdVY 1Z02/02/S0 €EVLEBTLTO dd¥0D LS¥IAINN
SWIOAINN 008€S O0O0TOSST 88°90T
SWIOAINN 008€S 00SZSST 00°0C
SNNOAINN 008€S 00STISST 00°SE€
WI-SWIoITun D3d/MSW/AMH Z0vvEBTLTO :9DTOAUT
88° 19T 891ZdY 1202/90/50 Z0vvE8TLZO d¥0D LS¥IAINN
SWNOAINN 008ES TSSOSST 61 ¥0T
WH-SWIOITUN MM €0PPEBZLTZO :9DTOAUT
6T °%0T 8912dVY 1202/90/50 €0PPEBTLTO dd0D LSYIAINN
SWNOAINN 008€S O00TOSST 88°90T
SWOJAINN 008€S 00SZSST 00° 0T
SIWIOAINN 008€S O00SISST 00°S€
WI-swIoITun D3d/MSW/AMH 1Z265€82L20 :9dTOAUT
88 191 89TZdvY 120T/€1/S0 TZ6SEBZLZO dd0D LSIIAINN
SWJOAINN 008ES TSSOSST 6T ¥OT
WI-SWIoITun MM ZTZ6SEBTLTO :9dDTOAUT
6T 90T 891zdyY 1Z0Z/€1/S0 TZT6SEBTLZO d¥0D ISYIAINN LEL ardd 1z0Z/80/90 TOTISIE
00°08€ :TYIOL 00TSTE MOFHD
DSEA TIA FOIOANI
1IN INVITYM od  =Ivd ANI HDIOANI SWYN ¥OANHIA HJAL  HIVA ¥HD ON MDIHD
9908 pund Teixsued HA-63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSVD
qspysode TUNMOOL SINIWASANESIA HSVD d/V noAT15069
LT d 3319890 JUNOK JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0OZ/€0/90

UgiInios




ALIDIVLOATH 0T0SS O0OTOTOS 09°929
Iomod eutxew Ymy 08 TZZ0S0 €-STEB8SSOT :=dToAUT
097929 8912dY 120Z/20/S0 TZZ0S0 €-ST€8SS0T YIMOd LNVSTIA
ALIDIALOHTH 0T0SS O00T0TI09 ZTO0°"8EL'T
Iamod euTIRW UMY 0F8ET 122050 T-0C€€000T :9™d5TOAUL
ZO0'8EL'T 8912dvY 1202/20/50 122050 Z-02€€000T YIMOd INVSIIA
TOOHOS AYVINIWATH aW 00265 00T066T €S9°ST
AQTDTI1D9TH [ood peoy Aop TZ60S0 T-T¥PELSO0T :3d5TOoAUL
€9°ST 89124dvY 1202/60/50 TZ60S0 T-T¥PELSOOT YIMOd ILNVSIIA
ALIDIVLOATH 0T0SS 6990GST 08°89€’T
WH-OTIIOSTH Sd 821D I2330 HMI 09SSP TZE0S0 L-6€EELSO0T :9dTOAUL
08°89¢'T 891Cdv 1202/€0/50 TZE0S0 L-6€€LS00T YIMOd LNVSTIA
ALIDI¥LOITH 0T0SS 8990GST 19°08S°'C
W3-OTI3ID9TH dIMM HS HMM 0%Z¥ZC TZE0S0 €-CVPELSOOT :°9dTOoAUT
19°08S°C 891CdY 120Z/€0/50 TZE0S0 €-ZFPELSO0T YIMOd INVYSIYIA
ALIDIILOHTH 0T0SS 8990GST 9%V ¥TIT
WH-OTI1D9TH Sd AIexqIT HS HMI 199 TZE€0S0 6-SE€EELSO0T :=0TOoAaUT
9% VTIT 89124V T20Z/€0/S0 TZE0S0 6-S€€ELSO0T YIMOd INVSIYIA
ALIDIELOATH 0T0SS 9990SST 0% €T0'¥
WI-OTI309TH 4dIMM HAN HMM 096LE TZS0S0 0-6TEEC000T :3DTOAUT
0V "€TI0'¥ 891Zdv 120Z/S0/S0 TZS0S0 0-6T€€000T dIMOd LNYSIIA
ALIDTILOHETH 0T0SS 9990SST S9°9S1
NA-DTIIOSTH Sd SIOOW AxxeH HMM ¥¥6 TZS0S0 S-€¥ELSO0T :=9dTOoAUT
§9°9ST 8912dY 1202/50/S0 TZS0S0 S-€¥ELSO0T YIMOd INVSIIN
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS 9990SST 96°L09
WI-OTIIOSTH Sd =2A0D ILV4TID HMM S96¢ TZS0S0 9-6CELSO0T :3dToAUTL
96°L09 89124V 120Z/S0/S0 TZS0S0 9-6TELS00T YIMOd INVSYIA CTP8T aLdd TZ0Z/80/90 €O0TISTE
€9°¥%CV L IVIOL COTSTE AADFHD
SNI HLTIVHH 00Z22S O00TOTO09 LTI Z9C
HIVOIAINW O0TEZS O0O0TOTO9 TO"CT
YILSYIN JOFIVH O0OTTS OOTOTO09 99°8Z8
SNI HLTIVAH 00225 O00TOSST 6€°L8
HAVOIAHEN 0T€ZS O00TOSST Z€°¢C
INIANIININHANS AMH O0ZTTS O00TOSST ST 09T
SNI HLIIVHH 00225 O0O0TOTOS L%V 8TIC
IO IAIN 0TEZCS OO0TOTO09 €6°¥%
YILSYW JOdIVH ALNdAd OCTTS OOTOTO09 8T 6€ECE
HONVINSNI HITVAH 002ZS 0SS02CT €2°1I9C
HAVOIAEN 0TEZS 08S02CT TO°CT
INVILSISSY ONIILNNODOY O¥TIS 0SS02CT SZ-°8Z8
dTdIDITH LON T1Sdd I¥6 0Z0€60 :°DTOAUL
OSdd TId IDIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dLV¥d ANI IDIOANI HWUYN JOANIA IJXAL JALVA JHD ON ADIHD
9908 Ppung Texsusp H-H3D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINAWASYNESIA HSYDO d/¥ noAT5069
8T d 3198390 JUNOW JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




66°62C SIYIOL SOTSTE MDHHD
SIWNJOJINN 008€S 00SZSST 66°62C
sS300g OpPURWODDY Tned 88€8PZ :9DTOAUT
66°62C 89124V 1Z02/22/S0 88€8VC dOHS 10049 LIOdYALNIM E€LL aiyd 1z0Z/80/90 SOTISTE
00" 0L STIVIOL $0TSTIE ADFHO
SZTES-NINAY ¢ES¥S 00802CCT 00°0L
SZT IS 6ZCTV8LZANI :®DTOoAUT
00°0L 891ZdY 1Z02/LT/S0 6ZTV¥8LZANI ONI SMIOMHDVM S¥LI dlryd 120Z/80/90 ¥OTISIE
08" €ZL'ET STYIOL €0TISTE MDHHD
ALIDI¥LOATH O0T0SS 8990SST €87 €V
WH-OTIIOSTH S4d TTTH HS HMM 06T TZ9TS0 8-8TEE000T :9dTOoAUI
€87 €Y 8912d¥Y T2Z0Z/9T/S0 TZ9T1S0 8-8TE£€000T YIMOd INVSIIA
ALIDIY¥IOITH 0T0SS 9990SST TIT 6T
WH-OTIJD9TH Sd =°ATIO IODS HMM ¥Z TZ90S0 T-ZZELSOOT :9dTOAUT
IT°61 89124dY 1202/90/Ss0 T1Z90S0 T-ZZTELSOOT JYIMOd INVSIIA
ALIDIJIDIETH 0T0SS 9990SST TTI €9L
WI-DOTIIOSTH Sd 23I99I3S ©IS HMM 622C TIZ%0S0 9-¥EELSO0T :9dTOAUIL
T1°€9L 89TZd¥Y 1202/%0/S0 TZ¥0S0 9-%EELSOOT YIMOd INVSIIA
ALIDI¥LOITE O0T0SS 8990SST Ztg €8C
WH-DTIIOSTH Sd 240D Adead HMI Z6LT TZ%0S0 €-LEELSOO0T :3dTOAUIL
z€° €8¢ 89124d¥Y 1Z0Z/%0/S0 TZP0S0 €-LEELSOOT JYIMOd LINVSYIA
QdT-SLHOIT IIIILS IT0SS 0090%%T 00 19%
Lg Q97T SIHOIT 1ITALS UMY 6€E€ TZLOSO ¥-8CELSO0T :9dTOAUL
00°TI9% 8912dVY TZ0Z/L0/S0 TZLOSO ¥-8Z€LSO0T JIMOd INVSIIA
YIS DHO dSAH-ALIDI¥LOITI 0TO0OSS 000€ESST TI8°S¥
£d J3939YHD IINN dd JOdAVH 0% UMY €0 TZ¥0S0 €-961S¥S0T :9dTOAUI
18°S¥ 8912d¥Y 1202/%0/S0 IZ%0S0 €-96TSPSOT JIMOd LNVSIYIA
ALIDI¥LOATH 0OT0SS OOTOT09 0€E° €S8
xamod eurtIRW UMY 0095 TZT0S0 S-9T1€8SSOT :=dTOAUT
0€° €S8 89T2d¥Y 1Z0Z/10/S0 TZT0S0 S-91€8SS0T YIMOd INVSYIA
ALIDI¥LOETHE O0T0SS O0O0TOTO9 6Z°C¢
Tamod uswydileh ymy ZTT TZ¥0S0 €-€TELSOOT :9dToAUTL
6C°¢C¢t 891Zd¥Y T202/%0/S0 TIZ¥0S0 €-€TELSOOT YIMOd INVSIIA
OSHA TLA FADIOANI
LIN LNVIIVM od dLVd ANI dDIOANI dWVN JOdNIA HJAL dILVa dHD ON JdDIHD
9908 pung Teasusd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNINOL SINSWISYNEISIA HSYD d/V noA15069

6T

d

3I989(J JUNOW JO UMOJL

6%:60 TZ0OZ/€0/90




98°L0L'69T *xx TULOL ANVID »x*x

0€°6€8'2¢ €T S, 143 TYIOL
95°898'9¢€T LS SMDOHHD dIINI¥d TYIOL
LNNONWY INQOD
98 LOL'69T *¥» TUILOL ILNQODDOVY HSVUYD xxx oL SMDHEHD 40 JIHIWNN
96°L8C SIVIOL LOTISTIE ADEHD
S04 INN 008€S O0OO0TO0SST 96°L8C
L€ SHSSVID dXA TZ€0 :=dToAUL
96" L8C 89T2CdVY 1202/21/¢€0 TC€0 OTT SSTIIXH LIVWIAT 0SLT drdd 1202/80/90 LOTSTE
Zv° 692’9 STIVLOL 90TSTE ADHHD
INIENLINIDET 0ZLZS O0TTO0ZZT Z¥°69C'9
osuadxa uoT3IRDOTIY 125250 :9D0TOoAUT
Z¥°692C'9 891¢2d4dY 1202/T0/90 T2SCS0 IHDIYM d 9OD¥YL 89LCT ardd TC0Z/80/90 90TISTE

JSEd "ILd FADIOANI

LAN INVIIVM od HIVA ANI HDIOANI HWVN JOANIA HJAL JILV¥d dHD ON MDIHO
9908 Ppung Texsusp HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSYD
qspysode TYNJNOL SLNIAWISYNESIA HSVD d/Y noAT5069

0z d 319890 JUNOK JO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




G5°ZZ1'86T GG°ZZT'861T TYLOL 6Z/21/120Z TYNINOL
69°¥1¥'82 69 %1V '8C TYLOL SHIYINT ILVIANTD WIHLSAS
AT1 89T2dV 1202/80/90
$8°1¢ puny uso I1d 0T0S€-00Z ddvy
AT1 8912d¥ T202/80/90
¥8° 1€ AT DAJS-4Ld 0Z0S€-00T dd¥
K11 8912d¥ 1202/80/90
6E°LOY 8T puny usn I1d 0T0SE-00€ ddY
AT1 89T2d¥ TZ0Z/80/90
6€° L0V 8T dWI davo-41d 0€0G€-00T ddv
AT1 89TZdY TZ0Z/80/90
9% °SL6°'6 punjy uso I1d 0T0S€-009 d4dv
AT1 89TZdY T20Z/80/90
9% °"GL6'6 YNIIVW-1d 090S€-00T dd¥
98°L0L 69T 98°L0L ‘69T IVIOL ¥IDAAT TYIANTD
TYNANOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD dY AT1 89T2ZdV¥ 1Z0Z/80/90
¥8° 1€ oTqeAeg s3uUNOOOY 00002-00Z dd¥
TYNJINOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD d¥ AT1 8912dY 120Z/80/90
6€°LOV 8T oTqeAed s3unNooNoy 00002-00€ ddV
TYNJINOL SINAWISANGSIA HSYD dV ATT 89T2Zd¥ TZ0Z/80/90
9% °"SL6'6 o1qeAeg S3UNODOY 00002-009 dd¥
TYNJINOL SINAWISANGSIA HSYD d¥ ATT 89T2ZdVY 120Z/80/90
98°LOL ‘69T 9908 pund TeIsu=H HE-5D 00T0T-00T dd¥
TYNJINOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD dY ATT 89T2d¥Y 1Z0Z/80/90
LT €6 TVT @1qeded s3unoooy 0000Z-00T d4dY
62 ZT 1202
Dsaa INIT € J3y9 Z 4894 T 499 2 DOSIQ TINC HIVA dddF
1Ia=AD 1193 g0 1 0SHd INAODDVY INNODDY VS
IND ¥dd dVAX
NoATS069 :MUATD
gaIvIyD #9 OL SHIYINT TYNJOOL
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNESIA HSVYD d/V noL15069

TZ d

3I989Q JUNOK FO UMOL 6%:60 TZ0Z/€0/90




9% GL6 6 9%°SL6'6 TYLOL aNnd
9% SL6'6 puny usd Id 0T0S€E-009
9%°SL6'6 o1qeded S3uUNODOY 0000Z2-009
120Z/80/90 6% ZT 1zoZ BUTIRW 009
6€°LOV'ST 6€° L0V 8T TYLOL aNnd
6€°LO% 8T puny u9o Id 0T0SE-00€
6€°L0¥V’8T 91qedAed S3uUNOOOY 0000Z-00€
120Z/80/90 62 ZT 1202 s3oefoxg Te3atded o00¢€
¥8 1€ ¥8°1¢ TYLOL aNnd
¥8° 1€ puny us Id 0T0S€-00C
¥8°T€ aTqedAed S3juUNoOOOY 0000C-00¢
1Z0Z/80/90 6¢ ZT TZ20C snusady TeToads 00¢
98°LOL ‘69T 98°L0L’'69T TYLOL aNnd
9% °SL6'6 YNIIVN-Id 090S€-00T
6€°L0¥%’'8T dWI dv¥d-J41d 0€05€-00T
$8° 1€ AT¥ DAJIS-JLd 0Z0S€-00T
LT €6T'TI¥T oTqeAed S3UNODOY 0000Z-00T
98°L0L’'69T 9908 pung Texdusn HE-63D 00TOT-00T
T20Z/80/90 62 ZT 1Z0T pungd TeIsuad 00T
NOILAI¥DSHA INNODDV INONODOY
1IaadD 1I193d gIVa 449 INC ¥yAd AVIX anNna
QILVIID 9 OL SHIVINA TYNINOL
qspysode TYNIAOL SINIWASINISIA HSVD d/V noATS069
zz a 31989 3JUNOW JO UMOJ 6%:60 TZO0Z/€0/90

rw..,c;:_cw dia




xx BUNOX esSTT AQq pojexsusd - INOJHI J0 ANI xx

69°¥IV'8C 69°V1I¥v'8C TYIOL
9%°SL6'6 BUTIPN 009
6€°LOV 'S8T s3yosloxd Teatded 00¢€
v8°1¢ snuaasay Teroads 002
69 ¥T¥'8C pung Teasusp 00T
HOo¥d 3NA oL 3Ana anNnd

QILVIAYD H9 OL SATALNI TVNINOL

gspysode TYNJAOL SINIWASINESIA HSVO d/V noAT5069
3I989Q JUNOW JO uUMOJL 6%:60 TZOZ/€0/90

€T d




poom A Asuyjoan uew.iey) adIA ‘UeH [ Maynen

uewpnq 1 eyuepn uew.iey) ‘Asjnese g uyor

SHI3Y) PapIoA
syusawAed HOVY
sjuawAed 51u041039|3

syuawded y}a3y)

3INPayds siyy ui paweu

‘usuwlg|as

saied ay) ojun Aed 031 pajdalip aie noA pue aweu yoea jsulede 19s wNs 3y}
anoqe paist) suoneudosdde ayy 03 ajqeadieyd pue anp si 343Y3 1eyl A3 01 SI SIYyL

£9°280°S $ SIN3W3SYNESIa TVLOL
- $ V/N ysnosyy V/N “YIGNNN XD 4o 143
- $ v/N ysnouys V/N ‘439NN 143
- $ Vv/N ysnouyy V/N “Y3GINNN XD3HD
£9°280°S S SYOSTE ysnoayy SY0STE “Y3IgGWNN XD3HD

1202 ‘6T Aey :31vd XD03HD
S9TC #dV INVHIHVM

LNV¥YYM J18VAVd SINNOIDV ¥d '8 ILVLS ‘AINE
14¥3S3d INNOI 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Lisa Young

Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Jake Wright; Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart
Subject: Re: Second Request: Warrant AP#2165 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, | approve.
On Thu, May 20, 2021 at 12:02 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:
Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2165 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $5,082.67 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector



Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

John B Macauley, Ph.D. P.O. Box 172 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675



poom A Aauyjoan ueuwuiey) adiA ‘UeH [ maynen

uewpnq | eyuep uewuiey) ‘Asjneseln g uyof

‘9|nNpayds siyy ui psweu

:uawld9|as

saiued ayl ojun Aed 03 pajdauip aie noA pue aweu yoes jsuiede 13s wns ay}
anoge pajisi suonijeudoidde ayy 01 ajgeadieyd pue anp si 313y} 18yl Aj11432 03 SI SIyL

$YI9YD PIPIOA -

siuawAed HOV £E€¥8E‘89

syuswAed 21u043103|3 -

sjuswAed »23YyD ¥6°0T8‘E

1€°S6T'2L $ :SINIWISYNESIA TVLO0L
3 V/N ysnouy V/N *¥IGWNN XD 10 143
$ 9€6T ysnoayy 9€61 :¥IGWNN 143
) V/N ysnouys V/N SYIGWNN NDIHD
S LYOSTE ysnoiyy 9v0STE *HIGNNN HDIHD
120Z ‘9z Aen :31VA XDJ3HD

99T¢ #dV INVHYVM

INVIIVM 319VAVd SINNOJIV ¥d B ILVIS ‘AINE

143S3d INNOW 40 NMOL



POOM A A31y4089 uewwuieyd adIA ‘UeH [ Maynen

uewpnq | eyuen uewuiey) ‘Asjneden g uyor

‘uawl9|as

"3|npayds siyy ut paweu
sajjed ayy ojun Aed 0} paldaJip a1e noA pue aweu yoea jsuiese 18s wns ay)
aAoqge paisl| suonelsdoidde ayl 03 3|qeadieyd pue anp S| 31ay3 1Yy Aj1343d 01 SI SIyL

00°TS6'8TT $ SINIW3SYNESIa V1oL
62159 ysnoayy 0TIS9 ‘SYIAWNN NDIHD
LySTT ysnouy: 143744 ‘SYIFWNN IDIAQV
1202 ‘8T Aey ‘3LVA XD3HD
LLTe #4d INVHHVM
INVHYVM 1108AVd

143S3d INNOW 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2166 & PR#2127 Approval Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good to go.

On Wed, May 26, 2021 at 1:58 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2166 total of $72,195.31
Payroll #2127 total of $118,951.00

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young



Lisa Young,
I'imance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

John B Macauley, Ph.D. P.O. Box 172 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675



poom A Aaayo0an ueuwuiey) 3JIA ‘UeH [ maynen

uewpnq 1 eyuen uewJiey) ‘Agjnede g uyor

$HI3YD paploA
sljuawAed HOVY
syuawAed 21u04303|3

siuswAed y23yD

"3|NPaYos Siy3} ui paweu

HIETTHREIELN

sainsed ayy ojun Aed 03 paldalip aie noA pue aweu ydes Jsulede 13s wns ay}
anoge paisi| suoneudosdde ayy 01 sjgeasieyd pue anp si 343y} 1eyl Aj1uad 01 Si Siy L

9T°'T90°ZT $ :SININISYNESIA TV.LOL
- S Vv/N ysnouyy V/N JHAGWNN XD 40 143
- S V/N ysnouyy V/N *Y3GNNN 143
- S V/N ysnoiyy V/N *YIGNNN XDIHD
91°'190CT S 0S0STE ysnoiyy 8YOVTE *YIGNNN NDIHD
1202 ‘¢ aunf :31Va XD3IHD

L9TC #dV LINVHUHVM

INVHYVM 319VAVd SINNOJIV ¥d '8 ILVLS ‘ANE
143S3d INNOIN 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2167 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Looks fine.

On Wed, Jun 2, 2021 at 4:06 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Evening!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2167 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $12,061.16 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,



IFinance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

John B Macauley, Ph.D. P.O. Box 172 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675



WVZCL:61:0L 1202/2/9

€ jo | abed
00009 000 a7 SHYE NOYVV “TTIHOLIN €1E9  1202/20/90 91861
SV orT'c 000 Suindrz/ 43(19Q “ONI ‘SHOIAYES TVIINVHOANW STTY  1702/20/90 SI861
1€019°CI 000 %&&&%t@%x Cosbro/ - 59704 9w rog/ LONLSIA TOOHOS TVNOIDTY Ian S0T9  120Z/20/90 Y1861
00°€8%°C 000 “pling yemvg) gwry ALIALLOV INFANLS/ANNT TVYANID - STAN 0819  1202/20/90 £1861
00951 000 S410072/ <24 "ONI “ONILOITd WOW 0919  1202/20/90 71861
TU6st 000 cHHdng 5527 ) OT1°SEOUNOSTY AOVHILI] SI19S  1202/20/90 11861
0000 000 X222 S+ NVEL ‘ASIT 8095  1202/20/90 01861
8€'C8 000 VSTIL ‘NOLSNHOf CETS  1202/20/90 60861
1L°L8 000 o504 Y249/ v2rog SAFIS A41O3 TS S.ANNHO! 00ZS  1202/20/90 80861
00°00L1 000 x\&\%\d&. XU 2127 DNI ‘SNOS % YAD "L NHOf 861S  1202/20/90 LOSGI
or°LLl 000 NNVWANIGH 818%  1202/20/90 90861
9I'¥IS 000 Sg4/0D YIGANNT ANOWNVH 011y 1202/20/90 S0861
SLETI 000 TV - YA+ ONI DINVNAA dNO¥D S8S¥  1202/20/90 $0861
20°€s 000 SATVS INTALINOT AVMNITIO 0LSY  120T/20/90 £0861
00°0S1 000 =207 S/ ADTHSV ‘SHAVIO LSYY  1202/20/90 20861
69°9¢L 000 w&\\\:h. Fd SLIOdS YFHIODO LEVY  1202/20/90 10861
00°$6 000 OT1 ‘S4SNOH.LNO L D SOV 1207/20/90 00861
1L°0L8 000 ‘00 NMO¥d "1 081%  1202/20/90 66L61
1752 000 VTIOTO ‘OYANVSIId 801€  1202/20/90 86L61
SEPLY 000 sy e/ S 444/ YALNED ALIALLVENO THATAQ ¥01€  120Z/20/90 L6L6I
76'89¢ 000 d 7 "ONI ‘ADYANT TVISVOD 01€Z  120Z/20/90 96L61
0£°€07 000 VYINVY-O-NVATO 00€Z  1202/20/90 S6L61
1£612 00°0 ADIAYAS YTINTNAIVO SL6T  120Z/20/90 v6L61
S6'SEY 000 sou s pagy STYRIHLVIN LYV 0119 00L1  1202/20/90 £6L61
00'8bE'S 00°0 S 427 dWo DN] YILNINOD T1ddV 0£TT  1202/20/90 T6L61
00°LZE 01 000 sgl[ 28 YrOmRddo qurry 164 SOV SIZL 12002050 1661
15°9€91 000 NOZVINY 0911  120Z/20/90 06L61
00°SLY 000 B wr o7 42 7 NOLLYYEONIT VIAYOV 0601 1202/20/90 68L61  ZZHOI
_‘ yunowy u==o=m< %
“ ppllilg] ANUOIRIY AWEN JOPUIA  3POD IOPUIA  E(] YY) #M19YD  # yneg

S9A :uojeuLOU| UolieZIOYINY 3pNjoU|
ON :uonewsoyu| 3sig ajqeley apnjouy
ON :uoneuwou| ajqeAed apnjou|

ajeq ¥o9y) :Ag papos

00°0$ -unowy ¥23yo wnuwiun

dV :9po9 uonezuoyny 399yo

(V/N) :8poQ junodoy sueg

(1se7) - (1s11d) :s18qUINN JUNOODY yseD
(1ss1e) - (1saipel) sejeq ooy
ZG861 - 68261 SISQUINN o8UD

(v / N) Japesy yoayo

(1se) - 9691 :sayoleg 3oayp

INVHIAVM 318VAVd SLINNODJDV
juswiniedag jooyoss Hasaq JUNoOp

8€ZS| # poday

9601 124489/V-0.,68-550v-9091-64v(16.98 ‘A1 3dojanu3z ubignoog



€40 g abed WVvL:6L:01 L20Z/e/9

%mew v 00°0 :Sjejo ],

00°0 YIMOd LNVSEIA Sy 1202/20/90 75861

3 C -

000 sua12fiuy) Yrog4PS DIOLSTIOM £6€6  1202/20/90 15861
8L 000 =gy verry7 SWALSAS NOILVORNAI SWVITTIM 00€6  120Z/20/90 05861
’ 000 Fuind UM+ spoy 772G vy SA00D ONILYOS S.IHOIM 0676  120Z/20/90 6¥861
8°9T1 000 s/ dd11s 44 NONNVHS “TYHLSIM 8VT6  1707/20/90 84861
0000 000 oo Sy NOONHYE “TYHALSIM LYT6  120Z/70/90 LY861
LY'6LL 000 cupiof1u 7] 7ragasrg/  SA00D ONLLYOS YENANL 068  1202/20/90 9p861
00'6Z1°1 000 dwo ) #A79wo7 40 NMOL "LNIN.LYVdId TOOHOS NOLNTIL 0688  120Z/20/90 SH861
000 000 sxx ATOA w45 TIOLSTIOM €6£6  1207/70/90 ¥1861
000 000 wxs AIOA #3 SIWALSAS NOLLVORNI SWVITIIM 00£6  1202/20/90 £¥861
000 000 xxx AIOA $33 SAOO0OD DNILYOS S.LHOIM 0626  120T/20/90 (42731
000 00°0 1+ AIOA s4+ NONNVHS “TVHdLSAM 8¥Z6  1707/20/90 1861
000 000 e49 AIOA s45 NOANTIL “TVHIISAM LYT6  1202/20/90 0¥861
000 000 wxs AIOA 434 YAMOd INVSIIA TSIy 1202/20/90 6£861
000 000 s4x AIOA 444 SA00D DNILYOCS YANANL 0£68  1202/20/90 8€861
000 000 1% AIOA 443 40 NMOL “INANLIVJAd TOOHOS NOLNI YL 0688  1202/20/90 LES6T
SL0ST 00°0 dOHS INIVd S.ADVIL SI88  1207/20/90 9£861
00052 000 o701 Spi4 NOSITY “LINVAIlL YYL8  1202/20/90 SE€861
00897 000 Sayddng >rsris “ONI ‘SNOLLVRIVA % STNTHL EVL8  1202/20/90 ¥E861
80Tyl 000 so(ddnc awreyy  VININF ‘STT1N0S TweEs  120T/20/90 £€861
STIL 000 OTT ‘SNOILLVOINNNINOD VIddIS 1€T8  1202/20/90 €861
w6y 000 AYANOILY.LS % SM00d SNYIWYIHS L618  1202/20/90 1€861
L6'SE 000 ONI “IAVS ® mA3S 0S18  120Z/20/90 0£861
6°65 000 Suyspquiall 9 o7y HLIQd YIAIRIHOS €508  1202/20/90 67861
00°0S 000 Y 2 uotfg NOIT INIOUVS G88L  1207/20/90 87861
99°'L6T 000 SO0 ONIAVTI ONIAVTY 0SSL  1207/20/90 L7861
19°729¢ 000 $$07 - $H{AdR IJOOD TTIND €9VL  1202/20/90 97861
7806 000 LAAVIN 9T4L ANId 061L  1202/20/90 S7861
00°58¥ 000 Atod 77/ "0 YOLVAFTH 4LV.LS ANId 081L  1202/20/90 »7861
£6'S6C 000 0071410 8569  1207/20/90 £7861
000 000 TTIANIM “TIVMIddO 069  1207/20/90 77861
00591 000 42y shyy H138VZITA “TIVMEIIO 0169  1207/20/90 17861
¥8'L58 000 m,.:g\vx chobs wurorbFrojd sNOS % NANME.0 6989  1207/20/90 07861
00111 000 cuf u»tuﬁ&d:\ NOILVZINVOYO ADIAYAS SISUNN - OSN $989  1207/20/90 61861
¥T'96£°9 000 SAOOA YILNIDOHLAON S8L9  1Z0T/20/90 81861
00001 000 Jyst? wapd 7 VOSSHN 66v9  1707/20/90  LIS6I
junowy junowy

WD 21043237 SWEN] JOPUIA  3IPOD) JOPUSA  AE( HIIYD) HENRYD  # yoreg

INVHIYVM 319VAVd SINNODDV
juswedaq jooyog HdsSag JUNOY

8€ZSG1 # woday

96011244892v-0.68-550¥-9091-64vA6.98 :Al 2dojaau3 ubignaoq



€ jo ¢ abeyq

WVY¥L:6L:01 L20E/2/9

"PaIsIT SHOYD +9

J9O01440 FONVNI

zmu_m.m%ﬂmu_@@vém_\
:Aq paubignoog

YHI1A40 FONVNII

2 0) (0 S04\ & S
j?!.\_QOJI e ,M.J Ralvs
:Aq paubignaoq —~

p: ) E £ (03 ] \i4\'i gl u
AT

»n paubignooq —~

MmoummO@WMMﬁ%<J

:Aqbaubignooq —~

INFANTIN YFdNS

G lack

:J “qJlva

= , # INVHUVM

junowy junowy S e
B oI PUEN AOPUIA  2PODHOPUIA ASAPMD AWM # Ul
LINVHIVM J19VAVd SLNNODDV

8EZ51 # Hoday juswiedaq jooyoss uasag JUnop

9691 124489/V-0£68-550¥-9091-64v¥016.98 QI ddojaauz ubignooq



Report # 1520.

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Ye:
Batch: 1040:

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.0(
Sorted By: Check Numbe

| Check# Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net I’ny~ Direct Deposit Check Amt Void

05/21/2021  STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,844.00 3,844.00 0.00 0.00

05/21/2021 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 12,618.81 12,618.81 0.00 0.00
47120  05/212021 495 ASHLEY GRAVES 1 100.00 92.35 0.00 92.35
47121 05/2172021 595 WILLIAM HERRMANN 1 1,255.28 975.95 0.00 975.95
47122 05/2112021 208 ERIN J. ALLEN 1 1,119.16 755.28 755.28 0.00
47123 05/212021 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,440.38 1,782.51 1,782.51 0.00
47124 05/21/2021 11 KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,487.95 1,628.73 1,628.73 0.00
47125  05/21/2021 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,691.58 1,258.08 1,258.08 0.00
47126 05/21/2021 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,632.69 1,940.40 1,940.40 0.00
47127  05/2172021 491 SANDRA G. BOYCE 1 1,211.33 989.89 989.89 0.00
47128  05/21/2021 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 2,969.23 2,039.61 2,039.61 0.00
47129  05/21/2021 18 JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,195.16 858.33 858.33 0.00
47130 05/2172021 337 AMBER G. CHARRON 1 2,093.57 1,443.93 1,443.93 0.00
47131 05/2172021 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2,065.38 1,626.97 1,626.97 0.00
47132 05/21/2021 308 Gloria A. Delsandro 1 3,712.31 2,661.45 2,661.45 0.00
47133 05/21/2021 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 2,094.23 1,545.83 1,545.83 0.00
47134  05/2172021 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL 1 873.18 653.61 653.61 0.00
47135  05/21/2021 52 WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,488.46 1,607.45 1,607.45 0.00
47136  05/212021 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1,694.40 1,236.49 1,236.49 0.00
47137 05/21/2021 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2,741.53 1,739.76 1,739.76 0.00
47138  05/21/2021 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,976.92 2,105.73 2,105.73 0.00
47139 05/21/2021 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,510.74 1,247.49 1,247.49 0.00
47140  05/2172021 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 1,530.32 1,119.53 1,119.53 0.00
47141  05/21/72021 485 TASHA L. HIGGINS 1 1,716.02 1,200.72 1,200.72 0.00
47142 05/21/2021 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,430.88 810.46 810.46 0.00
47143 05/21/2021 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,584.24 1,183.26 1,183.26 0.00
47144 05/21/2021 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,568.47 1,568.47 0.00
47145  05/212021 293 Amy L. James 1 2,982.69 1,992.93 1,992.93 0.00
47146  05/21/2021 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 3,011.47 2,001.47 2,001.47 0.00
47147  05/21/2021 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON 1 2,309.70 1,705.27 1,705.27 0.00
47148  05/21/2021 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,517.60 1,044.98 1,044.98 0.00
47149  05/21/2021 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 1,132.26 925.32 925.32 0.00
47150  05/21/2021 487 BENJAMIN MACKO l 3,292.85 2,405.78 2,405.78 0.00
47151 05/212021 292 TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,225.38 1,610.78 1,610.78 0.00
47152 05/212021 490 ANNA D. MONTE 1 1,020.93 869.02 869.02 0.00
47153 05/21/2021 46! JANET NORDELUS 1 1,830.34 1,261.00 1,261.00 0.00
47154 05/21/2021 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOQOD 1 1,282.38 882.65 882.65 0.00
47155  05/21/2021 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 2,219.23 1,727.10 1,727.10 0.00
47156  05/21/2021 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,389.65 808.49 808.49 0.00
47157 05/2172021 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,680.76 1,860.50 1,860.50 0.00
47158  05/21/2021 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,592.85 1,778.00 1,778.00 0.00
47159  05/21/2021 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY 1 2,526.92 1,919.93 1,919.93 0.00
47160  05/21/2021 74 LEON E. SARGENT 1 2,759.25 1,951.05 1,951.05 0.00
47161  05/21/2021 493 EDITH SCHRIEVER 1 575.58 514.45 514.45 0.00
47162 05/21/2021 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 3,069.04 1,906.58 1,906.58 0.00
47163  05/2172021 489 EMMA L. SOULES 1 2,403.75 1,777.27 1,777.27 0.00
47164  05/21/2021 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS 1 2,767.30 1,593.38 1,593.38 0.00
47165 05/21/2021 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 4,150.69 3,458.28 3,458.28 0.00
47166  05/2172021 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 659.28 552.83 552.83 0.00
47167  05/2172021 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,988.46 1,519.03 1,519.03 0.00
47168  05/21/2021 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,825.00 1,947.67 1,947.67 0.00
47169  05/21/2021 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,041.72 730.60 730.60 0.00
47170  05/21/2021 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,014.08 866.07 866.07 0.00
47171 05/21/2021 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42

5/20/2021 10:15:51AM Page 10f 3



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Report # 1520;

Check # Check Date  Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit CheckAmt Void
47172 05/21/2021 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 11,453.54 11,453.54 0.00 11,453.54
47173 05/21/2021 HMD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 65.66 65.66 0.00 65.66
47174  05/21/2021 HM HORACE MANN INSURANCE C 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
47175  05/21/2021 MEA MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIA 1,290.00 1,290.00 0.00 1,290.00
47176  05/21/2021 MSRS MAINE PERS 19,815.50 19,815.50 19,815.50 0.00
47177  05/21/2021 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
47178  05/21/2021 DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 1,324.32 1,324.32 0.00 1,324.32
47179  05/21/2021 PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
47180 05/21/2021 FEDHEALTH TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 56.23 56.23 0.00 56.23

154,855.11 125,698.19 92,429.91 16,805.47
Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 2 1,068.30

Voided Checks 0 0.00

Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 49 72,614 41

ACH Employee Credits 49 72,614.41

ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 9 15,737.17

Voided Checks 0 0.00

ACH Vendor Credits ! 19,815.50

ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

ACH Online Payments 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 16,462.81

Page 2 of 3

5/20/2021 10:15:51AM



Report # 15202

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

["Check# Check Date  Code Name ChkGrp  Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt  Void

DATE: /
/"/}" /)4«’21737 '19/1]/1%1 1!
SUPERINTENDI})NT / v 1'

i

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

$ 125,698.19 net pay
$ 47915.69 payroll A/P
$ 173,613.88

6/20/2021 10:15:51AM Page 3 of 3



Report # 15254

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 10421

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

i Check# Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void ]
06/04/2021 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 13,267.10 13,267.10 0.00 0.00
06/04/2021  STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,950.00 3,950.00 0.00 0.00

47181  06/04/2021 320 TODD J. GRAHAM 1 300.00 71.18 0.00 71.18
47182 06/04/2021 495 ASHLEY GRAVES l 400.00 367.40 0.00 367.40
47183  06/04/2021 496 BRIAN L. HENKEL I 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
47184 06/04/2021 498 MEGAN C. HOWELL 1 875.00 739.64 0.00 739.64
47185 06/04/2021 263 TERESA L. KING-LECLAIR 1 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
47186  06/04/2021 492 SUSAN E. MACCREADY 1 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
47187 06/04/2021 497 JAMES WHITEHEAD 1 200.00 184.70 0.00 184.70
47188 06/04/2021 208 ERIN J. ALLEN 1 1,119.16 755.28 755.28 0.00
47189  06/04/2021 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,440.38 1,853.31 1,853.31 0.00
47190 06/04/2021 11 KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,487.95 1,628.73 1,628.73 0.00
47191 06/04/2021 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,594.40 1,185.00 1,185.00 0.00
47192  06/04/2021 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH | 2,632.69 1,940.40 1,940.40 0.00
47193  06/04/2021 491 SANDRA G. BOYCE I 1,211.34 989.90 989.90 0.00
47194  06/04/2021 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 2,179.89 1,537.47 1,537.47 0.00
47195  06/04/2021 18 JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,327.95 963.68 963.68 0.00
47196  06/04/2021 337 AMBER G. CHARRON 1 2,093.57 1,443.93 1,443.93 0.00
47197  06/04/2021 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2,065.38 1,626.97 1,626.97 0.00
47198  06/04/2021 308 Gloria A. Delsandro 1 3,712.31 2,661.45 2,661.45 0.00
47199  06/04/2021 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR | 2,094.23 1,545.83 1,545.83 0.00
47200 06/04/2021 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL | 1,041.36 846.41 846.41 0.00
47201 06/04/2021 52 WANDA J. FERNALD | 2,488.46 1,607.45 1,607.45 0.00
47202  06/04/2021 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE | 1,821.48 1,318.51 1,318.51 0.00
47203 06/04/2021 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES 1 2411.53 1,529.84 1,529.84 0.00
47204  06/04/2021 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,526.92 1,774.55 1,774.55 0.00
47205 06/04/2021 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,516.46 1,252.09 1,252.09 0.00
47206  06/04/2021 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 1,530.32 1,119.53 1,119.53 0.00
47207 06/04/2021 595 WILLIAM HERRMANN 1 1,131.52 896.89 896.89 0.00
47208 06/04/2021 485 TASHA L. HIGGINS 1 1,589.93 1,107.75 1,107.75 0.00
47209 06/04/2021 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,734.40 1,035.52 1,035.52 0.00
47210  06/04/2021 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,362.84 1,002.44 1,002.44 0.00
47211  06/04/2021 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,568.47 1,568.47 0.00
47212 06/04/2021 293 Amy L. James 1 3,499.81 2,318.93 2,318.93 0.00
47213 06/04/2021 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 2,325.00 1,564.94 1,564.94 0.00
47214  06/04/2021 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON 1 2,309.70 1,705.27 1,705.27 0.00
47215 06/04/2021 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,517.60 1,044.98 1,044,98 0.00
47216 06/04/2021 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 1,854.86 1,516.06 1,516.06 0.00
47217  06/04/2021 487 BENJAMIN MACKO 1 2,842.85 2,122,16 2,122.16 0.00
47218  06/04/2021 292 TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,225.38 1,610.78 1,610.78 0.00
47219 06/04/2021 490 ANNA D. MONTE 1 1,025.41 872.59 872.59 0.00
47220  06/04/2021 461 JANET NORDELUS l 1,830.34 1,261.00 1,261.00 0.00
47221  06/04/2021 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 1,330.96 918.68 918.68 0.00
47222 06/04/2021 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD ) 3,393.23 2,588.17 2,588.17 0.00
47223  06/04/2021 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,389.65 808.49 808.49 0.00
47224  06/04/2021 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 4,630.76 3,270.71 3,270.71 0.00
47225 06/04/2021 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,592.85 1,778.00 1,778.00 0.00
47226 06/04/2021 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY 1 2,526.92 1,919.93 1,919.93 0.00
47227 06/04/2021 74 LEON E. SARGENT I 2,365.05 1,629.04 1,629.04 0.00
47228 06/04/2021 493 EDITH SCHRIEVER I 1,098.83 927.77 927.77 0.00
47229 06/04/2021 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 3,069.04 1,906.58 1,906.58 0.00
47230  06/04/2021 489 EMMA L. SOULES 1 2,375.00 1,758.98 1,758.98 0.00
47231  06/04/2021 375 KATHLEEN C, ST DENIS | 2,761.30 1,593.38 1,593.38 0.00
47232  06/04/2021 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,557.69 1,865.28 1,865.28 0.00
Page 1 of 2

6/2/2021 12:18:29PM



Report # 15254

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

rCheck # CheckDate Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit  Check Amt Voi_d J
47233 06/04/2021 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 619.92 523.42 523.42 0.00
47234  06/04/2021 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,988.46 1,519.03 1,519.03 0.00
47235 06/04/2021 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON t 2,450.00 1,709.98 1,709.98 0.00
47236  06/04/2021 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,055.93 741.94 741.94 0.00
47237  06/04/2021 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 995.90 852.22 852.22 0.00

122,300.54 92,653.83 73,519.71 1,917.02

Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 7 1,917.02
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 50 73,519.71
ACH Employee Credits 50 73,519.71
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
ACH Online Payments 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 17,217.10

WARRANT #
oareP A | D JUNo.4 20

/:/% jA——b@ 3 202

SUPERINTENDENT,” *

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

6/2/2021 12:18:29PM Page 2 of 2



	BOS Meeting Agenda 2021-06-07 - zoom
	Bos 6-7-2021
	Bos 6-7-2021 Warrant



